the

PRESBYTERY
o!DES MOINES

Meeting Packet
for the 526th Stated
Meeting of the
Presbytery of Des Moines

RIA
%ﬂé‘am/\,o@
0 ——
[ =
o4 N
- Il -

(Us A)

February 12, 2022

Z.00OM Meeting



PROPOSED DOCKET 526™ STATED MEETING
Presbytery of Des Moines
February 12, 2022

9:00 Call to Order David Boyd
Notes about ZOOM Format Annika Lister Stroope
Call to Worship
Prayer David Boyd
Introduce First Timers and Guests
Approve Docket

Statement of Quorum

Approve Excused Absences

Seat Corresponding Members

Approve Consent Agenda - p. 3

Approve November 9, 2021 Presbytery Meeting Minutes — p. 10

Offering of Song
Ken Green, Board of Pensions

Committee on Preparation for Ministry — p. 128 Dwight Tomes
e Motion: Receive CPM Report

Leadership Council — p. 129 Ane Fitzgerald
e Motion: Approval of Updates to Living Legacy Policy - p. 129
e Crisis Team Update - p. 134
e Motion: Receive Leadership Council Report - p. 135

Reports of the Pastor to the Presbyteries, Mission Executive Ian McMullen, Amgad Beblawi,
and Administrative Executive & Stated Clerk and Annika Lister Stroope
Call to Confession Sue Tomlinson
Prayer of Confession Sue Tomlinson
Assurance of Pardon Sue Tomlinson

Motion: 5-minute Recess
Scripture: Mark 14:1-9 Bill O’Connell
Meditation: “The Penitential Pilgrimage of the Love Lost” Bill O’Connell

Offering — Bdecan Presbyterian Church, Tokio, North Dakota
https://dmpresbytery.org/offering/

Offertory Eric Pike

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 1


https://dmpresbytery.org/offering/

Living Legacy Carlyn Crowe
e Application Process for Grants

Committee on Budget & Finance — p. 142
e Motion: Approve the December 31, 2021, Financial Report

Motion: 5-minute Recess
New Worshiping Community Committee Bill O’Connell and Eric Pasanchin

Commission on Ministry — p. 151 Kristin Pike
e Report from Des Moines First Administrative Commission - p. 152
e Report from Greenfield First Administrative Commission - p. 153
e Motion: Receive Report

Offering of Song
Commissioning of Delegation Traveling to Israel/ Nathan Williams

Palestine Committee on Property — p. 170
e Motion: Receive Report

Other Business

Closing & Adjournment

CONSENT AGENDA

Personnel Commission
Committee on Stewardship & Mission Education
Sudanese Support Team

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 2



To the Leadership Council of the Presbytery of Des Moines

Recommendation 1:

The Personnel Commission of the three presbyteries, acting at its December 16, 2021, meeting,
approved the following language and recommends it for adoption by each presbytery
as a replacement for the Personnel Commission section (6.7) in its existing Manual of Operations.

a. The Shared Personnel Commission

Vi.

Vii.

The Commission was established in the "Joint Presbytery Staffing Plan, Final
Report” approved in the fall of 2019 by the three participating presbyteries (Des
Moines, North Central lowa, and Prospect Hill). An expanded listing of the
Commission's work was included in the “United Presbyteries of the Plains
Operational Covenant” approved by the three presbytery councils in the fall of
2020. The following is drawn from that Covenant document.

Three people from each presbytery (Des Moines, North Central lowa, and
Prospect Hill) will be elected and commissioned for this service.

These participants will serve in rotating three-year terms.

Participants can serve two terms or a maximum of six years before being
required to rotate off the Commission.

Leadership of this Commission (Commission Moderator, Vice-Moderator, and
Secretary) will be determined by the Commission and will rotate among the
Presbyteries on an annual basis.

The Commission will report to each Presbytery’s leadership council.

The Commission will be authorized and expected to have the following
responsibilities:

1. Shared Personnel

a) Develop a shared set of personnel policies that will guide the work
and offer processes for the staff to use.

b) Execute employment agreements.

c) Review and support the staff.

d) Conduct an initial six-month review of all staff members.

e) Conduct an annual review of all staff members for the first year. The
Commission will receive the annual reviews of the full-time
administrators from the Administrative Executive in subsequent
years.

f) Mentor the staff, providing support, clarifying responsibilities and
answering questions as needed.

g) Discipline staff members as needed, following established policies for
addressing issues and concerns that arise.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 3



h)

Dissolve the employment relationship of staff members who do not
meet performance and/or behavioral expectations using due process
as articulated in the adopted personnel policies. In the case of the
Administrative Executive, which includes the Stated Clerk role, the
Commission will recommend termination and an interim Stated Clerk
candidate to each Presbytery for action.

2. Shared Budget and Financial Management

a)
b)
c)

d)

Adopt financial policies pertaining to the shared funds.

Hire an accountant to perform banking and accounting activities.
Manage the shared budget, adjusting line items as needed, without
exceeding the budget as approved in the "Joint Presbytery Staffing
Plan--Final Report." Revisions to total annual budgets require
approval by each participating presbytery's leadership council.
Arrange for full financial review (Book of Order, G-3.0113)

of all financial books and records related to the shared finances.
This review is to be conducted annually by "a public accountant or a
committee of members versed in accounting procedures."

3. Shared Office

a)

Act, jointly with executive staff, regarding office locations and related
matters.

4. Process for Making Revisions and Resolving Difficulties

a)

b)

c)

Revisions to the Operational Covenant require approval by each
participating presbytery's leadership council.

If the Personnel Commission, carrying out its responsibilities under
the Operational Covenant, is unable to resolve a given matter, it shall
be brought to a meeting of the moderators of the councils of the
participating presbyteries.

If a dispute or disagreement occurs that is not covered in the
Operational Covenant, it shall be referred to the Personnel
Commission to resolve the matter. If the dispute requires revisions to
the Operational Covenant, then the matter shall be referred to the
leadership councils of each participating presbytery for review,
revision, and final approval. Revisions to the Operational Covenant
require approval by each participating presbytery's leadership
council.

The Joint Staffing Plan established a shared Personnel Commission and laid out its personnel duties in
working with the shared staff. The Operational Covenant added additional responsibilities in the areas of
the shared office and the shared budget, along with a process for handling disagreements that might

This proposed Manual of Operations section gathers the work given to the Personnel Commission
through both prior documents and organizes it in one easily referenced place.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 4



This proposal does not give new responsibilities or authorities to the shared Personnel Commission, but
rather gathers into one summary statement responsibilities already given by prior actions of the three
presbyteries.

Recommendation #2: The Personnel Commission recommends that each presbytery create an ongoing
Administrative Commission i trained specifically to deal with church closures and possibly other things to
be determined.

Rationale:

The current practice of having a separate Administrative Commission for each church closure stretches
the resources of people willing to serve very thin and creates multiple recruitment and training
requirements which take a lot of time for Annika and for lan trying to deal with the immediate needs of
each situation. When church closures were very rare, this wasn't an issue, but with each presbytery
facing more possible closures in the future, this is becoming more of an issue. A trained commission can
be ready to step in sooner and ease some of lan’s load.

Recommendation #3: Annika will recruit a Recording Clerk to be responsible for recording the minutes
at each presbytery meeting.

Rationale:

This would free up one of the “hats” Annika wears at presbytery meetings so she can focus on assisting
the presbytery moderator and others in helping the meeting stay focused and run smoothly. This could
be a volunteer or paid position.

Information #1: Work responsibilities will be adjusted so that Amgad will take on the bulk of Committee
on Ministry work in Des Moines Presbytery for the coming year.

Rationale:

lan is stretched too thin just putting out fires with churches in crisis in all three presbyteries that there
isn’t enough time to devote adequate attention to all the needs and to develop a bigger picture view for
the presbyteries and congregations. It is hoped that after a year lan can resume these duties so that
Amgad can continue to work to grow mission involvements.

Brad Braley, Moderator
Personnel Commission

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 5



COMMITTEE ON STEWARDSHIP & MISSION EDUCATION REPORT
February 12, 2022

A. General Mission Pledges for 2022

As of January 25, we have received General Mission pledges and estimates from 20 of our 53 churches
totaling $77,662, an increase over 2021 pledges from these same churches of $9,372. Pledges and dollars
pledged are lower than at the end of January last year, but if the remaining churches maintain or increase

their pledge amount, we will come out ahead for the year.

Breaking down these General Mission pledges, responding churches intend to give in the coming year:

. $30,159.50 to the mission of the General Assembly
. $14,003.58 to the mission of the Synod of Lakes and Prairies
. $33,498.92 to the mission of our Presbytery, the Presbytery of Des Moines

Nine of the 20 churches increased their pledges over their 2021 pledge. Eight churches continued their
pledges at the 2021 level. Two churches decreased their pledges compared with 2021 pledge amounts,
and one church detailed their self-directed mission giving in lieu of a general mission pledge this year.

Thank you to the Sessions that have sent in their pledge forms! We are grateful for your faithfulness
in the church’s mission. We understand that some churches are still finalizing budgets as the new calendar
year begins, and we encourage Sessions to approve a general mission pledge even if it is only an estimate.
We are praying for these churches as their Sessions finalize discernment about General Mission and 2022
budgets. We look forward to hearing from you!

B. Special Offerings

The Special Offerings have never been more important than they are right now. We encourage you to
have your sessions approve the collection of these offerings before they occur. Some churches
approve the special offerings they will collect all at once. To be considered and recognized as a Four
for Four Congregation, please note the factors that determine whether your offerings are recorded as
being paid in a certain year:

. Did you send the funds collected for the offering to the Presbytery Office?

. Did you send the funds during the calendar year they were collected?

If you have questions, please call the Presbytery Office.

1. The One Great Hour of Sharing Offering (GA) supports ministries providing relief to those
affected by natural disasters through Presbyterian Disaster Assistance (PDA), food for the
hungry through the Presbyterian Hunger Program (PHP) and support toward the self-
development of poor and oppressed communities through Self-Development of People
(SDOP). This offering is collected at Easter. In 2021, 31 churches collected a total of
$29,381.95!

2. The Pentecost Offering (GA) allows us to invest in faith formation of our youth and join in
ministries that address the needs of at-risk children and encourage, grow and support our
children, youth and young adults. Forty percent of the money collected stays with the local
church to use as it sees fit. This offering is collected during Pentecost each year. In 2021, 13
churches collected over $6,000 including $2,500 that remained in those congregations!

3. The Peace and Global Witness Offering (GA) provides an opportunity to share the peace of
Christ by promoting ministries of reconciliation and peacemaking within cultures of violence and

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 6



conflict—including our own. This offering is collected each year in October in conjunction with
World Communion Sunday.

4. The Christmas Joy Offering (GA) provides critical financial assistance to church workers and
their families in need and supports leadership development and education for students attending
Presbyterian-related racial ethnic schools and colleges. The offering supports church leaders —
past, present and future —through the Assistance Program of the Board of Pensions; Schools and
Colleges Equipping Communities of Color and Leadership Development for People of Color.
This offering is collected during Advent each year.

5. The Harvest Offering (our Presbytery) supports programs and projects addressing root causes of
hunger and poverty in rural lowa and around the world. Half of the proceeds are designated for
rural lowa, and half are designated for international programs benefiting farmers, with a special
emphasis on women in agriculture. This offering may be collected at any time — late
fall/Thanksgiving time might be a good time to do so.

The Theological Education Fund combines gifts from Presbyterians for students at Presbyterian
seminaries throughout the United States. The Theological Education Fund is the Presbyterian Church
(U.S.A.)’s best hope of ensuring the church of Christ is prepared to serve long into the future. The fund is
housed at the Presbyterian Foundation and is the sole source of denomination-wide funding for
seminaries from the PC (USA).

The Young Adult Volunteer (YAV) program is an ecumenical, faith-based year of service for young
people, ages 19-30, in over 20 sites in the United States and around the world. YAVs accompany local
agencies working to address root causes of poverty and reconciliation while exploring the meaning and
motivation of their faith in community with peers and mentors. Benefits throughout the year of service
include a regular stipend, housing, transportation and student-loan assistance. Twenty-five percent of the
Pentecost offering supports this program.

C. Stewardship Resources

Conferences
o Stewardship Kaleidoscope 2022 September 26-28 - Savannah, GA or virtual. Registration opens
this spring at https://stewardshipkaleidoscope.org/
o Spirit of Stewardship 2022 March 4-5 - Kansas City, MO (location TBD). Sponsored by
Presbyteries of Heartland, Missouri Union, Northern Kansas, and Southern Kansas

Presbyterian Foundation — www.presbyterianfoundation.org

e The Foundation now serves as the Stewardship Committee for the whole denomination.

e  On their main page select Who We Serve, then Churches, then Annual Stewardship and
Generosity. There you will find links to the Giving magazine, a stewardship manual, the Annual
Stewardship/Generosity Toolbox and a financial health assessment. There is also information
about wills and legacy giving, endowments and capital campaigns.

e Many of these resources, though found in the store, are FREE! For stewardship books and
studies, search “stewardship”.

Mission Crossroads (magazine) — www.pcusa.org/missioncrossroads
e Published three times a year featuring stories of PCUSA world-wide mission

PCUSA Store — www.pcusastore.com
e Special offerings material and the Presbyterian Giving Catalogue (think Heifer project style
giving) can be found under Church Resources.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 7


https://stewardshipkaleidoscope.org/
file:///C:/Users/Office/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/9EXLTYJ1/www.presbyterianfoundation.org
file:///C:/Users/Office/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/9EXLTYJ1/www.pcusa.org/missioncrossroads
file:///C:/Users/Office/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/9EXLTYJ1/www.pcusastore.com

Committee members:

TE Kip Harris (Carlisle, Scotch Ridge)
TE Kirsten Klepfer (Grinnell, First)
RE Joyce Hoffman (Clive, Heartland)

Respectfully Submitted,

TE Nathan Williams, outgoing Moderator (West Des Moines, Covenant)
Phone: (515) 380-8102

Email: pastor@wdmcovenant.org

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 8



First Arabic Presbyterian Church & the Arabic Outreach Center
Update from the Sudanese Support Team

GOD’S GOOD WORK CONTINUES

As First Arabic Presbyterian Church approaches its fifth anniversary, its ministry continues to grow!
Worship participation is increasing, both locally and online around the world. FAPC services reach as
many as 1,200 people, from 15 countries. Of those attending worship in person, the majority are
families with children. Approximately 20 young people sing in choir and are active in the church.
Plans are in the works to expand youth programming, and they hope to send a group to the Presbyterian
Youth Triennium this summer.

The good work of the Arabic Outreach Center — the mission arm of the church — also continues. The
staff and volunteers are busy meeting the needs of people in the Arabic-speaking community, many of
whom are facing crisis situations. The assistance provided is often life-changing. While some of the
AOC’s regular programming remains on hold due to the ongoing pandemic, they are already planning
and organizing for the return of classes in the fall. Currently, a few of the ladies from the Women's
Empowerment Group are learning advanced sewing skills, which they will then teach to others when
the group resumes in September.

As was stated at our last Support Team meeting, “God is doing great work in the church!”

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 9



PRESBYTERY OF DES MOINES
MINUTES OF 525™ STATED MEETING
NOVEMBER 9, 2021

The 525" Stated Meeting of the Presbytery of Des Moines was opened with a prayer devotion by
Moderator TE Lynne Hanna on November 9, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. on Zoom.

FORMATION OF THE ROLL
The following commissioners and members were registered for this meeting (Present, Absent, Excused):

CHURCH MINISTER P/A/E  COMMISSIONER
Adair, First Bob Zirkelbach P A

Allerton, United Melanie Halferty P A

Ankeny Eric Pasanchin P Myrna Rummer
Ankeny (PA) Sue Tomlinson P -

Atlantic, First United Rachelle McCalla P Margo Magill
Audubon, First Philip Beisswenger P Mary Klever
Bedford, United Vacant e A

Brooklyn, First Vacant 0 - A

Carlisle, Scotch Ridge Christopher (Kip) Harris A A

Centerville, First R.D. Blount A A

Chariton, First Vacant e A

Clive, Heartland P. Alex Thornburg A

Clive, Heartland (PA) Robert Houser A -

Corning, First Jessica Paulsen Betsy Akin
Creston, First Cynthia Ripperger A

Creston, Platte Center Dolores Doench A

Dallas Center, First Nicole Wegele Barbara Britson
Deep River, United Michelle Williamson A

Des Moines, Central (2) Wallace Bubar Susan Stroope
Des Moines, Central David Boyd
Des Moines, Douglas Avenue Patricia Summers A

Des Moines, First Doug Basler Kathleen Smith
Des Moines, First Arabic Ekram Kachu

Des Moines, Fort Des Moines Vacant A

Des Moines, Park Avenue John W. Gilmore A

Des Moines, Union Park Doug Basler Joyce Rash
Des Moines, Westminster (3) Scott Paczkowski Polk Davison
Des Moines, Westminster William Ekhardt = A ——--

Des Moines, Westminster (PA) JanScott A -

Des Moines, Westminster (PA) Ken Arentson A -—--

Des Moines, Westminster (PA) Dick Kiefer A -

Dexter, First David Kincaide A

Diagonal, United Gwen Trullinger A

Earlham, First Robert Waldron A

Gibson, First Bob Elgin A

Greenfield, First David Kincaide Pat Armstrong
Grimes, First Jessica Wietzke A

Grinnell, First Kirsten Klepfer Charlaine Ewan
Guthrie Center, First Jolene James A

Hartford, Community United Kristin Pike Ann Polito

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p.



Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 11

525tk Stated Meeting — November 9, 2021 Page 2
CHURCH MINISTER P/A’JE  COMMISSIONER
Indianola, Trinity United David Endriss P Al Farris
Johnston, St. Paul William O’Connell P Dean Nihart
Knoxville, First Ann Johnson P A
Lenox, United Tim Maxa P Vera Bradley
LeRoy, First (United Trinity Parish)  Donna Murphy-Ceradsky P A
Lucas, First Vacant 00000 - A
Malcom, First United Vacant 0 e A
Monroe Ann Johnson P A
Mount Ayr, United Baptist Ed Wegele A Tracee Knapp
Newton, First Meghan Davis-Brass E Mickey Van Baale
Newton, First (PA) Linda Curtis-Stolper P -

Newton, United Donald Freeman A A

Oskaloosa, First Amy McGriff P Marilyn Vatter
Ottumwa, First William Hornback A A

Ottumwa, Westminster Vacant 000 - Liz Stufflebeem
Perry, First Lynne Hanna P David Weiser
Sharpsburg Tim Maxa P A

Sigourney, First Vacant 000000 - A

West Des Moines, Covenant Nathan Williams P Jean Caster

West Des Moines, Covenant (PA) Marcy Campbell P A

Windsor Heights, Windsor Shamaine Chambers King P Angie King
Winterset, First United Randal Lubbers A Pam Deichmann
OTHER PRESBYTERY MEMBERS STATUS P/A/E
Ken Rummer HR P
Jack DePond HR P
Elizabeth “Betty” Sandy HR P
Sarai Schnucker Rice HR A
Kim Alten HR A
Jay Basler HR A
John Beran HR A
Peter Brantner HR A
Theron (Tom) Conrey HR A
Carl Cooper HR A
Hans Cornelder HR A
Barbara Gaddis HR A
Bruce Giese HR A
Nancy Gorsuch HR A
P. Calvin Hsu HR A
Claude Jones HR A
David Klanderman HR A
Elizabeth Knott HR A
Aaron Koskamp HR A
William LeMosy HR A
Barbara Nish HR A
Dale O’Connell HR A
Linda O’Connell HR A



525tk Stated Meeting — November 9, 2021

Craig Palmer

Sara Speer Palmer
Marvin Potter

Nancy Profit

John Reynolds Jr.
Greg Smith

Ken Stuber

Barbara Tooker Todd
Roger Todd

Ronald VanHeukelom
Erasmo Velez

Lynn Williams
Francis Younkin

Judy Winkelpleck
Ane K. Fitzgerald
Jane Martinez
Maricarmen Campos Castro
J. Mark Howland
Michelle Leaverton
Dawn Linder

James Koopman

Za Thawng Lian
Mary Beth Mardis-LeCroy

Ray D.E. McCalla
John McElroy

J. Jeffrey Means
Beverly Modlin

VISITORS — CHURCH
Windsor Heights Windsor
Dexter First

Clive Heartland

Dallas Center First

Des Moines Union Park
Winterset First

Windsor Heights Windsor
West Des Moines Covenant
Dallas Center First

Clive Heartland

Windsor Heights Windsor
Des Moines Park Avenue
CROSS Outreach

Presbyterian Foundation

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR
Director, Harmony River Living Center, Hutchinson, MN
At-Large
At-Large
At-Large
At-Large
At-Large
At-Large
Mizo Church of Des Moines

St. Paul’s United Church of Christ, Madrid & Plymouth UCC,
Des Moines

Atlantic, First Baptist

Australia, Mission Co-Worker

HR/Des Moines Pastoral Counseling Center
Walnut Ridge Presbyterian Home, Clive

NAME

Ronald Grohe
Janet Grush

Jim Hoffman
Nancy Lister-Settle
Joanne Page
Sheryl Puderbaugh
Cindy Ray

Pamela Rees
Carolyn Rogers
James Thompson
Dwight Tomes
Lisa Whitmarsh Peterson
Roberta Victor
Josh McKenna
Kyle Nolan

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 12

Page 3

> P>TUe>e>TTTTE > P



525t Stated Meeting — November 9, 2021 Page 4

LAY MEMBERS OF COUNCIL

CHURCH NAME

Des Moines Central David Boyd, Vice Moderator

Des Moines First Nate Boulton, Leadership Council

Des Moines Central Bev Evans, Budget & Finance

Des Moines Westminster Roxanne Neary, Leadership Council

Indianola Trinity United Joe Weinman, Leadership Council

Ankeny Gary Owens, Property Committee

Ankeny Sandy Wagener, Immediate Past Moderator
PRESBYTERY STAFF

Administrative Executive & Stated Clerk  Annika Lister Stroope

Mission Executive Amgad Beblawi

Pastor to the Presbyteries Ian McMullen

Office Manager Jeannie Stolee

MINISTERS (99 on roll) ELDER COMMISSIONERS and OTHERS

Present 37 Present 50 Total Present 87
Excused 2 Excused 0 Total Excused 2
Absent 60 Absent 30 Total Absent 90

Stated Clerk TE Annika Lister Stroope gave notes and reminders about the ZOOM format.
The meeting continued with the Call to Worship and Prayer offered by Cindy Ray.

First time commissioners and guests were introduced.

Motion to approve the docket — M2A

The Stated Clerk declared a quorum.

Excused absences were noted and approved — M2A

Corresponding member TE Kyle Nolan from the Presbyterian Foundation was seated from the
Presbytery of Lake Michigan — M2A

Approval of the Consent Agenda — M2A

Approval of September 18, 2021 Presbytery Minutes — M2A

Offering of Song — “Earth and All Stars”

Kyle Nolan, Ministry Relations Officer, Presbyterian Foundation shared a presentation about online
giving options, the Stewardship Navigator resources, Stewardship Kaleidoscope conference, New
Covenant Trust Company, and Mission Responsibility Though Investment (MRTTI).

Committee on Preparation for Ministry Report Linda Curtis-Stolper

e Motion adopted: To approve Josh McKenna for Ordination Pending Receipt of a Call
e Motion adopted: To receive CPM Report

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 13



525t Stated Meeting — November 9, 2021 Page 5

Leadership Council Report Tim Maxa
e Motion adopted: To set Aside the Manual of Operations for 2022 to allow for Presbytery meeting
dates of February 12, 2022, May 17, 2022, and November 12, 2022

e Motion adopted: To approve Crisis Response & Communication Plan

Reports of the Pastor to the Presbyteries, Mission Executive
and Administrative Executive & Stated Clerk

e Pastor to the Presbyteries - TE Ian McMullen gave oral report
o Please pray for candidates and inquirers under care of the presbytery
o Please pray for churches in crisis and transition, especially in the midst of the pandemic
o Ian is more than happy to visit churches and speak with Sessions and committees
o lan can teach the 7 Marks of Vital Congregations; he is booked through the end of the year
on Sunday but Ian can come to churches on weekdays as well
We seem to be waiting around for the new normal, lan encourages to love the church in the
here and now. There is no need to wait for a new normal. We can share the gospel in the here
and now.
o Amgad will talk more about an upcoming program for re-formation of the church focused on
ruling elders to encourage ruling elders in their roles as spiritual leaders of congregations.

O

e Mission Executive — RE Amgad Beblawi — written report in Appendices

¢ Administrative Executive & Stated Clerk - TE Annika Lister Stroope gave oral report

o Continued work on various aspects of setting things up in the new shared staffing model,
including the work of the Insurance Task Force. Special appreciation to the treasurer of
North Central lowa and Prospect Hill presbyteries, Karen Kaiser, for her assistance with
the Task Force, and members Joe Weinman (Des Moines), Dave Skilling (NCI), and
Mason Goodenow (PPH).

o One of the realities of the shared staftf is that, especially for fall meetings, preparation and
execution happen close together, e.g. today’s meeting is one of three presbytery meetings
in 18 days. Gratitude especially to office manager Jeannie Stolee for supporting various
aspects of the preparation and execution of council and presbytery meetings.

o It was a joy to meet nearly two dozen clerks of session in the “Meet the Stated Clerk”
zooms this fall and we look ahead to the minutes reviews that will take place in the next
couple of months. Please assure clerks of session that if they have 2019 minutes as well
as 2020 minutes that still need reviewed, we will include those. Minutes reviews will be
done by zoom. Please contact Annika with any questions.

Motion, second, approved to take a S-minute recess 9:51 a.m. to 9:56 a.m.

The meeting continued with the reading of Habakkuk, a Meditation on Thanksgiving, and Prayer led by
TE Tim Maxa.

Offering of Song — “Let All Things Now Living”
Living Legacy Committee Report

e RE Amgad Beblawi shared slides regarding the history of the Living Legacy Fund and
Endowment Funds of the presbytery (slides are in Appendices of these minutes)

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 14



525t Stated Meeting — November 9, 2021 Page 6

RE Thompson reported that Living Legacy selected the New Covenant Trust Co. as the group to
invest with and to have a moderate investment approach, roughly 40% stocks and 60% bonds.

A question was raised about the phrase from the Swan will “for the education of young men for
the ministry” from 1877. Amgad responded that the language reflected the time and that women
were not ordained as ministers at that time but, reflecting modern language and changes to
ordination, that CPM has approved use of Swan funds for seminarians regardless of gender.
Motion from TE Dave Kincaid, second by TE Tim Maxa: to amend the description of the
McCahon fund to include the previous wording to include income from this fund to be used to
make grants to churches under 150 members for one-time needs. Motion to table from TE Alex
Thornburg failed.

Motion from TE Ann Johnson to refer the question regarding emergency grants to the Leadership
Council, Living Legacy, and COM for discussion and to return with a recommendation to the
next presbytery meeting, second by TE Nathan Williams: motion approved.

Committee on Budget & Finance Report Bev Evans

Motion approved:
o For the budgeting process:

» In accordance with the Living Legacy Fund Policies approved by Presbytery in
May 2021, in August of every year, the Living Legacy Committee shall calculate
the most recent prior year June 30 twelve quarter-end rolling average value for all
funds currently under its control. This calculation shall include the average quarter-
end values of all funds transferred to Living Legacy any time during that three-year
period, based upon the lesser of: (i) twelve quarters or (ii) the total number of full
quarters during which valuation for such fund is available. For clarification the
calculation for budget year 2023 shall be based upon the 2022 June 30 twelve
quarter-end rolling average.

* The Living Legacy Committee shall make that information available to staff and all
committees and commissions no later than August 31 of each year.

= On or before August 1 of each year, the Camping and Youth Committee, New
Worshiping Communities Committee, and the Committee on Preparation for
Ministry shall prepare and submit a funding request to the Living Legacy
Committee for the following calendar year.

* The Living Legacy Committee shall review and approve, revise, or reject each
request and submit all approved requests to the Budget and Finance Committee on
or before September 15, 2022, and September 15 of each year thereafter.

J Motion approved: to accept the financial report.
. Motion approved: to approve 2022 budget (2022 budget in appendices)

Committee on Nominating

. RE Jim Hoffman noted the following additions to the slate sent in the presbytery packet:
o TE Nicole Wegele — Class of 2024, Budget & Finance Committee
o Stewardship & Mission Committee — delete TE Nathan Williams due to being nominated
to 2022 Vice Moderator of presbytery

The Moderator requested nominations from the floor three times and there were no nominations from
the floor.

. Motion approved to approved slate as presented

Motion, second, approved to take a 5-minute recess 11:35 a.m. to 11:40 a.m.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 15



525t Stated Meeting — November 9, 2021

Commission on Ministry Report Myrna Rummer

Items for information in minutes appendices.

Page 7

e Motion approved: dissolution of the yoke between Dexter First Presbyterian and Greenfield First

Presbyterian effective December 31, 2021.

e Motion approved: that presbytery form an administrative commission on Greenfield First
Presbyterian’s behalf for the process of dissolving the congregation and consideration of

property.
e TE Moderator Hanna offered a prayer.
e Motion approved: to receive the COM report.
Offering of Song “God, Whose Giving Knows No Ending”
A Liturgy of Decommissioning for the Des Moines office was led by TE lan McMullen.

Committee on Property Report
e Motion approved: to accept the Committee on Property report.

TE Moderator Hanna conducted the installation of RE David Boyd as 2022 Moderator of the presbytery

and TE Nathan Williams as 2022 Vice Moderator of the presbytery.

RE Moderator Boyd thanked outgoing Moderator Hanna for her service and Moderator Hanna expressed

her thanks.

There was no other business.

Motion to adjourn — seconded — approved — meeting adjourned with prayer by Moderator RE Boyd at

12:23 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Rev. Dr. Annika Lister Stroope, Administrative Executive and Stated Clerk

The following written reports were also received and are included as Appendices:

Appendix Page

| Camping & Youth Ministries Report........coicvcercisnicssnnicssnnecssanssssansssasssnns 17
2ueeeennne Personnel CoOmMMISSION.......cicieiiersrecssnressnncsssncsssnncsssnecssssesssssesssssesssssessssnssases 21
R Committee on Stewardship & Mission Education 22
S September 18, 2021 Presbytery Meeting Minutes 24
S Josh McKenna Statement of Faith .......eeieneiniineinineeinsneecsseecsseeccssneeennee 98
[ T Committee on Preparation for Ministry Report........ceiccevcericcscsnnnccscnnnns 99
Tevveerenns Leadership Council Meeting Minutes, October 19, 2021 100
. S Report of Mission Executive Amgad Beblawi .........eeccevvvueiicsivnnrccscnnncccscnnnes 104
L S Living Legacy Fund and Endowment Fund Slides 105
10........ Living Legacy PoOLICY ..ccccviiervvniicssssnniicsssnniccsssnssncsssssnsessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses 108
11........ Financial Report 9/30/21 .......ueiiviieivrinisrinssnncsssnncsssncssssicssssscsssssssssssssssessnss 112
12........ 2022 Budget Summary 121
13........ Nominating Committee RePOrt ......ccuiicvvericivniissnrisssnncssnncssnnncsssnscssssecsssecans 122
14........ Commission on Ministry RePort .........coeiecveiciseicssnncsssencsssesssssessssssssssssssssnns 126
15........ Property Committee REPOITt ......ccuueeevveriisvnricssnninsnrcssnncssnnrcsssnncssssscssssecssnseces 127

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 16



Appendix 1

CAMPING AND YOUTH MINISTRIES COMMITTEE REPORT
OCTOBER 22, 2021

The Committee requests permission for the Camping and Youth Ministries Committee to serve
Communion at any remaining 2021 events and at our 2022 events.

The Committee reports the following:

1.

The Summer Fun and Friends Camp took place at Camp Wesley Woods July 6 — 10,
2021.

The Committee used “on-line registration only” for the first time. Budget costs for this
year included background checks for all participants 18 years and older. Camp staff and
campers 18 years and older completed “ABUSE” training before camp. Living Legacy
financial budgets will begin in 2022.

The Committee issued thirteen scholarships totaling $2,180.00 for Synod School. We
also granted twenty-two full or partial camp registration fee waivers in the amount of
$2,805.00 and one full scholarship in the amount of $275.00 from the Walther Fund.

The Committee has secured July 10 — 16, 2022 dates for Summer Fun and Friends
camp.

The Committee created a flyer and other information for the Presbyterian Youth
Triennium scheduled for July 24 — 27, 2022, on the Des Moines Presbytery website.
Laura Schieber has volunteered to be our delegation’s Registrar for PYT.

The Committee received an announcement from Dennis and Barbara Britson regarding
their retirement from Summer Fun and Friends Camp and Youth Ministries for the end of
the year 2022.

Committee members are:

Class of 2021: Barbara Britson (Dallas Center) and Leslie Mettler (Des Moines, First)

Class of 2022: Dennis Britson (Dallas Center)

Attached are the minutes from the September 21, 2021, meeting of the Committee and July
2021 camp evaluations.

Respectfully submitted,
Barbara Britson, Moderator

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 17



PRESBYTERY OF DES MOINES
CAMPING AND YOUTH MINISTRIES COMMITTEE
MINUTES
September 21, 2021

Present via Zoom: Barb Britson, Dennis Britson, Leslie Mettler, Laura Schieber
Staff: Amgad Beblawi

Absent: Hannah Anderson

Quorum: Yes

1.

Open Meeting
Dennis opened the meeting with prayer at 5:02pm.

Approve minutes from August 16, 2021
Dennis made a motion to approve the minutes from August 16, 2021, Laura seconded the
motion. A consensus of yeas approved the minutes.

Discuss SFF deposit and Budget request for 2022

While discussing the budget request for 2022, we realized that there was no request
for the camp deposit for 2023. Barb will submit a REVISED budget request for Camp
Ministries in 2022 to include the deposit for Wesley Woods camp in 2023.

Discuss Triennium Meeting with Gina Yeager-Buckley and Analise Brown and North
Central Presbytery and Triennium Advertising

Discussion regarding the Presbytery Youth Triennium flyer, made by Laura, led to
changes. Suggestions included making Presbytery Youth Triennium larger, logo
smaller, one flyer and one link for all three Presbytery’s.

Next, we discussed the application for Presbytery Youth Triennium that Laura helped
create. Changes included adding the cost of the event, scholarship availability and
transportation information.

Laura will amend the flyer and application documents. Barb will find quotes for bus
transportation.

Discuss Fall/Winter Retreat: Date, Time, Theme, Organizer

Laura moved we cancel discussions for the Fall/Winter Retreat due to time restraints.
Dennis seconded the motion. A consensus of yeas approved this motion.

We will have a Spring Retreat/Presbytery Youth Triennium gathering after January
2022.

Time and date of next meeting
Next meeting is Monday, November 1%, 2021, via Zoom, at 4:30pm.
Leslie will open and close our next meeting in prayer.

Close meeting
Our meeting closed at 5:46pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Barb Britson
Camping and Youth Ministries, Moderator
Presbytery of Des Moines
Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 18



2021 SUMMER FUN & FRIENDS CAMP EVALUATION FORM

@ .
@

Were Dennis & Barb good: @ 29

Were the counselors good: @ 28

The food was: @ 11 @ 15 @

Bible Study & Chapel @ 24 @ 8 @

Archery @ 18 @ 9 @ 4

Crafts @ 18 @ 12 @ 1

GaGa Ball Pit @ 29 @ @ 2
Horses/Animals/Farm @ 23 @ 6 @) 2

Slip N Slide @ 12 @ 9 ® 8

Lake Aquabi: @ 22 @ 8 @ 1
Campfire @ 27 @ 3 @) 1

Camp Wesley Woods: @ 30 @ 1 @)

Was camp normal despite Covid changes: YES 20 NO 9
Did you like doing things as groups: YES 19 NO 11
I want to come back: YES 26 MAYBE 4 NO 1

Special comments:

e Everything seemed to work out well!
e Dennis is awesome
e This is very, very fun

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 19



e Hope I see you next year, Wesley Woods Camp, gaga ball and campfire

e Swimming

e All of it was a super fun and a good experience

e Please don’t enforce masks at camp or segregate people into groups. Takes away
from the entire point.

e [ didn’t like the three separate groups. The camp all together is better.

e Entertaining

e [ thought the counselors were clicky, unfriendly and uninviting

e It was very fun and entertaining

e [ wanted to sleep with Jody

I kinda need Buxton

e This camp is basically my 2"¢ favorite home ever!!!!
e [t was amazing. I love being here. Miss you lots.

e Thank you Wesley Woods was ams

Draw a picture on the back about your favorite thing to do at camp!!!

Archery

Archery

Campfire

Campfire

Carpetball

Chapel And All God’s People Say Amen!!!
Climbing Wall
Gaga Ball

Gaga Ball

Gaga Ball

Gaga Ball

Gaga Ball

Gaga Ball

Gaga Ball

High Ropes

High Ropes
Horses/animals/farm
Horses/animals/farm
Horses/animals/farm
Lake Ahquabi

Lake Ahquabi

Lake Ahquabi

Other Campers

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 20



Appendix 2

Report of the Shared Personnel Commission
of the Presbyteries of Prospect Hill, North Central lowa, and Des Moines
(The United Presbyteries of the Plains-UPP)
November 2021

1 s

1. The Commission approved a shared budget for 2022 that fits into the total budget already
approved by the three presbyteries in the seven-year shared budget plan.

For Information:

2. The Commission approved a 3% raise for each of the shared staff: the Administrative
Executive-Stated Clerk, the Mission Executive, the Pastor to the Presbyteries, and the Office
Manager.

3. The Commission extended the contract with Karen Kaiser for UPP accounting services
through 2022 at a 3% increase in her monthly fee.

4. The Commission authorized extending the contract with Worship Times for website,
newsletter, and other communication services through 2022 at 15 hours per week.

5. The Commission has scheduled time at its November and December meetings to conduct
annual reviews for the shared staff.

Report submitted by Ken Rummer
Moderator of the Personnel Commission

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 21



Appendix 3
COMMITTEE ON STEWARDSHIP & MISSION EDUCATION REPORT

November 9, 2021
A. 2022 General Mission Pledge invitation

You should have received the 2022 General Mission Pledge invitation email. If you did not, please
check in your spam folder for a message from office@presbyteries.org.

As of October 21, general mission pledge responses have just begun arriving. We have received
general mission pledges from 3 of our 53 churches totaling $21,050, an overall increase of $1,000
from those same churches. We know that there are other Sessions that have set their pledge and
whose forms are in process. Thank you to the Sessions that have sent in their pledge forms!

We look forward to hearing from our remaining churches as their Sessions finalize a pledge to
General Mission for 2022.

B. Special Offerings:

We encourage you to have your sessions approve the collection of all offerings before they occur.
Some churches approve the special offerings they will collect all at once. If you haven’t yet, now is
the time to approve:

The Harvest Offering (our Presbytery) supports programs and projects addressing root causes of
hunger and poverty in rural lowa and around the world. Half of the proceeds are designated for rural
Iowa, and half are designated for international programs benefiting farmers, with a special emphasis
on women in agriculture. This offering may be collected at any time — late fall/Thanksgiving time
might be a good time to do so.

The Christmas Joy Offering (GA) provides critical financial assistance to church workers and their
families in need and supports leadership development and education for students attending
Presbyterian-related racial ethnic schools and colleges. The offering supports church leaders — past,
present and future — through the Assistance Program of the Board of Pensions; Schools and Colleges
Equipping Communities of Color and Leadership Development for People of Color. This offering is
collected during Advent each year.

In your January session “housekeeping,” you can approve all special offerings in one motion. Next
year, please consider collecting:

1. The One Great Hour of Sharing (GA), collected at Easter (April 17, 2022).

2. The Pentecost Offering (GA), collected on Pentecost (June 5, 2022).

3. The Theological Education Fund can be supported with a special collection or a line
item in the budget. Theological Education Sunday falls on September 18, 2022.

4. The Peace and Global Witness Offering (GA), collected on World Communion
Sunday (October 2, 2022).

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 22



5. The_Harvest Offering (our Presbytery), collected at any time, especially late
fall/Thanksgiving (November 24, 2022).

6. The Christmas Joy Offering (GA), collected during Advent or on Christmas Eve
(November 27-December 24, 2022).

C. Year-Round Stewardship:

Most congregations are in the midst of their annual pledge appeal, or yours may have just wrapped
up. We pray that your members can make meaningful commitments of time, talent, and treasure to
participate in Christ’s mission through our connectional church.

We hope you communicate about stewardship throughout the year, not only during the annual pledge
appeal. As you receive pledges or updated recurring gifts, be sure to thank givers genuinely.
Communicate the mission priorities that shape your budget for next year. Plan now for how you will
tell the story of your congregation in mission throughout the year. Take time to highlight the
opportunities for gifts that keep on giving through wills and bequests.

Finally, preachers, pray about how you can teach about money when you’re not asking for it. The
Bible has more to say about stewardship than we can handle in a year, let alone a “pledge season.” A
quarter of Jesus’ words and nearly half of his parables center on money. Stewardship is a key part of
faith formation.

Blessings on your year-round stewardship ministry!
Committee members:

TE Kip Harris (Carlisle, Scotch Ridge) reveph@gmail.com

RE Joyce Hoffman (Clive, Heartland) hoffmanjah@hotmail.com

TE Kirsten Klepfer (Grinnell, First) kirsten@klepfer.net

RE Peri Van Tassel (West Des Moines, Covenant) perilou@mchsi.com

TE Nathan Williams, Moderator (West Des Moines, Covenant) pastor@wdmcovenant.org

Respectfully Submitted,
TE Nathan Williams, Moderator (West Des Moines, Covenant)

Phone: (515) 225-2254
Email: pastor@wdmcovenant.org

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 23



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 1]

Appendix 4

The 524" Stated Meeting of the Presbytery of Des Moines was opened with a prayer devotion by
Moderator TE Lynne Hanna on September 18, 2021 at 9:01 a.m. on Zoom.

FORMATION OF THE ROLL
The following commissioners and members were registered for this meeting (Present, Absent, Excused):

CHURCH MINISTER P/A/E  COMMISSIONER
Adair, First Bob Zirkelbach P A

Allerton, United Melanie Halferty A A

Ankeny Eric Pasanchin P Myrna Rummer
Ankeny (PA) Sue Tomlinson P -

Atlantic, First United Rachelle McCalla P A

Audubon, First Philip Beisswenger P David Jensen
Bedford, United Vacant 0 e A

Brooklyn, First Vacant 0 - A

Carlisle, Scotch Ridge Christopher (Kip) Harris A A

Centerville, First R.D. Blount A A

Chariton, First Vacant e A

Clive, Heartland P. Alex Thornburg A A

Clive, Heartland (PA) Robert Houser A -

Corning, First Jessica Paulsen P Ken Pangburn
Creston, First Cynthia Ripperger P A

Creston, Platte Center Dolores Doench E A

Dallas Center, First Nicole Wegele A A

Deep River, United Michelle Williamson A A

Des Moines, Central (2) Wallace Bubar E Susan Stroope
Des Moines, Central e David Boyd
Des Moines, Douglas Avenue Patricia Summers P A

Des Moines, First Doug Basler P Kathleen Smith
Des Moines, First Arabic Ekram Kachu P A

Des Moines, Fort Des Moines Vacant 0 e A

Des Moines, Park Avenue John W. Gilmore E A

Des Moines, Union Park Doug Basler A Joyce Rash
Des Moines, Westminster (3) Scott Paczkowski P A

Des Moines, Westminster William Ekhardt A -

Des Moines, Westminster (PA) Jan Scott A -

Des Moines, Westminster (PA) Ken Arentson A -

Des Moines, Westminster (PA) Dick Kiefer A -

Dexter, First David Kincaide P Linda Rummel
Diagonal, United Gwen Trullinger A A

Earlham, First Robert Waldron P A

Gibson, First Bob Elgin A A

Greenfield, First David Kincaide P Pat Armstrong
Grimes, First Jessica Wietzke A A

Grinnell, First Kirsten Klepfer P Charlaine Ewan
Guthrie Center, First Jolene James A A

Hartford, Community United Kristin Pike P Ann Polito
Indianola, Trinity United David Endriss P Margaret Blair
Johnston, St. Paul William O’Connell P A

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 24



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 2]

CHURCH MINISTER P/A/E  COMMISSIONER
Knoxville, First Ann Johnson P A

Lenox, United Tim Maxa P Vera Bradley
LeRoy, First (United Trinity Parish)  Donna Murphy-Ceradsky A A

Lucas, First Vacant 00000 e A

Malcom, First United Vacant 0 e A

Monroe Ann Johnson P A

Mount Ayr, United Baptist Ed Wegele A A

Newton, First Meghan Davis-Brass P Mickey Van Baale
Newton, First (PA) Linda Curtis-Stolper p

Newton, United Donald Freeman P A

Oskaloosa, First Vacant 0 - Marilyn Vatter
Ottumwa, First William Hornback A A

Ottumwa, Westminster Vacant 00 - Liz Stufflebeem
Perry, First Lynne Hanna P LaJune Magill
Sharpsburg Tim Maxa P A

Sigourney, First Vacant 0 - A

West Des Moines, Covenant Nathan Williams P Jean Caster

West Des Moines, Covenant (PA) Marcy Campbell P A

Windsor Heights, Windsor Shamaine Chambers King P Richard Teig
Winterset, First United Randal Lubbers A A

OTHER PRESBYTERY MEMBERS STATUS P/A/E
Ken Rummer HR P
Jack DePond HR A
Elizabeth “Betty” Sandy HR P
Sarai Schnucker Rice HR A
Kim Alten HR A
Jay Basler HR A
John Beran HR A
Peter Brantner HR A
Theron (Tom) Conrey HR A
Carl Cooper HR P
Hans Cornelder HR A
Barbara Gaddis HR A
Bruce Giese HR A
Nancy Gorsuch HR A
P. Calvin Hsu HR A
Claude Jones HR A
David Klanderman HR A
Elizabeth Knott HR A
Aaron Koskamp HR A
William LeMosy HR A
Barbara Nish HR A
Dale O’Connell HR A
Linda O’Connell HR A
Craig Palmer HR A

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 25



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021]

Sara Speer Palmer
Marvin Potter

Nancy Profit

John Reynolds Jr.
Greg Smith

Ken Stuber

Barbara Tooker Todd
Roger Todd

Ronald VanHeukelom
Erasmo Velez

Lynn Williams
Francis Younkin

Ane K. Fitzgerald
Jane Martinez

Judy Winkelpleck
Maricarmen Campos Castro
J. Mark Howland
Michelle Leaverton
Dawn Linder

James Koopman

Za Thawng Lian
Mary Beth Mardis-LeCroy

Ray D.E. McCalla
John McElroy

J. Jeffrey Means
Beverly Modlin

VISITORS — CHURCH
Dallas Center, First
Oskaloosa, First
Oskaloosa, First
Oskaloosa, First
Oskaloosa, First
Oskaloosa, First
Oskaloosa, First
Oskaloosa, First
Oskaloosa, First
Oskaloosa, First
Oskaloosa, First

West Des Moines, Covenant
Windsor Heights, Windsor
Winterset, First United
CROSS Outreach

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR
Director, Harmony River Living Center, Hutchinson, MN
At-Large
At-Large
At-Large
At-Large
At-Large
At-Large
At-Large
Mizo Church of Des Moines

St. Paul’s United Church of Christ, Madrid & Plymouth UCC,

Des Moines

Atlantic, First Baptist

Australia, Mission Co-Worker

HR/Des Moines Pastoral Counseling Center
Walnut Ridge Presbyterian Home, Clive

NAME
Deborah Snyder
Carol Barnes
Janet Ewart
Kathie Ferree
Veronica Grim
Lori Lunsford
Amy McGriff
Barbara Johnson
Ann Johnson
Joy Prothero
Jenna Sullivan
Ann McGowan
Dwight Tomes
Sheryl Puderbaugh
Roberta Victor

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 26

[Page 3]

> I TTeTeee > P



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 4]

LAY MEMBERS OF COUNCIL

CHURCH NAME

Des Moines Westminster Polk Davison, Leadership Council

Des Moines, Central Bev Evans, Budget & Finance

Windsor Heights, Windsor Ron Grohe, Budget & Finance

Des Moines, Park Avenue Lisa Whitmarsh Peterson, Nominating

Ankeny Sandy Wagener, Immediate Past Moderator
PRESBYTERY STAFF

Administrative Executive & Stated Clerk  Annika Lister Stroope

Mission Executive Amgad Beblawi

Pastor to the Presbyteries Ian McMullen

Office Manager Jeannie Stolee

Treasurer Karen Kaiser

MINISTERS (99 on roll) ELDER COMMISSIONERS and OTHERS

Present 32 Present 44 Total Present 76
Excused 4 Excused 0 Total Excused 4
Absent 63 Absent 36 Total Absent 99

Stated Clerk TE Annika Lister Stroope gave notes and reminders about the ZOOM format.
The meeting continued with the Call to Worship.
First time commissioners and guests were introduced.

Motion to approve the docket with the following amendments: adjustments to Offerings of Song, the
first motion from the Commission on Ministry will be regarding the Manual of Operations, and moving
the report of the Budget and Finance Committee after the first Offering of Song.

The Stated Clerk declared a quorum

Excused absences were noted and approved — M2A
No corresponding members were in attendance.
Approval of the Consent Agenda — M2A

Approval of May 18, 2021, Presbytery Minutes — M2A

Offering of Song — “We Gather Together” Cindy Ray and Jim Behrens

Committee on Budget & Finance Report Bev Evans
e July financial reports show total expenses under budget. About $90,000 of income is from
investments (Living Legacy fund). Looking ahead, Presbytery is operating at a deficit without
investment income. Chair Evans encourages looking closely at this in the near future.
e B & F Committee received two responses for accounting services in addition to current
accounting firm. Committee recommended to Leadership Council to remain with current
accountant.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 27



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 5]

Motion adopted: To support the recommendation of the Budget and Finance Committee to retain
Corwin, Reichter & Company, P.C. as Presbytery accountants for 2021 at a cost of $1,350 per
month for monthly reports and attendance at six meetings. plus additional fees at their normal
hourly rate for unanticipated services, with authority to enter into a substantially similar
agreement for services in the 2022 calendar year.

Committee on Preparation for Ministry Report Linda Curtis-Stolper

Motion adopted: That Candidate Ellen Keyser Endelman be allowed to complete the Bible

Content Exam through alternate means of examination (BOO G-2.0610).

Motion adopted: That Dawt Lian “Dennis” Sang be enrolled as a Candidate in seeking to become

a Minister of Word and Sacrament (Teaching Elder).

o Dennis shared about his upcoming field studies and his hopes for it preparing him for
ministry. TE Dave Endriss shared about Dennis’ field studies at Trinity Indianola.

o TE Dave Kincaid offered a prayer for Dennis’ ministry.

Motion adopted: Approve Dwight Tomes as a Ruling Elder reader, Sandy Wagener as Ruling

Elder alternate reader, and Marcy Campbell as Teaching Elder reader of Ordination Exams in

2022.

Noted for information: CPM conducted a final assessment of Elder Amy McGriff after she
completed her training to become a Commissioned Pastor and she completed the requirements. CPM
recommended to Commission on Ministry that she be examined for designation as a CP. CPM
granted the request from Elder McGriff to withdraw from the process to become a Minister of the
Word and Sacrament.

e Motion adopted: That the CPM Report be Received

Leadership Council Report Tim Maxa
Crisis Team Report Sandy Wagener

Motion adopted: to receive the report of the Crisis Team, including its direction to Presbytery of
Des Moines staff to follow CDC guidelines and ask churches to respect requests from staff when
inviting them to come to particular churches, including requests for those in attendance to wear
masks.

Executives’ Reports

Mission Executive — RE Amgad Beblawi — written report in Appendices
o Question and encouragement regarding Living Legacy including the possibility for support
for small churches and question regarding refugees coming to lowa.

Pastor to the Presbyteries - TE lan McMullen gave oral report

o Thanks to churches that have invited Ian to speak on the Seven Marks of Vital Ministries. lan
is booked on Sunday mornings through 2021 but can schedule visits on other days of the
week or in 2022.

o The pandemic has uncovered truths that were perhaps not acknowledged pre-pandemic and
churches are considering possibilities they had not before.

o lan feels that this time may be even more difficult that when the pandemic started, it seems
that we perhaps have lost the sense of camaraderie that folks felt at the start of the pandemic.
He requests that we check on our pastors, many of whom have expressed a lot of frustration.

o Appreciation for all presbyters and staff colleagues, COM and CPM leadership, all who are
doing God’s ministry in your context.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 28



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 6]

o Ianis following CDC guidelines regarding covid precautions and encourages using county
health information about meetings in person and asks for graciousness in our work with one
another.

e Administrative Executive & Stated Clerk - TE Annika Lister Stroope gave oral report

o Gratitude for the hard-working Nominating Committee and asks that all give time for
prayerful discernment about presbytery service.

o This is the season for budgeting for the coming year. We are in our first round of having a
full year in the shared staffing. It is anticipated that all three presbyteries will have deficit
budgets and all three presbyteries have resources from reserves/investments.

o Insurance Task Force is still working; insurance agents are advising that each presbytery
have its own insurance policies. Thank you to the task force for doing this tedious but
important work.

o Please let any clerks of session know that minutes reviews will be scheduled soon. There will
be three dates in October with a zoom to “Meet the Stated Clerk,” ask questions of Annika,
and prepare for minutes review.

o Gratitude for staff colleagues and for the time at Lakeshore to work with LeaderWise on
team building.

o Session Minutes Reviews can include 2019 and 2020 minutes.

Moderator Hanna expressed gratitude for executives’ and Jeannie’s work.

Motion approved to receive Executives’ and Stated Clerk’s reports.

Motion, second, approved to take a 5-minute recess 10:01 a.m. to 10:06 a.m.

The meeting continued with a Meditation and Prayer Time led by TE Ane Kvale Fitzgerald.
Offering of Song - “Breathe Deep”

Commission on Ministry Report Myrna Rummer
e Welcome of TE Doug Basler to Temporary Covenant with Des Moines Union Park which has
been approved by COM. He is also serving Des Moines First.
e Motion adopted: the following changes to the Manual of Operations of the Presbytery of
Des Moines. Items to be removed shown with a strikethrough and items to be added in bold.

o 13.2.5.1 Schedule boundaries/ethics training at least every two years and to keep a record
of those who have attended such events.

o 13.2.7 The commission is authorized to act on behalf of Presbytery: 13.2.7.1 to find in
order confirm calls issued by churches; and then adjust the numbering for the current
13.2.7.1 through 13.2.7.4

o 13.2.7.2 (with the new numbering this will be 13.2.7.3) to approve the examination of and
approve membership of ministers of the Word and Sacrament and lay pastors
Commissioned Ruling Elders transferring from other presbyteries;

o 13.2.8 Commissioned Lay Pastors Commissioned Ruling Elders: The Commission shall
recommend to Presbytery for approval of all actions with regard to commissioning Ruling
Elders lay pastors.

o 13.2.13 Pension Representative: The Stated Clerk of the Presbytery and Pastor to the
Presbyteries shall serve as the Board of Pensions Representatives, to resource the

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 29



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 7]

Commission and the Presbytery and to coordinate retirement and memorial recognitions of
ministers.

o 13.2.14 Continuing Education and Pastoral Care: The Commission shall review regularly
the continuing education and personal well-being of ministers of the Word and Sacrament
and Commissioned Ruling Elders lay pastors.

o 13.2.15 The Commission shall provide for ethics/boundaries training opportunities at least
every other year.

e Motion adopted: 6% increase to the minimum effective salary rate, effective January 1, 2022.
The 2021 rate is $49,926 — the 2022 rate would be $52,920.

e Motion adopted: Amy McGriff be commissioned to serve the Oskaloosa First Presbyterian
Church as Commissioned Ruling Elder/pastor and that the commissioning service be held
during September 18 presbytery meeting.

e Commissioning was led by Moderator Hanna.

e Motion adopted to accept COM report.

Offering of Song - “Down to the River to Pray”

Committee on Property Report
e Update from TE Annika Lister Stroope: Presbytery of Des Moines office condo, 2400 — 86
Street, Urbandale, lowa is still for sale. A minor repair was made to the AC unit. Photocopier
machine has been moved to Lakeshore office which is a good stewardship of resources because
the lease on the machine goes through 2023. TE Ian McMullen borrowed a truck to move the
machine to Lakeshore and it is up and running there.
e Motion adopted to receive the Committee on Property report.

Committee on Stewardship & Mission Education Moment
e TE Nathan Williams shared a video about general mission giving. All congregations are
encouraged to utilize this video, which can be accessed at https://dmpresbytery.org/stewardship-
and-mission-education/

Other Business
e RE Sandy Wagener reported that the Name Change Task Force will soon resume.
e Motion adopted for Des Moines Park Avenue to extend officer terms. This motion was adopted
following discussion which included encouragement for the Commission on Ministry to engage
with Des Moines Park Avenue.

Sudan Support Team Moment for Mission
e TE Ekram Kachu shared about ongoing and active ministry. She estimates around 40 people

regularly worship weekly with First Arabic and she is also providing translation and support for
the larger Arabic-speaking Sudanese community, which extends beyond the local community
and include both Christians and Muslims. First Arabic continues to use Des Moines Windsor
Height’s kitchen and is also in ministries in collaboration with Des Moines Central, Clive
Heartland, Ankeny, and Lenox United Presbyterian Churches. The fundraising event on
September 28 was postponed, donations can still be made through the presbytery website.

Moderator Hanna thanked Jeannie Stolee, Office Manager and TE Nathan Williams for tech support for
this meeting.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 30



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021]

[Page 8]

Motion to adjourn — seconded — approved — meeting adjourned with prayer from Patrick of Ireland by

Moderator TE Hanna at 11:02 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Rev. Dr. Annika Lister Stroope, Administrative Executive and Stated Clerk

The following written reports were also received and are included as Appendices:

Appendix Page

) PO Camping & Youth Ministries RepOrt.......iiceivvniicnssnnrecsssnnnccsssnnsecssssnsnecs 9
P CROSS Outreach RePort........cceeiciceicssnricssnicsssnessssnsssssnessssnssssssssssssessssssses 10
R J Personnel Commission ReEPOTIt.......cccicnuericiicnniicsssnnicssssnnnecsssnssesssssssssssssnssees 12
: T Stewardship & Mission Education Report 14
Seceeeennes Presbytery Meeting Minutes, May 18, 2021 ........ccceeevrersnercssnnecssnnccssneecssnneces 16
6ueeennee. July Financial REPOIt ......ueiciveieiveinisrinisnnisssnnessssnessssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses 57
Teveeeennne Dawt Lian “Dennis” Song Statement of Faith ........ccueevneenvnnnnensncnnennnen 67
. TR Committee on Preparation for Ministry Report 68
L SO Crisis Team Minutes, September 8, 2021 ........ccicrrvvuereccssraneecssssnsscsssssssecsssanns 70
10........ Report of Mission Executive Amgad Beblawi .......cccveeeevercseercscercscercscnnnenes 71
11........ Commission on Ministry Report .........cueeeiveicsieiissnccssnnccssnnessnecssnencsssencsanns 72

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 31



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page9 ]
[Appendix 1]

CAMPING AND YOUTH MINISTRIES COMMITTEE REPORT
SEPTEMBER 10, 2021

The Camping and Youth Ministries Committee restarted its program of youth activities with a
shorter, smaller Summer Fun and Friends Camp in July at Wesley Woods Camp in Indianola.
Despite some Covid safety protocols and related program modifications, camp was a very
normal experience.

Twenty-nine campers enjoyed a campfire, s’mores, singing and chapel activities, archery, a slip
‘n slide, horse rides, paddleboats, kayaks, paddleboards, a climbing wall, a high ropes course,
challenge games and swimming. Campers made new friends and renewed existing friendship in
a wonderful outdoor setting. Camping is full of memories and friendships that last a lifetime.

We continue to look for opportunities to involve youth. While we hope to have some youth
retreats during the next year and predict a church camp July 10" to the 16th, our next
scheduled project is the Presbyterian Youth Triennium July 24 — 27, 2022 with the theme “When
Did We See You.” Look for more information in the future from Laura Schieber as she has
volunteered to be our delegation’s Registrar for PYT.

We are cautiously considering a Fall or Winter Retreat. Due to a rise in variants of the COVID-
19 virus there are multiple areas to consider.

Dennis Britson and | have announced our retirement from Summer Fun and Friends Camp and
Youth Ministries for the end of the year 2022. We hope people will step forward to transition
with us into the future for a smoother transition. We have been coordinators for decades and
feel this mission needs to continue for the benefit of our youth.

Committee members

RE  Hannah Anderson (Clive, Heartland)

RE  Dennis Britson (Dallas Center, First)

RE Leslie Mettler (Des Moines, First)

RE  Laura Schieber (West Des Moines, Covenant)

STAFF Amgad Beblawi
Liaison Tim Maxa

Respectfully submitted,

RE  Barb Britson, Moderator (Dallas Center, First)

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 32



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 10]

[Appendix 2]

CROSS Outreach
Report to Presbytery September 2021

Preventing Homelessness with Compassion

Our world has changed but our mission has not! CROSS Outreach was formed in the mid 1970s
in a partnership with the Presbytery of Des Moines. Today, CROSS is a Presbyterian 501(c)3
nonprofit organization dedicated to helping struggling people with life’s most basic of survival
needs. Our primary goal is to provide financial help to stabilize at-risk households with rent,
security deposits, mortgage, electric and water bills on a one-time emergency basis. CROSS also
helps with an array of basic human needs including laundromat vouchers for clean clothes to
wear to work, school or job searches; storage costs for households who are living in shelters,
doubled up with family or friends or in places not deemed suitable for housing so they will not
lose their belongings while in transition; S50 gift cards for emergency food or personal hygiene
items for households with children; and our ever popular school supply giveaway program.

Following is an update on some of the assistance we have recently provided:

Back to School Giveaway: Have you ever seen 3,000 Ibs. of school supplies delivered on wooden
pallets and wrapped in plastic bundles? That was our recent shipment that was dropped off at
St. Paul Presbyterian Church as we waited for the Des Moines Public School Success Program to
come and transport the supplies for distribution to every school in the district.

The $15,000 worth of supplies will help children, grades K-
12t from low- and no-income families, with the backpacks
and materials that they need to start their academic year.
Special thanks to Delta Dental for donating more than 3,000
toothbrushes and tubes of toothpaste; the Clive Library for
donating reading books to add to the distribution; to Variety
the Children’s Charity for a $5,000 donation; and to the
many donors who helped to contribute funds in support of
this important event for the kids. We are still short about
$5,000 under our total fundraising goal for this project.

lPhoto by Dwight Tomes

Rent: Brian’s income is from social security disability that he supplements by picking up and
recycling cans and bottles. He started falling behind on his rent when recycling became more
challenging during the pandemic, as well as after he developed COVID. CROSS assisted toward
his rent payment to get him caught up and back on budget.

Gift Card: Sherice, a single mother of four, was still behind on her bills after the loss of wages
during the pandemic closures. CROSS provided a gift card for use at HyVee to purchase some
emergency supplies not available through her food pantry. She was very grateful to be able to
buy some milk, eggs, toilet tissue and other household staples for the kids.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 33



1524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 11]

Water: Cindy and her two children had their water disconnected while she was trying to
straighten out a paperwork error that had discontinued her unemployment benefits. She was
scheduled to start a new work training program and the unemployment funds should have been
the bridge to keep the family afloat. Due to the governmental
backlog and red tape, the problem had dragged out longer than
it should have. CROSS paid the back bill and the water service
was restored.

Security Deposit: Elise and her five-year-old were seeking help i '/
to move into an apartment that would be subsidized by the Section 8 Housmg Assistance
Program. The only thing standing in their way was the expense of the security deposit which was
an insurmountable obstacle. Governmental funding sources do not typically assist with security
deposits to move into housing, that is the responsibility of the new tenant. CROSS came to the
aid of the family which meant that their living situation would now be affordable and stable.

Electric: Tina’s only income is her small social security disability each month. She struggles with
severe anxiety and depression and the last 1 % years have been particularly difficult for her with
the added stress of the pandemic. Working with her was a bit of a challenge due to her
disorganized thought process and severe anxiety. She had received help in prior years through
the Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) but had failed to apply this year and
missed the deadline. Because she did not have LIHEAP protection, she could have her electricity
disconnected if she did not make a payment. CROSS assisted with the amount needed to avoid
the disconnection and place her on a payment plan with MidAmerican Energy.

CROSS operates on donations from private individuals, churches, and small grants including the
Presbytery of Des Moines; BWA; the Community Foundation of Greater Des Moines; Variety, the
Children’s Charity; and Prairie Meadows. Our annual budget is approximately $268,000 per year
with more than 78% of those funds used for direct assistance to the people we serve.

Please note that since the pandemic, CROSS no longer maintains a brick and mortar office.
Requests for financial assistance or resource navigation are made by calling our helpline at 515-
279-9998 and then emailing crossoutreachhelp@gmail.com. Interviews for financial assistance
are conducted over the phone with emailed documents verified through landlords, utility
companies and other resources.

Donations can be mailed to: CROSS Outreach, PO Box 12121, Des Moines, IA 50312 or made
online via PayPal from our website at www.crossoutreachdm.org.

Thank you for your faithful support of CROSS Outreach!
Sincerely,
Dr. Roberta Victor, Executive Director
Board Members:
Rhonda Heggen, Joyce Hoffman, Rev. William LeMosy, Alissa McKinney, Dean Nihart, Jayne
Owen, Joanne Page, Pamela Rees, Patti Schroeder, Susan Van Essen, Rev. Nathan Williams

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 34



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021 [Page 12]

The Personnel Commission [Appendix 3]
Reporting to the Presbytery of Des Moines
September 2021

I am Ken Rummer, and | serve as Moderator for the shared Personnel Commission of our three
presbyteries. The Personnel Commission has nine members, three elected by each presbytery.

My picture for the work of the Commission is to serve as shepherds of the shared stuff. The
three presbyteries have agreed to share a staff and an office and a budget to support that staff
and that office, and the three presbyteries have empowered the Personnel Commission to take
care of all that shared stuff.

Today | want to highlight 8 actions we have taken through the summer.

1. The Commission formalized the hiring of Jeannie Stolee as the Office Manager in the shared
staff team. Jeannie has been serving as the Transitional Office Administrator and will take on
the new title in the continuing position starting July 1. The Personnel Commission conducted an
open search process for the position.

2. The Commission extended the contract for accounting services related to the shared budget.
Karen Kaiser has been doing this work over the last six months, and has agreed to continue
through the end of the year.

3. The Commission approved Personnel Policies to guide our work with the shared staff.
4. The Commission approved Financial Policies to guide our work with the shared budget.

5. The Commission extended the contracting of communications (websites, newsletters, social
media) through the end of the year. The original shared staffing plan envisioned hiring a person
to work with communications and program support. The six-month transitional plan delayed
filling that position and instead contracted for website, newsletters, email blasts, and social
media with a tech company. The executive team reports that this is working well, and that new
websites for the presbyteries will soon be ready to go live. The Commission voted to continue
the arrangement, with another evaluation near the end of the year.

6. The Commission conducted six-month reviews for the shared staff at the Commission's July
and August meetings. Reviews were positive and satisfactory for all four positions:
Administrative Executive/Stated Clerk, Mission Executive, Pastor to the Presbyteries, and Office
Manager.

7. The Commission received the funds remaining in the Search and Start account,
approximately $38,000, from the Synod of Lakes and Prairies. These funds will be used at the
direction of the Personnel Commission for additional start-up expenses, and for needs falling
outside the seven-year budget plan.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 35



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 13]

8. The Commission, acting on the recommendation of the executive team, voted to cancel the
September in-person gathering of the three presbyteries due to the worsening COVID situation.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 36



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 14]
[Appendix 4]
COMMITTEE ON STEWARDSHIP & MISSION EDUCATION REPORT
September 18, 2021
A. 2022 General Mission Pledge invitation

In late September, you’ll receive the 2022 General Mission Pledge invitation email. This message
will include:

e The General Mission pledge invitation letter. Please act on this invitation at your October
session meeting if possible.

e The 2022 General Mission pledge form. After the session acts, your clerk of session will
complete this form and return it to the presbyteries office.

e A new General Mission bulletin insert. Include this in your Sunday bulletin and share it with
your congregation to interpret your commitment to General Mission. We are providing this
insert in lieu of a trifold brochure this year in hopes that you’ll share it widely.

How much to pledge? We’re asking churches to consider an increase over your 2020 general mission
pledge by 1% of the annual church budget. We recommend using the 2020 pledge as a starting point
because most churches’ financial outlooks were so uncertain when you set your 2021 pledges.

As in previous years, we recommend that general mission giving be divided this way: 41% to the
Presbytery of Des Moines; 19% to the Synod of Lakes and Prairies; and 40% to the General
Assembly. Your session may choose to break down your general mission giving in different
amounts.

B. Special Offerings:

We encourage you to have your sessions approve the collection of all offerings before they occur.
Some churches approve the special offerings they will collect all at once. If you haven’t yet, now is
the time to approve:

The Theological Education Fund combines gifts from Presbyterians for students at Presbyterian
seminaries throughout the United States. The Theological Education Fund is the Presbyterian Church
(U.S.A.)’s best hope of ensuring that the church of Christ is prepared to serve long into the future.
The fund is housed at the Presbyterian Foundation and is the sole source of denomination-wide
funding for seminaries from the PC (USA). Theological Education Sunday this year is September 19.

The Peace and Global Witness Offering (GA) provides an opportunity to share the peace of Christ by
promoting ministries of reconciliation and peacemaking within cultures of violence and conflict—
including our own. Congregations retain 25% of this offering for efforts on their local scale. This
offering is collected each year in October in conjunction with World Communion Sunday.

The Harvest Offering (our Presbytery) supports programs and projects addressing root causes of
hunger and poverty in rural lowa and around the world. Half of the proceeds are designated for rural
Iowa, and half are designated for international programs benefiting farmers, with a special emphasis

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 37



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 15]

on women in agriculture. This offering may be collected at any time — late fall/Thanksgiving time
might be a good time to do so.

The Christmas Joy Offering (GA) provides critical financial assistance to church workers and their
families in need and supports leadership development and education for students attending
Presbyterian-related racial ethnic schools and colleges. The offering supports church leaders — past,
present and future — through the Assistance Program of the Board of Pensions; Schools and Colleges
Equipping Communities of Color and Leadership Development for People of Color. This offering is
collected during Advent each year.

C. Stewardship Event:

Do you remember the stewardship Day of Learning in early March? The Presbyterian Foundation is
pleased to offer a second Day of Learning with presentations focused on the stewardship of church
property. Please invite your congregation’s property committee as well as stewardship committee and
session to participate!

Join the Presbyterian Foundation on October 12 for this free online learning opportunity focused on
Managing and Stewarding Church Property. Workshops include:

e 10:30 am - Mission, Vision, and Values in Managing Real-Property Assets

e 1:00 pm - Considerations in Property Use, Re-Purposing, and Partnering

e 4:30 pm - Understanding Finance Related to Property

Learn more and register at https://www.presbyterianfoundation.org/events/day-of-learning-2/

Committee members:

TE Kip Harris (Carlisle, Scotch Ridge) reveph@gmail.com

RE Joyce Hoffman (Clive, Heartland) hoffmanjah@hotmail.com

TE Kirsten Klepfer (Grinnell, First) kirsten@klepfer.net

RE Peri Van Tassel (West Des Moines, Covenant) perilou@mchsi.com

TE Nathan Williams, Moderator (West Des Moines, Covenant) pastor@wdmcovenant.org

Respectfully Submitted,

TE Nathan Williams, Moderator (West Des Moines, Covenant)
Phone: (515) 225-2254
Email: pastor@wdmcovenant.org

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 38


https://www.presbyterianfoundation.org/events/day-of-learning-2/

[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 16]

[Appendix 5]
The 523" Stated Meeting of the Presbytery of Des Moines was opened with prayer by Moderator TE
Lynne Hanna on May 18, 2021 at 10:02 a.m. on Zoom.

FORMATION OF THE ROLL
The following commissioners and members were registered for this meeting (Present, Absent, Excused):

CHURCH MINISTER P/A/E  COMMISSIONER
Adair, First Bob Zirkelbach P A

Allerton, United Melanie Halferty A A

Ankeny Eric Pasanchin P Myrna Rummer
Ankeny (PA) Sue Tomlinson P -

Atlantic, First United Rachelle McCalla P Lloyd Reeder
Audubon, First Philip Beisswenger P Jonie Fancher
Bedford, United Vacant 0 e A

Brooklyn, First Bernard (Ben) Nti P A

Carlisle, Scotch Ridge Christopher (Kip) Harris A A

Centerville, First R.D. Blount A A

Chariton, First Vacant e A

Clive, Heartland P. Alex Thornburg E A

Clive, Heartland (PA) Robert Houser A -

Corning, First Jessica Paulsen P Ken Pangburn
Creston, First Cynthia Ripperger A A

Creston, Platte Center Dolores Doench E A

Dallas Center, First Nicole Wegele P Barbara Britson
Deep River, United Michelle Williamson A A

Des Moines, Central (2) Wallace Bubar P David Boyd
Des Moines, Central e A

Des Moines, Douglas Avenue Patricia Summers P A

Des Moines, First Doug Basler A Kathleen Smith
Des Moines, First Arabic Ekram Kachu P A

Des Moines, Fort Des Moines Vacant 0 e A

Des Moines, Park Avenue John W. Gilmore A A

Des Moines, Union Park Don Elly P A

Des Moines, Westminster (3) Scott Paczkowski E Bob Schlueter
Des Moines, Westminster William Ekhardt A Dan Hanson
Des Moines, Westminster (PA) Jan Scott A -

Des Moines, Westminster (PA) Ken Arentson A -

Des Moines, Westminster (PA) Dick Kiefer A -

Dexter, First David Kincaide E Carolyn Harris
Diagonal, United Gwen Trullinger A A

Earlham, First Robert Waldron P A

Gibson, First Bob Elgin A David Cummins
Greenfield, First David Kincaide E Pat Armstrong
Grimes, First Jessica Wietzke P A

Grinnell, First Kirsten Klepfer A Charlaine Ewan
Guthrie Center, First Jolene James E A

Hartford, Community United Kristin Pike E Ann Polito
Indianola, Trinity United David Endriss P Jim Thorius
Johnston, St. Paul William O’Connell E A

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 39



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 17]
CHURCH MINISTER P/A/E  COMMISSIONER
Knoxville, First Ann Johnson P A
Lenox, United Tim Maxa P Vera Bradley
LeRoy, First (United Trinity Parish)  Donna Murphy-Ceradsky P A
Lucas, First Vacant 00000 e A
Malcom, First United Bernard (Ben) Nti P A
Monroe Ann Johnson P A
Mount Ayr, United Baptist Ed Wegele P A
Newton, First Meghan Davis-Brass P Mickey Van Baale
Newton, First (PA) Linda Curtis-Stolper P -

Newton, United Donald Freeman P A

Oskaloosa, First John White E Marilyn Vatter
Ottumwa, First William Hornback A A

Ottumwa, Westminster vVacant 0 E

Perry, First Lynne Hanna P LaJune Magill
Sharpsburg Tim Maxa P A

Sigourney, First Vacant 0 - A

West Des Moines, Covenant Nathan Williams P Jean Caster

West Des Moines, Covenant (PA) Marcy Campbell A -

Windsor Heights, Windsor Shamaine Chambers King P Dwight Tomes
Winterset, First United Randal Lubbers A A

OTHER PRESBYTERY MEMBERS STATUS P/A/E
Ken Rummer HR P
Jack DePond HR P
Elizabeth “Betty” Sandy HR E
Sarai Schnucker Rice HR E
Kim Alten HR E
Jay Basler HR E
John Beran HR E
Peter Brantner HR E
Theron (Tom) Conrey HR E
Carl Cooper HR E
Hans Cornelder HR E
Barbara Gaddis HR E
Bruce Giese HR E
Nancy Gorsuch HR E
P. Calvin Hsu HR E
Claude Jones HR E
David Klanderman HR E
Elizabeth Knott HR E
Aaron Koskamp HR E
William LeMosy HR E
Barbara Nish HR E
Dale O’Connell HR E
Linda O’Connell HR E
Craig Palmer HR E

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 40



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021]

Sara Speer Palmer
Marvin Potter

Nancy Profit

John Reynolds Jr.
Greg Smith

Ken Stuber

Patricia Summers
Barbara Tooker Todd
Roger Todd

Ronald VanHeukelom
Erasmo Velez

Lynn Williams
Francis Younkin

Ane K. Fitzgerald
Jane Martinez

Judy Winkelpleck
Maricarmen Campos Castro
J. Mark Howland
Michelle Leaverton
Dawn Linder

James Koopman

Za Thawng Lian
Mary Beth Mardis-LeCroy

Ray D.E. McCalla
John McElroy

J. Jeffrey Means
Beverly Modlin

VISITORS — CHURCH
Des Moines, Park Avenue
Clive, Heartland

West Des Moines, Covenant
Dallas Center, First
Grinnell, First

West Des Moines, Covenant
Grinnell, First

Winterset, First United
CROSS Outreach

LAY MEMBERS OF COUNCIL

CHURCH
Des Moines Westminster
Des Moines, Westminster

Indianola, Trinity United
?

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR
Director, Harmony River Living Center, Hutchinson, MN
At-Large
At-Large
At-Large
At-Large
At-Large
At-Large
At-Large
Mizo Church of Des Moines

St. Paul’s United Church of Christ, Madrid & Plymouth UCC,
Des Moines

Atlantic, First Baptist

Australia, Mission Co-Worker

HR/Des Moines Pastoral Counseling Center
Walnut Ridge Presbyterian Home, Clive

NAME

Lisa Whitmarsh Peterson, Nominating Committee
Jim Thompson, Living Legacy Committee

Ann McGowan

Carolyn Rogers

Hannah Lundberg

Pamela Rees

Sharon Falck

Sheryl Puderbaugh

Roberta Victor

NAME

Roxanne Neary, Leadership Council

Polk Davison, Leadership Council

Joe Weinman, Leadership Council

Sandy Wagener, Immediate Past Moderator

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 41

[Page 18]

> > > P> v uvTooooooonomEamE ™



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 19]

PRESBYTERY STAFF

Administrative Executive & Stated Clerk  Annika Lister Stroope

Mission Executive Amgad Beblawi

Pastor to the Presbyteries Ian McMullen

Interim Office Manager Jeannie Stolee

MINISTERS (102 on roll) ELDER COMMISSIONERS and OTHERS

Present 30 Present 38 Total Present 68
Excused 44 Excused 1 Total Excused 45
Absent 28 Absent 33 Total Absent 61

Stated Clerk Rev. Dr. Annika Lister Stroope gave notes and reminders about the ZOOM format.

First time commissioners and guests were introduced

Motion by RE David Boyd to approve the docket with the addition of the sale of the Indianola
Trinity United Presbyterian Church manse in the Property Committee report — M2A

The Stated Clerk declared a quorum

Excused absences were noted and approved — M2A

The Consent Agenda was approved — M2A

February 2021 Presbytery Minutes — M2A — approved

The meeting continued with the Call to Worship, prayer and the song “Every Time I Feel the Spirit” led
by TE Sue Tomlinson and RE Ann McGowen. TE Don Elly led the Call to Confession and Assurance of
Pardon.

Leadership Council Report

TE Tim Maxa, chair, reporting

Motion amending Living Legacy Fund policies — approved

Motion to set aside the bylaws that a stated presbytery meeting be on the third Saturday of the
month — approved

Motion to hold the next stated meeting of the presbytery on Saturday, September 18, 2021 in
conjunction with the first annual lowa Tri-Presbyteries Gathering — approved

TE Maxa expressed gratitude on behalf of the Leadership Council to the committees of the
presbytery for doing great work

Crisis Team Report

RE Sandy Wagener reporting
Motion to receive the report from the Crisis Team which includes the following:
o Committees, commissions, and task forces may meet in person using CDC guidelines and
must include an option to attend virtually
o Once fully vaccinated, Presbytery of Des Moines staff may attend functions in person -
approved

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 42



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 20]

Committee on Budget & Finance Report
e Bob Zirkelbach reporting
e Packet includes 2020 year-end financial and monthly financial reports, review of reports
e Motion to receive report - approved

Committee on Nominating
e RE Lisa Whitmarsh Peterson reporting
e Committee on Living Legacy nominates TE Robert Houser HR Class of 2021 and RE Loren
Smith, Des Moines First Class of 2022 - approved

Committee on Preparation for Ministry
e RE Linda Curtis-Stolper reporting
e Candidate Hannah Lundberg has completed requirements for ordination process and will begin a
residency at Ann Arbor First Presbyterian Church this summer
e Motion to approve Hannah Lundberg for ordination pending receipt of a call - approved

Commission on Ministry
e RE Myrna Rummer reporting
e TE Ed Wegele now serving in Mt. Ayr United Baptist Presbyterian
e Motion to accept COM report - approved

Motion, second, approved to take a 5-minute recess 10:48 a.m. to 10:53 a.m.
The meeting continued with Guided Meditation and Prayer Time led by TE Nicole Wegele.

Personnel Commission Report
e TE Ken Rummer reporting
e Highlighting vote of Personnel Commission to affirm the physical office location of the Tri-
Presbyteries at Lakeshore Center at Okoboji. Executive staff continue to work out of home
offices.
e Motion to receive Personnel Commission report - approved

Committee on Stewardship & Mission Education Report
e TE Nathan Williams reporting
e Special Offering report on pg. 55 of packet, please let Annika know if a contribution to a Special
Offering was sent in by congregation but is not in report
e Moment for Mission — Theological Education Fund
e Motion to receive Committee on Stewardship & Mission Education Report - approved

Committee on Property

e RE David Boyd reporting

e Motion to list to sell the Presbytery of Des Moines office condo, 2400 86™ Street, Urbandale,
Iowa 50322 — approved

e Motion for Property Committee to request bids for storage/office space for Presbytery of Des
Moines ministerial and church paper files after sale of Des Moines office - approved

e Motion to approve sale of Hope Home owned by Winterset First Presbyterian - approved

e RE Jim Thorius from Indianola Trinity United Presbyterian Church presented on the proposed
sale of the Trinity United manse. Motion to approve the sale of the manse - approved

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 43



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 21]

Motion, second, approved to take a 5S-minute recess 11:38 a.m. to 11:43 a.m.

Executives’ Reports
e Administrative Executive & Stated Clerk - TE Annika Lister Stroope gave an oral report
o Thanks to all for affirming the plan to move ahead with the first annual lowa Tri-

Presbyteries Gathering; the Presbytery of Prospect Hill affirmed 9/18 at their called
meeting on 5/15 and the Council of the Presbytery of North Central lowa affirmed 9/18 on
5/13. Location of 9/18 TBD.

Launching Tri-Presbyteries Insurance Task Force - currently workers’ comp for the shared
staff is held by Presbytery of North Central lowa as common paymaster. Please let Annika
know if there is any communication about insurance that is confusing, and we will keep in
close communication with the insurance agents.

In process for filling the permanent Office Manager position for Tri-Presbyteries, interviews
will be held on 5/21

Grateful for second COVID-19 vaccination on 5/19 which will facilitate in-person meeting.
Will keep in close dialogue with the Personnel Commission about travel and continued use
of technology for fruitful and efficient ministry.

e Mission Executive - RE Amgad Beblawi gave an oral report

@)

e}

It has been exciting and uplifting to learn how God has been working in and among and
through our churches as he has visited with mission committees and pastors. A handful of
our presbytery’s churches were founded with the help of Sheldon Jackson and other
missionaries from western Pennsylvania, including Corning and Atlantic. Oskaloosa First
helped churches organize including in Newton, Knoxville, and Indianola. Indianola Trinity
United had a capital campaign that raised mission funds that later contributed to the
founding of Clive Heartland. Des Moines Westminster helped to start Johnston St. Paul and
Knox United. Churches sent missionaries to Japan, Korea, Pakistan, Sudan, Egypt, and most
recently to El Salvador.

On a local level, this month is the 45th anniversary of the founding of DMARC’s food pantry,
which serves thousands, and is a ministry which started in the basement of Des Moines
Central Presbyterian Church. CROSS Ministries and Our Sister Parish are more recent
ministries of this presbytery. The witness of our churches is too many to count - we are
reminded of Hebrews 12.

Daryl Guder, who did a workshop for the tri-presbyteries, said that “The church of Jesus
Christ is not the purpose or the goal of the gospel, but rather its instrument and witness.
God is calling sending us to be a missionary church in our societies and the cultures in
which we find ourselves.” May it be so.

In the next few weeks, look for information about a fall mission trip to the US/Mexico
border and in the spring of 2022 to Israel/Palestine.

Please pray for countries in the global south that do not have access to the coronavirus
vaccine.

TE Ben Nti thanked Amgad for sharing this history and his work

e Pastor to the Presbyteries - TE lan McMullen gave an oral report

O

O

Thanks to Amgad and Annika for leadership, camaraderie, and friendship. Des Moines is
new territory for [an as he works with COM and CPM, which are built on relationships.
With the affirmation of the Crisis Team to travel, lan welcomes invitations to visit churches,
Sessions, to preach, to build relationships. As Ian has met most presbyters via Zoom, he
wanted to let folks know in advance that he is tall!

A blessing to Hannah in her next steps. Thank you to everyone on CPM for staying
connected to inquirers and candidates very diligently.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 44



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 22]

o COM is doing great work under RE Myrna Rummer’s leadership. We want to have collegial,
not adversarial relationships when working with churches even in times of conflict.

o Congregational vitality is another purview and passion of lan’s. Please call him about these
initiatives.

o Thanks to all for all you do for the presbytery, please reach out to lan, he wants to celebrate
all you do.

o TE Ben Nti thanked Ian for his work with Ben and his support and visit

Motion to receive the Executives’ reports - M2A - approved
TE lan McMullen and RE Amgad Beblawi shared screen to show the newly built presbytery website.

Features include Member Access, Documents and Forms, Committees. Clarification of Member Access,
which will require username and password, including contact information for committees/commissions.

There was no other business.

Motion to adjourn — seconded — approved — meeting adjourned with prayer from the liturgy of St. Basil
by Moderator TE Hanna, then hymn “Come Holy Spirit Heavenly Dove,” and charge and benediction
by Moderator TE Hanna at 12:20 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Rev. Dr. Annika Lister Stroope, Administrative Executive and Stated Clerk

The following written reports were also received and are included as Appendices:

Appendix Page
| O Presbyterian Women Report 8
2ueeenenne Camping & Youth MIniStries ......cecvueerserisensncssnecsnnssaesssecssaecsansssacsssassssessasees 9
R Living Legacy Fund PoOILIiCIES ......cccceervuricsrurcssrnrcssnrcssnncssnencsssnssssnsssssssssssssese 11
T Crisis Team ReEPOIt .....cueeiieiriniseensensnnnsenssnenssecssnesssnnsssessseesssessssssssesssassns 15
Seeecenns Committee on Budget & Finance Report .......coeieveeicscnrcssnicssnnrcssanscsaneces 16
6.......... Committee on Nominating Report .......eeeeinueeineennennnenseenssnecsnenssnessaecsanee 33
Tevveesnns Committee on Preparation for Ministry Report 34
s SO Commission on MiniStry RepoOrt .......eeeueeiveenseenseensennsnensnecssnecsenssnessanesnne 35
Queeeennns Personnel Commission Report 36
10........ Committee on Stewardship & Mission Education Report...............ccueee.e. 37
11........ Committee on Property re: Sale of Winterset First Hope Home............... 39
12........ Committee on Property re: Sale of Indianola Trinity United Manse....... 40

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 45



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 23]

PRESBYTERIAN WOMEN [Appendix 1]

The Fall Gathering of the Presbytery of Des Moines PW will be held at Covenant Church in Des
Moines on Saturday, October 9, 2021, from 9 a.m. to 3 p.m. “Renew, Reconnect, Re-energize” is the
theme for the meeting.

Kathleen Keefer, Synod of Lakes and Prairies representative to the Churchwide PW Coordinating
Team, will be the keynote speaker.

The women nominated by their churches for the PW Purpose award will be recognized. New officers
will be installed during the business meeting.

We are seeking women to fill the following positions on the Coordinating Team: Vice-Moderator,
Treasurer, Together in Mission Chair, Search Committee (3 persons), Members-at-large (3 persons).
This will be a three-year commitment. If there is a woman or women in your congregation who would
be willing to serve, please contact Moderator Sharon Falck by e-mail: sfalck2009@gmail.com home
phone: 641-260-8500 or cell phone 641-660-7615 as soon as possible.

Respectfully submitted,
Sharon Falck
PW Moderator

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 46


mailto:sfalck2009@gmail.com

[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 24]
[Appendix 2]

CAMPING AND YOUTH MINISTRIES COMMITTEE REPORT
MAY 18, 2021

The Committee has been busy collaborating with Presbytery Staff, Camp Wesley
Woods in Indianola, lowa, and the Crisis Team to establish what a safely run camp
would look like after the Corona virus pandemic. This has included (but is not limited to)
the following actions:

e Setting dates for camp that includes a time outline of when camp daily activities
will take place.

e Shortened the camp week to provide a well-organized, well controlled event.

e Reduced fees due to a shorter camp week.

e Having the necessary forms for staff, campers, and volunteers as required by
Camp Wesley Woods and Presbytery of Des Moines.

e Complying with all applicable local state laws and regulations.

e No waivers for campers that have not completed 2" grade in school.

¢ No off-site special activities (except for waterfront activities at Lake Ahquabi) so
we can “shelter in place”.

e Access to our camp and Camp Wesley Woods will be reduced, as well as
interaction with staff and campers by parents, guardians and visitors will be
restricted.

e Limit access to cabins/rooms to occupants only with exceptions including
registration/drop-off and departure time periods.

e Staff and campers will be instructed not to share items and keep personal
belongings organized and separate.

o Staff will be asked not to leave camp.

e Buffet-style food service will not be used. Meals will be in shifts if necessary.

e Appropriate behaviors with staff and campers will be discussed.

e Campers will be asked to bring two masks for each day of camp.

e We will utilize “household” and “cohort” groups. A household group of campers is
a group of campers who sleep in the same room/cabin. A cohort group is a
household or a couple of households that will be the small groups at camp for
purposes of our safety protocols. No masks/social distancing will be required
while in their small group and separate from other staff and campers.

e Camp staff will limit mixing of small groups and eliminate, restrict, or control large
group gatherings.

e Activities and group gatherings will be moved outdoors as much as possible.

e Three primary protection layers will be 1) masks, 2) physical distancing, and 3)
ventilation. The practice will be to have at least two of these three layers except
within households/cohorts.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 47



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 25]

e Health of staff and campers will be monitored for any signs of COVID-19
symptoms. In the event anyone exhibits conditions such as a fever (100.4
degrees Fahrenheit or higher), dry cough or the loss of smell/taste they will be
isolated and symptomatic staff or campers will be asked to leave camp in a
timely manner.

e Creating a flyer for advertising camp with a themed message.

e Access required training for Sexual Abuse and Racism.

e Getting background checks sent in by all staff and volunteers over the age of 18.

e Setting up online payments.

e All registrations will be on-line only this year.

e Start discussions on Triennium for 2022.

Committee members

RE  Hannah Anderson (Clive, Heartland)

RE  Dennis Britson (Dallas Center, First)

RE Leslie Mettler (Des Moines, First)

RE  Laura Schieber (West Des Moines, Covenant)

STAFF Amgad Beblawi
Liaison Tim Maxa

Respectfully submitted,

RE  Barb Britson, Moderator (Dallas Center, First)

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 48



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 26]

Presbytery of Des Moines [Appendix 3]

Living Legacy Fund Policies DRAFT

Statement of Purpose

The Presbytery of Des Moines established the Living Legacy Fund to empower and support the churches
of the Presbytery in growing the mission of the Church of Jesus Christ. The Living Legacy Fund has been
built upon the proceeds of the sale of church properties within the Presbytery and with donations
directly to the Fund. The Fund therefore is intended to be managed to grow and continue in perpetuity
and to stress long-term total return (income and capital gains) that is consistent with a moderate
amount of short-term risk of principal. As of December 2020, proceeds from the sale of church
properties at Highland Park, Clifton Heights, Colfax, Albia, Pitzer, and Knox Knolls comprise the Living
Legacy Fund.

This policy is to provide guidelines on the investment of financial assets of the Presbytery and the use of
income from them.

Donor-restricted endowments — namely the Swan Fund, Walther Fund, and McCahon Fund — are not
part of the Living Legacy Fund and shall be kept in separate accounts. The Committee on Living Legacy
Fund will oversee the investment of donor-restricted endowments along with the Living Legacy Fund.
However, disbursement of grants from the Swan Fund will be in the purview of the Committee on
Preparation for Ministry. Interest earnings from the Walther Fund shall be used discretion of the
Camping and Youth Committee of the Presbytery for scholarship aid for children in need to attend youth
conferences and activities. Interest earnings from the McCahon Fund shall be used for Congregational
Revitalization Grants as specified below in the “Categories of Grants from the Living Legacy Fund” in
consultation with the Commission on Ministry.

Use of the Living Legacy Fund

For definition purposes, the term “investment” means any financial asset owned by the Presbytery of
Des Moines that is not cash deposited with a FDIC insured institution (including Certificates of Deposit)
or Money Market funds with assets guaranteed by the U.S. government.

1. Allinvestments will be held in accounts with institutions recommended by the Committee on
Living Legacy Fund and approved by the Leadership Council.

2. The Presbytery accepts a moderate level of investment risk. This precludes investments in high-
risk securities. This requires a balance asset allocation strategy to diversify risk.

3. The Committee on Living Legacy Fund is responsible to review investment performance, risk,
and advisor performance (after receipt of the quarterly statement from the Investment Advisor)
and make recommendations for changes to the Leadership Council.

4. The Committee on Living Legacy Fund will set aside each year a specified amount to be available
for grants. This amount will be 4.5% of the 12-quarter rolling average of the total market value

[1]

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 49



[524thStated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 27]
[Presbytery of Des Moines ] [Living Legacy Fund Policies DRAFT ]

of the fund. The first grant allocations will begin no sooner than one year after the funds are
invested.

Responsibilities for the Committee

The Committee on Living Legacy Fund will oversee the assets of the Fund, new donations to the fund
and the distribution of funds. The Committee will manage the fund to conserve capital while obtaining
returns that will enable the granting of funds to support requests using established criteria.

The Committee on Living Legacy Fund will also oversee the investment of donor-restricted endowments
such as Swan Fund, Walther Fund, and McCahon Fund.

Management of the Account

1. The principal of the fund will be managed by New Covenant Trust Company, subsidiary of the
Presbyterian Foundation of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.).

2. The social criteria for investing will be met, as much as is feasibly possible, by adhering to the
General Assembly guidelines for social responsibility through investment.

3. The Committee on Living Legacy Fund recommends that proceeds from the sale of church
properties at Highland Park, Clifton Heights, Colfax, Albia, Pitzer, and Knox Knolls (which are
currently in four different accounts) be combined into one account.

Presbytery Reserve

The Presbytery shall maintain at least $250,000 as reserve. In case of shortfall in presbytery cash, funds
from this account shall be available on request of the Committee on Budget and Finance. Replenishment
of the reserve account will not be from the Living Legacy Fund.

Categories of Grants from the Living Legacy Fund

1. Congregational Revitalization Grants
15% of the annual allocation will be available for grants for congregational revitalization. These grants
will be made in consultation with the Commission on Ministry and are intended to enable and
support initiatives toward congregational growth and vitality. Accordingly, these grants cannot be
used for property repair or payment of loans and are not intended for cases in which long-term
financial support is needed.

2. Leadership Development Grants
10% of the annual allocation will be available for grants for leadership development. Teaching elders
and ruling elders pursuing ministry-related continuing education or theological education may apply
for grants. (Additional funds are available for leadership development events through the Pastors’
Seminar Fund.)

(2]

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 50



[524thStated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 28]
[Presbytery of Des Moines ] [Living Legacy Fund Policies DRAFT ]

3. Mission Grants
10% of the annual allocation will be available for grants for churches or committees of the presbytery
to be used for mission activities or mission trips.

4. Youth Ministries
15% of the annual allocation will be available for camping and youth ministries of the presbytery.
Additional funds for camping and youth ministries of the presbytery are available from the Walther
Fund. These funds can be accumulated for up to three years to be used as scholarship for
Presbyterian Youth Triennium.

5. New Worshiping Communities
50% of the annual allocation will be available to the new church development committee with the
approval of the Presbytery for use in starting and supporting new worshiping communities (Manual of
Operations 13.5.). These funds can be accumulated for up to five years.

Procedure for Requesting Grants

1. Funds may be requested through an application process established by the Committee on Living
Legacy Fund. Application may be made by the session of a local congregation or a committee of
the presbytery. Seminary student, teaching elders, and ruling elder may submit applications
with the endorsement of the appropriate committee of the presbytery.

2. Congregations applying for a grant must have paid their per capita assessments, thus
demonstrating their commitment to the unity and interdependence of the church and their
commitment to strengthening the church’s witness to the mission of God (G-3.0106).

3. Each application will establish the limit for funds to be requested.

4. Normally application for funds will be for one time only per project.

Review

The Committee on Living Legacy Fund will review this policy at their first meeting every year. A
recommendation for any changes or for confirmation of the policy without changes will be made to the
Leadership Council and reported to the presbytery at its next regular meeting.

Procedures for Soliciting, Receiving and Acknowledging Gifts

The Living Legacy Fund may receive donations with restrictions from individuals or churches within the
Presbytery.

(3]

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 51



[524thStated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 29]
[Presbytery of Des Moines ] [Living Legacy Fund Policies DRAFT ]

The Committee on Living Legacy Fund will develop a strategy for promoting the Living Legacy Fund
within the bounds of the Presbytery of Des Moines. This might include but not be limited by some of the

following:
a. Developing and sending promotional materials to the churches in the presbytery.

b. Promoting the Living Legacy Fund as a possible recipient of the Wills Emphasis Program.

c. The Committee on Living Legacy Fund might meet with individual donors or sessions to explain
the options available.

d. Unrestricted donations are always preferred in the interest of administering funds more
effectively.

e. Donations below $10,000 are not eligible for separate-account treatment.

(4]

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 52



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page30]

[Appendix 4]

The Crisis Team of the Presbytery of Des Moines met Tuesday, May 11,
2021 at 9:30 a.m.

Present were Executives Amgad Beblawi, lan McMullen, and Annika Lister
Stroope, and committee members Myrna Rummer, Tim Maxa, Sandy
Wagener, and Lynne Hanna.

Myrna made a motion: Committees, commissions, and task forces (of the
Presbytery of Des Moines) may meet in person using CDC guidelines and
must include an option to attend virtually. The motion was seconded by
Tim Maxa and was approved unanimously.

Myrna made a motion: Once fully vaccinated, Presbytery of Des Moines
staff may attend functions in person. Tim Maxa seconded the motion and it
was approved unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,
Lynne Hanna

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 53



Presbytery Report

Presbytery of Des Moines [Appendix 5]

For the period ended December 31, 2020

he
PRESBYTERY
“DES MOINES

Prepared by

Corwin, Reichter & Company, P.C.

Prepared on

February 15, 2021

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 54



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 32]

Table of Contents

Statement of FINANCIAI POSITION ......cooiiie e e ss e e e e e s ran e e e e nanes
YTD Actuals VS BUAQEt SUMIMANY ..ottt e e e e et e e s st e e e e s e e e s eane e e e enneeesannneeeanneeaann
AVR AQING SUMIMAIY .ottt e e e e e e e e e e st e e e e as et e e e ase e e e e s e e e e £ aane e e e e R e e e e enn e e e s anne e e e anneeesannneesanneenanns
AP AQING SUMMETY .ttt e e et e e ss e e e e e s e e e e e abe e e e e s s e e e £ aane e e £ e ne e e e enne e e s ans e e e e anneeesannneesanneesann

Year to Date Per Capita PAQYMENTS .........oo ittt sttt e e e e s e e e s enne e e e snneeeean

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 55



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 33]
Statement of Financial Position
Total
As of Dec 31,2020 As of Dec 31, 2019 (PY) Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Checking 246,758.19 621,848.69 -375,090.50
1105 Money Market 262,427.28 48,233.57 214,193.71
1180 Certificates of Deposits 314,251.78 616,495.39 -302,243.61
Total Bank Accounts 823,437.25 1,286,577.65 -463,140.40
Accounts Receivable
1200 Accounts Receivable 11,971.00 -333.39 12,304.39
Total Accounts Receivable 11,971.00 -333.39 12,304.39
Other Current Assets
1220 Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts -6,788.50 0.00 -6,788.50
1250 Undeposited Funds 9,303.08 1,548.75 7,754.33
1280 Inventory Asset 431.30 749.62 -318.32
1290 Prepaid Expenses 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
1300 Investments 1,594,446.67 655,193.88 939,252.79
1320 Life Inc Char Int-Restricted 1,286.51 1,227.57 58.94
1321 Pastors Seminar Fund 19,486.99 19,836.53 -349.54
1410 Due from Others 178.88 0.00 178.88
Total Other Current Assets 1,623,344.93 683,556.35 939,788.58
Total Current Assets 2,458,753.18 1,969,800.61 488,952.57
Fixed Assets
1510 Office Equipment 22,143.64 22,143.64 0.00
1520 Real Estate - Buildings 97,500.00 597,500.00 -500,000.00
1530 Real Estate - Land 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00
1590 Accumulated Depreciation -61,071.70 -58,059.34 -3,012.36
Total Fixed Assets 58,571.94 611,584.30 -553,012.36
TOTAL ASSETS $2,517,325.12 $2,581,384.91 $ -64,059.79
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable 60,631.96 91,356.20 -30,724.24
Total Accounts Payable 60,631.96 91,356.20 -30,724.24
Credit Cards
2120 Credit Card 0.00 93.03 -93.03
Total Credit Cards 0.00 93.03 -93.03
Other Current Liabilities
2300 Trust Funds 2,212.50 0.00 2,212.50
2420 Deferred Grant Revenue 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 56



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021]

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3100 Net Assets, without Donor Restrictions
3500 Net Assets With Donor Restrictions
3998 Retained Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

As of Dec 31, 2020
2,212.50
62,844.46
62,844.46

2,367,478.55
119,457.13
0.00
-32,455.02
2,454,480.66
$2,517,325.12

[Page 34]

Total

As of Dec 31, 2019 (PY) Change
3,000.00 -787.50

94,449.23 -31,604.77

94,449.23 -31,604.77

1,341,871.00 1,025,607.55
113,235.07 6,222.06
0.00 0.00
1,031,829.61 -1,064,284.63
2,486,935.68 -32,455.02
$2,581,384.91 $ -64,059.79

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 57



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 35]
YTD Actuals vs Budget Summary
Total
Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget
INCOME
4000 Total Per Capita 260,550.00 265,185.00 -4,635.00 98.25 %
4002 Synod Support Staff Salaries 10,000.08 10,000.00 0.08 100.00 %
4004 Presbytery General Mission 58,470.47 68,000.00 -9,529.53 85.99 %
4008 H.A.A. Income 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 100.00 %
4009 Donations 420.35 420.35
4020 Interest Income 6,488.07 16,250.00 -9,761.93 39.93 %
4024 Investment Income 161,026.09 24,000.00 137,026.09 670.94 %
4100 Designated Gifts 52,498.00 52,498.00
4200 Property Related Income 5,622.75 12,276.00 -6,653.25 45.80 %
4300 Youth Mission Revenue 2,000.00 18,900.00 -16,900.00 10.58 %
4700 Compassion, Peace & Justice 4,545.55 4,545.55
4810 Misc Product Sales 1,786.12 2,500.00 -713.88 71.44 %
4820 Misc Income 36,325.71 36,325.71
Total Income 602,733.19 420,111.00 182,622.19 143.47 %
COST OF GOODS SOLD
4900 Cost of Goods Sold 1,758.78 2,375.00 -616.22 74.05 %
Total Cost of Goods Sold 1,758.78 2,375.00 -616.22 74.05 %
GROSS PROFIT 600,974 .41 417,736.00 183,238.41 143.86 %
EXPENSES
5100 Governance Expenses 105,578.40 116,803.85 -11,225.45 90.39 %
5200 Administrative Expense 37,602.88 36,815.00 787.88 102.14 %
5300 Office Expense 25,263.95 18,000.00 7,263.95 140.36 %
5500 Personnel 222,254.09 107,497.07 114,757.02 206.75 %
5600 Shared Services 25,000.00 161,000.00 -136,000.00 15.53 %
6000 Designated Expenses 77,747.00 77,747.00
6100 Extension of Ministries 48,982.94 65,900.00 -16,917.06 74.33 %
6200 Support of Local Ministires 4,293.40 9,500.00 -5,206.60 45.19 %
6300 Youth Mission Expenses 18,900.00 -18,900.00
6700 CP&J Expenses 9,850.00 9,850.00
8500 Highland Park Property 11,011.39 12,276.00 -1,264.61 89.70 %
Total Expenses 567,584.05 546,691.92 20,892.13 103.82 %
NET OPERATING INCOME 33,390.36 -128,955.92 162,346.28 -25.89 %
OTHER INCOME
9000 Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets -65,845.38 -65,845.38
Total Other Income -65,845.38 0.00 -65,845.38 0.00%
NET OTHER INCOME -65,845.38 0.00 -65,845.38 0.00%
NET INCOME $ -32,455.02 $ -128,955.92 $96,500.90 2517 %

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 58



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021]

A/R Aging Summary

[Page 36]

DM First Presbyterian Church

DM Fort Des Moines Presbyterian Church
Johnston St Paul Presbyterian Church
Knoxville First Presbyterian Church

Living Legacy

Oskaloosa First Presbyterian Church
Ottumwa Westminster Presbyterian Church
Tomlinson, Sue

TOTAL

Current

812.50
800.00
3,500.00
300.00

$5,412.50

300.00

$300.00

31-60

600.00

$600.00

61-90 91 and over
1,242.50

720.00

3,686.00

10.00
$0.00 $5,658.50

Total
1,242.50
720.00
3,686.00
812.50
1,700.00
3,500.00
300.00
10.00
$11,971.00

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 59



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 37]
A/P Aging Summary

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 91 andover Total
Centurylink (Pby) 156.76 156.76
Corwin, Reichter & Company, PC 1,350.00 1,350.00
CROSS Outreach 225.00 225.00
Dwat Lian Sang 500.00 500.00
First American Bank CC 59.03 59.03
Jan Davidson 374.50 374.50
LeaderWise 150.00 150.00
Little Dog Tech, LLC 187.50 187.50
PCUSA Box 643751 33,372.87 33,372.87
Plaza Printers 299.60 299.60
Synod of Lakes and Prairies 23,931.70 25.00 23,956.70
TOTAL $59,800.20 $831.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $60,631.96

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 60



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 38]
Year to Date Per Capita Payments

Total

Jan - Dec 2020 Jan - Dec 2019 (PY) Change

Adair First Presbyterian Church 2,250.00 1,800.00 450.00
Allerton United Presbyterian Church 3,915.00 4,230.00 -315.00
Ankeny Presbyterian Church 8,910.00 8,550.00 360.00
Atlantic First United Presbyterian Church 4,995.00 4,950.00 45.00
Audubon First Presbyterian Church 4,320.00 4,905.00 -585.00
Bedford United Christian-Presbyterian Church 765.00 810.00 -45.00
Brooklyn First Presbyterian Church 3,420.00 3,600.00 -180.00
Carlisle Scotch Ridge Presbyterian Church 2,250.00 2,385.00 -135.00
Centerville First Presbyterian Church 1,980.00 1,980.00 0.00
Chariton First Presbyterian Church 1,260.00 1,260.00 0.00
Clive Heartland Presbyterian Church 14,220.00 28,591.81 -14,371.81
Corning First Presbyterian Church 6,480.00 6,435.00 45.00
Creston First Presbyterian Church 5,085.00 4,950.00 135.00
Creston Platte Center Presbyterian Church 1,980.00 2,025.00 -45.00
Dallas Center First Presbyterian Church 8,235.00 8,235.00 0.00
Deep River United Church 405.00 405.00 0.00
Dexter First Presbyterian Church 1,080.00 1,080.00 0.00
Diagonal United Church 1,080.00 1,080.00 0.00
DM Central Presbyterian Church 23,580.00 23,355.00 225.00
DM Douglas Avenue Presbyterian Church 3,645.00 3,735.00 -90.00
DM First Arabic Presbyterian Church 1,170.00 1,935.00 -765.00
DM First Presbyterian Church 1,192.50 2,655.00 -1,462.50
DM Fort Des Moines Presbyterian Church 0.00 900.00 -900.00
DM Highland Park Presbyterian Church 4,931.00 -4,931.00
DM Park Avenue Presbyterian Church 3,510.00 3,555.00 -45.00
DM Union Park Presbyterian Church 2,250.00 2,250.00 0.00
DM Westminster Presbyterian Church 46,665.00 47,340.00 -675.00
Earlham First Presbyterian Church 1,485.00 1,710.00 -225.00
Gibson First Presbyterian Church 945.00 1,080.00 -135.00
Greenfield First Presbyterian Church 810.00 1,170.00 -360.00
Grimes First Presbyterian Church 4,455.00 4,500.00 -45.00
Grinnell First Presbyterian Church 4,410.00 4,815.00 -405.00
Guthrie Center First Presbyterian Church 1,755.00 1,755.00 0.00
Hartford Community United Presbyterian Church 4,095.00 4,050.00 45.00
Indianola Trinity United Presbyterian Church 16,380.00 16,965.00 -585.00
Johnston St Paul Presbyterian Church 2,659.00 5,940.00 -3,281.00
Knoxville First Presbyterian Church 1,687.50 2,250.00 -562.50
Lenox United Presbyterian Church 8,100.00 7,875.00 225.00
LeRoy First Presbyterian Church 1,710.00 1,710.00 0.00
Lucas First Presbyterian Church 855.00 945.00 -90.00
Malcom First United Presbyterian Church 1,260.00 1,215.00 45.00

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 61



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021]

Monroe Presbyterian Church

Mount Ayr United Baptist-Presbyterian Church
Newton First Presbyterian Church

Newton United Presbyterian Church
Oskaloosa First Presbyterian Church
Ottumwa First Presbyterian Church

Ottumwa Westminster Presbyterian Church
Perry First Presbyterian Church

Sharpsburg Presbyterian Church

Sigourney First Presbyterian Church

WDM Covenant Presbyterian Church

Windsor Heights Windsor Presbyterian Church
Winterset First United Presbyterian Church
TOTAL

Jan - Dec 2020
4,050.00
2,970.00
6,435.00
3,870.00
7,020.00
4,140.00

945.00
1,755.00
3,195.00
1,845.00
6,570.00
3,015.00
3,330.00

$254,389.00

Jan - Dec 2019 (PY)
4,095.00
3,420.00
8,730.00
3,960.00
7,740.00
5,985.00
1,035.00
1,935.00
2,970.00
1,800.00
7,560.00
3,150.00
4,365.00

$290,652.81

[Page 39]

Total
Change
-45.00
-450.00
-2,295.00
-90.00
-720.00
-1,845.00
-90.00
-180.00
225.00
45.00
-990.00
-135.00
-1,035.00
$ -36,263.81

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 62



Presbytery Report

Presbytery of Des Moines
For the period ended March 31, 2021

T
PRESBYTERY
“DES MOINES

Prepared by

Corwin, Reichter & Company, P.C.

Prepared on

April 16, 2021

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 63



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 41]

Table of Contents

Statement of FINANCIAl POSIHION ........ooieee e e e s s e e e e ennes
YTD Actuals vS BUAGEet SUMMIAIY ......ooiiiiiiie ittt ettt e e e e e e s e e e e e esnn e e e snnn e e e e enneeenaas
A/R AQING SUMIMAIY ..eeeiiiiiieeit et e e e s e s e e e s sabe e e e £ s se e e e s Rb e £ e £ aase e e s £ mn e e e £ e sne e e e neee e s ennne e s sannneesaannenenan
AP AQING SUMMIGTY ...teeiiit ittt e st es e e e e e e e e s aas e e e e e s se e e e ease e e e £ e s e e e e £ mne e e e e sne e e e ne e e e e annneeeeannneeeaannneenaas

Year to Date Per Capita PAyMENTS ... e

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 64



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 42]
Statement of Financial Position
Total
As of Mar 31, 2021  As of Mar 31, 2020 (PY) Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Checking 206,086.80 586,928.72 -380,841.92
1105 Money Market 262,491.97 48,239.58 214,252.39
1180 Certificates of Deposits 315,757.31 618,808.63 -303,051.32
Total Bank Accounts 784,336.08 1,253,976.93 -469,640.85
Accounts Receivable
1200 Accounts Receivable 75,807.37 232,796.88 -156,989.51
Total Accounts Receivable 75,807.37 232,796.88 -156,989.51
Other Current Assets
1220 Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts -10.00 -22,000.00 21,990.00
1250 Undeposited Funds 20,398.41 0.00 20,398.41
1280 Inventory Asset 431.30 749.62 -318.32
1290 Prepaid Expenses 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
1300 Investments 1,594,446.67 547,960.97 1,046,485.70
1320 Life Inc Char Int-Restricted 1,286.51 1,227.57 58.94
1321 Pastors Seminar Fund 21,442.94 19,720.87 1,722.07
1410 Due from Others 500.00 27,000.00 -26,500.00
Total Other Current Assets 1,643,495.83 579,659.03 1,063,836.80
Total Current Assets 2,503,639.28 2,066,432.84 437,206.44
Fixed Assets
1510 Office Equipment 22,143.64 22,143.64 0.00
1520 Real Estate - Buildings 97,500.00 597,500.00 -500,000.00
1530 Real Estate - Land 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00
1590 Accumulated Depreciation -61,824.79 -58,812.43 -3,012.36
Total Fixed Assets 57,818.85 610,831.21 -653,012.36
TOTAL ASSETS $2,561,458.13 $2,677,264.05 $-115,805.92
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable 108,989.27 53,720.18 55,269.09
Total Accounts Payable 108,989.27 53,720.18 55,269.09
Credit Cards
2120 Credit Card 0.00 189.07 -189.07
Total Credit Cards 0.00 189.07 -189.07
Other Current Liabilities
2300 Trust Funds 8,966.64 47,871.46 -38,904.82
Total Other Current Liabilities 8,966.64 47,871.46 -38,904.82

] Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 65



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 43]
Total
As of Mar 31, 2021  As of Mar 31, 2020 (PY) Change
Total Current Liabilities 117,955.91 101,780.71 16,175.20
Total Liabilities 117,955.91 101,780.71 16,175.20
Equity
3100 Net Assets, without Donor Restrictions 2,341,495.25 2,382,148.19 -40,652.94
3500 Net Assets With Donor Restrictions 119,360.51 104,787.49 14,573.02
3998 Retained Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Income -17,353.54 88,547.66 -105,901.20
Total Equity 2,443,502.22 2,575,483.34 -131,981.12
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $2,561,458.13 $2,677,264.05 $-115,805.92

] Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 66



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 44]
YTD Actuals vs Budget Summary
Total
Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget
INCOME
4000 Total Per Capita 128,762.50 246,960.00 -118,197.50 52.14 %
4002 Synod Support Staff Salaries 2,500.02 2,500.00 0.02 100.00 %
4004 Presbytery General Mission 18,770.09 55,000.00 -36,229.91 34.13 %
4009 Donations 203.00 203.00
4020 Interest Income 163.24 406.25 -243.01 40.18 %
4024 Investment Income 10,200.00 -10,200.00
4300 Youth Mission Revenue 11,200.00 -11,200.00
Total Income 150,398.85 326,266.25 -175,867.40 46.10 %
GROSS PROFIT 150,398.85 326,266.25 -175,867.40 46.10 %
EXPENSES
5100 Governance Expenses 80,016.24 104,616.24 -24,600.00 76.49 %
5200 Administrative Expense 8,902.00 5,877.25 3,024.75 151.47 %
5300 Office Expense 3,084.03 5,950.00 -2,865.97 51.83 %
5600 Shared Services 68,000.01 68,000.00 0.01 100.00 %
6100 Extension of Ministries 7,750.11 19,700.03 -11,949.92 39.34 %
6200 Support of Local Ministires 1,000.00 -1,000.00
Total Expenses 167,752.39 205,143.52 -37,391.13 81.77 %
NET OPERATING INCOME -17,353.54 121,122.73 -138,476.27 -14.33 %
NET INCOME $-17,353.54 $121,122.73 $-138,476.27 -14.33 %

] Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 67



[Page 45]

L£°/08'G/$ 0001$ 00°0$
000} 000}

000V LY

29'8Gls

00°062‘v€

GeovL'e

G.'eve's

G/'81102

[elol JoAo pue |6 06- 19

00°0$

09-1€

00°0$

oe-1

LE'16/'GL$

00°0VL‘Yy
29'851‘g
00'062'v€
G2 ovL'e
G/ 'EPE'S
G/'8LL'0e
jusun)

V101

ang ‘uosuljwo |

yodny) uelslAgseld paiun Aunwwod piojeH
yoiny) ueusifgsald 1si14 sawlp)

yoiny) ueuslhgsald Jeisulwisspn ING

yoinyo ueuslhgsald isii4 Buiuion

yoiny) ueusifgsald puejuesy aAlD

yoiny) ueleihgseld Ausyuy

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 68

[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021]

Arewwng bulby Y/v



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 46]
A/P Aging Summary

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 91 andover Total
Corwin, Reichter & Company, PC 1,350.00 1,350.00
PCUSA (Per Capita) 49,282.24 49,282.24
PCUSA Box 643751 18,790.77 18,790.77
Rev. Nicole Wegele 250.00 250.00
Synod of Lakes and Prairies 39,316.26 39,316.26
TOTAL $108,739.27  $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $108,989.27

[ ] Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 69



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 47]

Year to Date Per Capita Payments

Total

Jan - Mar, 2021 Jan - Mar, 2020 (PY) Change

Adair First Presbyterian Church 2,295.00 2,250.00 45.00
Allerton United Presbyterian Church 3,915.00 -3,915.00
Ankeny Presbyterian Church 2,193.75 2,250.00 -56.25
Atlantic First United Presbyterian Church 1,000.00 1,000.00
Bedford United Christian-Presbyterian Church 765.00 765.00 0.00
Centerville First Presbyterian Church 1,980.00 1,980.00 0.00
Chariton First Presbyterian Church 1,035.00 1,260.00 -225.00
Clive Heartland Presbyterian Church 2,861.25 3,555.00 -693.75
Corning First Presbyterian Church 1,248.75 1,620.00 -371.25
Dallas Center First Presbyterian Church 8,235.00 -8,235.00
Deep River United Church 405.00 405.00 0.00
Dexter First Presbyterian Church 270.00 -270.00
DM Central Presbyterian Church 23,580.00 -23,580.00
DM Douglas Avenue Presbyterian Church 3,645.00 3,645.00 0.00
DM First Presbyterian Church 1,192.50 1,192.50
DM Fort Des Moines Presbyterian Church 720.00 720.00
DM Park Avenue Presbyterian Church 787.50 877.50 -90.00
DM Union Park Presbyterian Church 2,250.00 2,250.00
DM Westminster Presbyterian Church 11,430.00 11,666.25 -236.25
Earlham First Presbyterian Church 315.00 1,485.00 -1,170.00
Gibson First Presbyterian Church 855.00 945.00 -90.00
Grimes First Presbyterian Church 1,141.38 1,116.82 24.56
Grinnell First Presbyterian Church 4,545.00 4,410.00 135.00
Guthrie Center First Presbyterian Church 945.00 -945.00
Hartford Community United Presbyterian Church 1,023.75 -1,023.75
Indianola Trinity United Presbyterian Church 3,555.00 4,095.00 -540.00
Johnston St Paul Presbyterian Church 1,940.00 -1,940.00
Knoxville First Presbyterian Church 562.50 562.50
Lenox United Presbyterian Church 7,785.00 8,100.00 -315.00
LeRoy First Presbyterian Church 1,665.00 1,710.00 -45.00
Lucas First Presbyterian Church 765.00 855.00 -90.00
Monroe Presbyterian Church 1,200.00 -1,200.00
Newton First Presbyterian Church 6,435.00 -6,435.00
Oskaloosa First Presbyterian Church 6,840.00 7,020.00 -180.00
Ottumwa Westminster Presbyterian Church 810.00 945.00 -135.00
Perry First Presbyterian Church 855.00 438.75 416.25
Sharpsburg Presbyterian Church 3,195.00 798.75 2,396.25
WDM Covenant Presbyterian Church 1,642.50 -1,642.50
Windsor Heights Windsor Presbyterian Church 750.00 500.00 250.00
Winterset First United Presbyterian Church 3,330.00 832.50 2,497.50
TOTAL $70,777.63 $112,711.82  $-41,934.19

[ ] Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 70 EE)

[(page 9 is a blank page so it was omitted)]



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 48]

[Appendix 6]
COMMITTEE ON NOMINATING REPORT

MAY, 2021

We have had 2 recent resignations from the Living Legacy Fund Committee. The
Nominating Committee presents the following persons to be elected to fulfill the
terms of the positions noted:

LIVING LEGACY FUND COMMITTEE
2021
TE  Robert Houser (HR)

2022

RE  Loren Smith (Des Moines, First)

Respectfully Submitted,

RE  Jim Hoffman, Moderator (Clive, Heartland)

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 71



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 49]

Committee on Preparation for Ministry [Appendix 7]

CPM recommends that Presbytery approve Candidate Hannah Lundberg as ready to seek a call and
negotiate for service. She will graduate from Union Theological Seminary on May 21 but has provided a
statement from her advisor confirming that all coursework has been satisfactorily completed. She has
been examined by CPM and has given evidence of: (BOO G-2.0607)

e Wisdom and maturity of faith
e Leadership skills

e Compassionate spirit

e Honest repute

e Sound judgement

Hannah will be spending the next two years in the Parish Ministry Residency Program at First
Presbyterian Church of Ann Arbor, Michigan.

Linda Curtis-Stolper, Moderator

Committee on Preparation for Ministry

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 72



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page50]

[Appendix 8]
Commission on Ministry Report to the May 2021 Meeting of the Presbytery of Des Moines

Commission on Ministry reports the following actions:

Approved the Changes in COM section of the Manual of Operations to be forwarded to
Leadership Council.

Approved the installation commission for TE Philip Beisswenger and Audubon First Presbyterian
Church and Ebenezer Lutheran Church on March 14 @ 3:00 p.m. via zoom.

Approved the transfer of TE Beverly Jean Maudlin to Presbytery of Des Moines from The Twin
Cities Presbytery (July of 2019).

Approved the dismissal of TE Mary Beth Mardis-LeCroy from Presbytery of Des Moines to
Newton (New Jersey) Presbytery.

Approved TE Kristin Pike as moderator for Ft. Des Moines Presbyterian.

Approved TE Jane Martinez' request to labor outside the bounds of Presbytery of Des Moines.
The Presbytery of Western Colorado has granted her permission within its bounds for general

pulpit supply.

Approved the Temporary Pastoral Relationship Covenant Form for Mt. Ayr United Baptist
Presbyterian and TE Ed Wegele.

Approved the dissolution of TE Ben Nti's call with Malcom First Presbyterian.

Approved TE Ben Nti's terms of call with Brooklyn First Presbyterian to be modified to remove
Malcom's portion.

Approved that the recommended guidelines for pulpit supply be increased to $150 for one

service and $200 for two services. Mileage should be paid at the IRS rate for mileage both ways
for pulpit supply.

Myrna Rummer
COM Moderator

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 73



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021 ] [Page 51]

[Appendix 9]

Report from the shared Personnel Commission
to the Presbytery of Des Moines

from Ken Rummer, Commission Moderator
May 3, 2021

1. The Commission has completed 3-month check-ins with the
Office Administrator, the Pastor to the Presbyteries, the
Mission Executive, and the Administrative Executive.

2. Drafting teams from the Commission have been working on
personnel policies and financial policies for the shared staff and the shared budget, and their drafts are
now being considered by the whole Commission.

3. The Commission decided to continue with the remote/virtual office model for the shared staff with a
physical office at Lakeshore Center.

4. A search team from the Commission is launching an open search process for the long-term Office
Administrator position.
e The Transitional Office Administrator is a six-month position, ending on June 30.
e The Transitional Office Administrator has been encouraged to apply for the continuing
position.
e The continuing position is being renamed Office Manager to avoid confusion with the
Administrative Executive position.
o The Office Manager will be working out of the Lakeshore Center office.
e The Commission anticipates making a hiring decision by the end of May with the position to
begin on July 1.

5. The Commission is working with Leaderwise to provide a team-building retreat for the shared
executives.

6. The Commission has been working closely with the members of the shared staff team and appreciates
their leadership and insights.

7. The next scheduled meeting of the Personnel Commission is May 20 at 2 PM.

Commission members:

Gordon Moen (TE-NCI) Jennifer Olson (TE-PH) Shamaine Chambers-King (TE-DM)
Judy Klepfer (RE-NCI) Rebecca Brown (RE-PH) Mickey Van Baale (RE-DM)

Brad Braley (TE-NCI) Jeff Stanley (RE-PH) Ken Rummer (TE-DM)

Moderator: Ken Rummer Liaison (non-voting) from the Leadership Council
Vice-Moderator: Brad Braley of the Presbytery of Des Moines: Carol Ferrell

Secretary: Rebecca Brown

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 74



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 52]

Stewardship and Mission Education Committee Report [Appendix 10]
May 2021

A. 2021 General Mission Pledges

To date we have received General Mission pledges and estimates from 31 of our 53 churches
totaling $100,025, an overall $15,808 decrease below 2020 pledges from these same churches.
Two churches make pledges to other mission partners in lieu of General Mission.

Breaking down these General Mission pledges, responding churches intend to give this year:
o $36,584.70 to the mission of the General Assembly
o $18,821.05 to the mission of the Synod of Lakes and Prairies
e $44,619.25 to the mission of our Presbytery, the Presbytery of Des Moines

Three of our 53 churches (6%) increased their pledges over their 2020 pledge. Twenty churches
(38%) continued their pledges at the 2020 level. Six churches (11%) decreased their pledges
compared with 2020 pledge amounts, and two churches elected not to make a pledge this year.

Thank you to those who have sent in their pledge forms! If your church has not yet submitted
your 2021 pledge, a member of SME will be contacting you during the month of May. Your
mission pledges are welcome any time.

B. Special Offerings

We celebrate those churches who gave in 2020 to the denominational Special Offerings (One
Great Hour of Sharing; Pentecost; Peace and Global Witness; and Christmas Joy). The following
churches gave to at least three out of four Special Offerings:

e Ankeny (four for four!)

e Atlantic, First United (four for four!)

e Heartland

e Corning, First

e (Oskaloosa, First

e  Windsor

e West Des Moines, Covenant

e Winterset, First United (four for four!)

Thank you to all 32 churches that supported at least one Special Offering in 2020! If you believe

your congregation should appear on this list, please understand that the Presbytery office
was in transition last year. Kindly contact Annika Lister Stroope to correct the record.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 75



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 53]

We encourage you to have your sessions approve the collection of these offerings before they
occur. Some churches approve the special offerings they will collect all at once. Plan now for:

The Pentecost Offering (GA) allows us to invest in faith formation of our youth and join in
ministries that address the needs of at-risk children and encourage, grow and support our
children, youth and young adults. Forty percent of the money collected stays with the local
church to use as it sees fit. This offering will be collected during Pentecost which is May 23 this
year.

The Theological Education Fund (GA) supports future pastors. It combines gifts from
Presbyterians for students at Presbyterian seminaries throughout the U.S. The fund is our best
hope of ensuring the church of Christ is prepared to serve long into the future. This year’s
Theological Education Sunday is September 19, but you may celebrate theological education
any time.

C. Stewardship education:

Stewardship Kaleidoscope offers education, worship, and amazing opportunities for growth in
stewardship and generosity. This year’s conference will be September 13-15, with over two
dozen workshops in person in Cincinnati, OH or selected workshops available for virtual
attendees. Find more information and register at https://stewardshipkaleidoscope.org/conference/

Committee members:
a. Class of 2021: RE Peri Van Tassel (Covenant) and TE Nathan Williams
(Covenant, moderator)
b. Class 0f 2022: RE Joyce Hoffman (Heartland)
c. Class of 2023: TE Kip Harris (Scotch Ridge) and TE Kirsten Klepfer (Grinnell)

Respectfully submitted,

TE Nathan Williams, moderator (West Des Moines, Covenant)
Phone: 515-225-2254

Email: pastor@wdmcovenant.org

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 76


https://stewardshipkaleidoscope.org/conference/

[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 54]

FIRST UNITED PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH .
[Appendix 11]
WINTERSET, IOWA
MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CONGREGATION
SUNDAY, APRIL 18, 2021

A special meeting of the congregation of First United Presbyterian Church in Winterset
was called to order at 11:20 a.m. on Sunday, April 18, 2021 in the sanctuary with prayer
led by Pastor Randy Lubbers. Without objection, Pam Deichmann was appointed clerk
pro tem. Without objection, it was reported that proper notification had been given and
that a quorum was certified with 28 members present. As communicated in advance,
the only item of business on the docket was the congregation’s approval of the sale of
church property.

RECOMMENDATION FROM THE SESSION:
TO APPROVE THE SALE OF THE PROPERTY

BACKGROUND (Kevin de Regnier, Property and Finance Committee)

Tuesday, March 23, 2021, the session voted to accept an offer of $117,500 for Hope
Home. After expenses of the sale (approximately $4,186) and payment of the mortgage
balance of $42,656, it is anticipated that the net proceeds to the Church will be
approximately $70,658.

DISCUSSION

As part of the discussion on the recommendation, gratitude was expressed for those
who had been most actively involved in the ministry of the Hope Home including the
committee, and gratitude was voiced by Paul & Darla Millhollin for the outstanding
support of the ministry by the congregation and for the privilege and joy of helping
families on the verge of homelessness over the many years of the ministry.
RECOMMENDATION APPROVED by the congregation unanimously.

Meeting was adjourned at 11:40 a.m. with prayer led by Pastor Randy.

Respectfully submitted,

Pam Deichmann, clerk pro tem

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 77



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 55]

Trinity United Presbyterian Church [Appendix 12]
Indianola, Iowa
Called Congregational Meeting
May 16, 2021

The congregation of Trinity United Presbyterian Church met at 10:45 a.m. on Sunday May 16,
2021 in a called congregational meeting for the purpose of discussing the proposal to sell the
church manse and adjusting the pastor’s Total Effective Salary as a result of the proposed sale.
Reverend David Endriss, moderator, opened the meeting with prayer after determining a quorum
was present.

It was moved by Al Farris, and seconded by David Grissom Jr. to allow Rev. Annika Lister
Stroope speaking privilege for this meeting. Motion carried. Annika is Administrative Executive
and Stated Clerk for the Presbytery of Des Moines.

Pastor Endriss then left the sanctuary for the following part of the meeting.

Elder Jim Thorius presented the history of the process for these proposals. The current numbers
of churches with manses, in congregations of our size, are few. Most new pastor candidates prefer
churches to offer housing allowances in place of a manse. The current utility allowance for the
pastor would be rolled into the adjusted compensation package. The sale of the manse would be a
project of Property Committee and A & F Committee as well as the Endowment Committee.

If approved, the Presbytery Property committee would then review the proposal for their
approval.

Jim Thorius, David Grissom Jr. and Annika Lister Stroope fielded questions from the
congregation. Tom Kimball and Larry Lepper also helped with explanations of financial
questions.

After discussion and questions the following proposal was presented:

The church manse will be sold for no less than $220,000 sale price, and the pastor’s Total
Effective Salary will be amended to include a housing allowance.

It was moved by David Grissom Jr. and seconded by Marilyn Lawson to approve this proposal.
The motion carried.

After more discussion and questions the following proposal was presented:

The pastor’s Total Effective Salary will be increased by 318,500 annually to include a housing
allowance.

This will be prorated for the remainder of 2021, once the sale takes place, and begin in full
starting January 1, 2022.

It was moved by David Grissom Jr. and seconded by Al Wood to approve this proposal.
The motion carried.

Pastor Endriss was asked to rejoin the meeting.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 78



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 56]

The minutes of the meeting were read.
It was moved by Larry Lepper and seconded by Al Farris to approve the minutes.
Motion carried.

Pastor Endriss closed the meeting with prayer.

It was moved by David Grissom Jr. and seconded by Dave Grissom to adjourn the meeting.
Motion carried.

Respectively submitted

Brad Eveland
Clerk of Session

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 79



Presbytery Report

Presbytery of Des Moines
For the period ended July 31, 2021

[Appendix 6]

he
PRESBYTERY
“DES MOINES

Prepared by

Corwin, Reichter & Company, P.C.

Prepared on

August 5, 2021

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 80



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 58]

Table of Contents

Statement of FINANCIAI POSITION ......cooiiie e e ss e e e e e s ran e e e e nanes
YTD Actuals VS BUAQEt SUMIMANY ..ottt e e e e et e e s st e e e e s e e e s eane e e e enneeesannneeeanneeaann
AVR AQING SUMIMAIY .ottt e e e e e e e e e e st e e e e as et e e e ase e e e e s e e e e £ aane e e e e R e e e e enn e e e s anne e e e anneeesannneesanneenanns
AP AQING SUMMETY .ttt e e et e e ss e e e e e s e e e e e abe e e e e s s e e e £ aane e e £ e ne e e e enne e e s ans e e e e anneeesannneesanneesann

Year to Date Per Capita PAQYMENTS .........ooiiiiiiiie ettt ettt et e s e e e e e e e e s enne e e e sneeeeeans

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 81



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 59]
Statement of Financial Position
Total
As of Jul 31,2021  As of Jul 31, 2020 (PY) Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Checking 122,232.39 689,716.29 -567,483.90
1105 Money Market 262,579.69 647,305.76 -384,726.07
1180 Certificates of Deposits 0.00 314,251.78 -314,251.78
Total Bank Accounts 384,812.08 1,651,273.83 -1,266,461.75
Accounts Receivable
1200 Accounts Receivable 130,667.79 158,679.14 -28,011.35
Total Accounts Receivable 130,667.79 1568,679.14 -28,011.35
Other Current Assets
1220 Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts -22,000.00 -22,000.00 0.00
1250 Undeposited Funds 5,310.99 0.00 5,310.99
1280 Inventory Asset 0.00 663.68 -663.68
1290 Prepaid Expenses 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
1300 Investments 2,024,614.88 566,210.97  1,458,403.91
1320 Life Inc Char Int-Restricted 1,286.51 1,227.57 58.94
1321 Pastors Seminar Fund 21,222.83 19,562.66 1,660.17
1410 Due from Others 841.90 0.00 841.90
Total Other Current Assets 2,031,277.11 570,664.88 1,460,612.23
Total Current Assets 2,546,756.98 2,380,617.85 166,139.13
Fixed Assets
1510 Office Equipment 22,143.64 22,143.64 0.00
1520 Real Estate - Buildings 97,500.00 112,551.23 -15,051.23
1590 Accumulated Depreciation -62,828.91 -59,816.55 -3,012.36
Total Fixed Assets 56,814.73 74,878.32 -18,063.59
TOTAL ASSETS $2,603,571.71 $2,455,496.17 $148,075.54
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable 1,350.00 16,006.11 -14,656.11
Total Accounts Payable 1,350.00 16,006.11 -14,656.11
Credit Cards
2120 Credit Card 0.00 6.00 -6.00
Total Credit Cards 0.00 6.00 -6.00
Other Current Liabilities
2300 Trust Funds 30,166.80 37,671.33 -7,504.53
Total Other Current Liabilities 30,166.80 37,671.33 -7,504.53
Total Current Liabilities 31,516.80 53,683.44 -22,166.64

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 82



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021]

Long-Term Liabilities
2520 PPP Loan - West Bank
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3100 Net Assets, without Donor Restrictions
3500 Net Assets With Donor Restrictions
3998 Retained Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

As of Jul 31, 2021

0.00
0.00
31,516.80

2,334,924.91
125,930.85
0.00
111,199.15
2,572,054.91
$2,603,571.71

As of Jul 31, 2020 (PY)

36,200.00
36,200.00
89,883.44

2,381,274.04
105,661.64
0.00
-121,322.95
2,365,612.73
$2,455,496.17

[Page 60]

Total
Change

-36,200.00
-36,200.00
-58,366.64

-46,349.13
20,269.21
0.00
232,522.10
206,442.18
$148,075.54

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 83



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021]

YTD Actuals vs Budget Summary

[Page 61]

Total
Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget
INCOME
4000 Total Per Capita 246,960.00 246,960.00 0.00 100.00 %
4002 Synod Support Staff Salaries 5,833.38 5,833.34 0.04 100.00 %
4004 Presbytery General Mission 49,023.48 55,000.00 -5,976.52 89.13 %
4009 Donations 203.00 203.00
4020 Interest Income 4,649.82 947.91 3,701.91 490.53 %
4024 Investment Income 109,914.39 20,400.00 89,514.39 538.80 %
4100 Designated Gifts 3,000.00 3,000.00
4300 Youth Mission Revenue 11,200.00 -11,200.00
4820 Misc Income 7,960.00 7,960.00
Total Income 427,5644.07 340,341.25 87,202.82 125.62 %
GROSS PROFIT 427,544.07 340,341.25 87,202.82 125.62 %
EXPENSES
5100 Governance Expenses 105,566.24 111,482.94 -5,916.70 94.69 %
5200 Administrative Expense 26,802.00 26,213.59 588.41 102.24 %
5300 Office Expense 5,362.34 13,883.34 -8,521.00 38.62 %
5500 Personnel -2,677.48 -2,677.48
5600 Shared Services 158,666.69 158,666.66 0.03 100.00 %
6000 Designated Expenses 3,000.00 3,000.00
6100 Extension of Ministries 18,083.59 31,033.35 -12,949.76 58.27 %
6200 Support of Local Ministires 2,333.32 -2,333.32
6300 Youth Mission Expenses 1,541.54 11,200.00 -9,658.46 13.76 %
Total Expenses 316,344.92 354,813.20 -38,468.28 89.16 %
NET OPERATING INCOME 111,199.15 -14,471.95 125,671.10 -768.38 %
NET INCOME $111,199.15 $-14,471.95 $125,671.10 -768.38 %

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 84



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 62]
A/R Aging Summary

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 91 and over Total
Allerton United Presbyterian Church 3,465.00 3,465.00
Ankeny Presbyterian Church 13,412.50 13,412.50
Atlantic First United Presbyterian Church 2,725.00 2,725.00
Audubon First Presbyterian Church 2,500.00 4,050.00 6,550.00
Brooklyn First Presbyterian Church 3,420.00 3,420.00
Clive Heartland Presbyterian Church 6,202.50 6,202.50
Corning First Presbyterian Church 3,747.50 3,747.50
Creston First Presbyterian Church 4,860.00 4,860.00
Creston Platte Center Presbyterian Church 1,320.00 1,320.00
Diagonal United Church 1,080.00 1,080.00
DM Central Presbyterian Church 5,000.00 5,000.00
DM First Arabic Presbyterian Church 990.00 990.00
DM First Presbyterian Church 2,200.00 2,520.00 4,720.00
DM Fort Des Moines Presbyterian Church 720.00 720.00
DM Park Avenue Presbyterian Church 1,783.00 1,783.00
DM Westminster Presbyterian Church 19,050.00 19,050.00
Greenfield First Presbyterian Church 1,194.38 765.00 1,959.38
Grimes First Presbyterian Church 2,915.86 2,915.86
Grinnell First Presbyterian Church 5,208.30 5,208.30
Halferty, Melanie 350.00 350.00
Hartford Community United Presbyterian Church 2,970.00 2,970.00
Indianola Trinity United Presbyterian Church 5,680.00 5,680.00
Johnston St Paul Presbyterian Church 6,570.00 6,570.00
Knoxville First Presbyterian Church 1,500.00 1,500.00
Lucas First Presbyterian Church 890.00 890.00
Malcom First United Presbyterian Church 1,125.00 1,125.00
Monroe Presbyterian Church 4,050.00 4,050.00
Moore, Family 700.00 700.00
Newton United Presbyterian Church 2,218.75 2,218.75
Overlin, Helen & Bobby 450.00 450.00

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 85



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021]

Perry First Presbyterian Church

Sigourney First Presbyterian Church

WDM Covenant Presbyterian Church

Windsor Heights Windsor Presbyterian Church
TOTAL

Current
855.00

4,750.00
4,345.00
$91,967.79

1-30

$0.00

31-60

$0.00

61-90 91 and over
1,845.00

3,240.00

$0.00 $38,700.00

[Page 63]

Total

855.00
1,845.00
7,990.00
4,345.00
$130,667.79

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 86



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 64]

A/P Aging Summary

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 91 and over Total
Corwin, Reichter & Company, PC 1,350.00 1,350.00
TOTAL $1,350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,350.00

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 87



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 65]
Year to Date Per Capita Payments

Total

Jan - Jul, 2021 Jan - Jul, 2020 (PY) Change

Adair First Presbyterian Church 2,295.00 2,250.00 45.00
Allerton United Presbyterian Church 3,915.00 -3,915.00
Ankeny Presbyterian Church 4,387.50 4,500.00 -112.50
Atlantic First United Presbyterian Church 2,000.00 500.00 1,500.00
Bedford United Christian-Presbyterian Church 765.00 765.00 0.00
Carlisle Scotch Ridge Presbyterian Church 2,295.00 2,295.00
Centerville First Presbyterian Church 1,980.00 1,980.00 0.00
Chariton First Presbyterian Church 1,035.00 1,260.00 -225.00
Clive Heartland Presbyterian Church 5,722.50 7,110.00 -1,387.50
Corning First Presbyterian Church 2,497.50 3,240.00 -742.50
Creston Platte Center Presbyterian Church 990.00 990.00 0.00
Dallas Center First Presbyterian Church 7,830.00 8,235.00 -405.00
Deep River United Church 405.00 405.00 0.00
Dexter First Presbyterian Church 1,035.00 810.00 225.00
Diagonal United Church 1,080.00 -1,080.00
DM Central Presbyterian Church 22,365.00 23,580.00 -1,215.00
DM Douglas Avenue Presbyterian Church 3,645.00 3,645.00 0.00
DM First Presbyterian Church 1,192.50 1,192.50
DM Fort Des Moines Presbyterian Church 720.00 720.00
DM Park Avenue Presbyterian Church 1,575.00 1,755.00 -180.00
DM Union Park Presbyterian Church 2,250.00 2,250.00 0.00
DM Westminster Presbyterian Church 26,670.00 27,221.25 -551.25
Earlham First Presbyterian Church 1,260.00 1,485.00 -225.00
Gibson First Presbyterian Church 855.00 945.00 -90.00
Greenfield First Presbyterian Church 382.50 -382.50
Grimes First Presbyterian Church 2,674.14 2,600.46 73.68
Grinnell First Presbyterian Church 4,545.00 4,410.00 135.00
Guthrie Center First Presbyterian Church 1,710.00 1,035.00 675.00
Hartford Community United Presbyterian Church 2,070.00 1,023.75 1,046.25
Indianola Trinity United Presbyterian Church 10,665.00 8,190.00 2,475.00
Johnston St Paul Presbyterian Church 2,350.00 -2,350.00
Knoxville First Presbyterian Church 937.50 1,125.00 -187.50
Lenox United Presbyterian Church 7,785.00 8,100.00 -315.00
LeRoy United Presbyterian Church 1,665.00 1,710.00 -45.00
Lucas First Presbyterian Church 765.00 855.00 -90.00
Monroe Presbyterian Church 2,700.00 -2,700.00
Mount Ayr United Baptist-Presbyterian Church 2,835.00 2,835.00
Newton First Presbyterian Church 5,850.00 6,435.00 -585.00
Newton United Presbyterian Church 1,867.50 1,935.00 -67.50
Oskaloosa First Presbyterian Church 6,840.00 7,020.00 -180.00
Ottumwa First Presbyterian Church 3,960.00 3,960.00

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 88



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021]

Jan - Jul, 2021
Ottumwa Westminster Presbyterian Church 810.00
Perry First Presbyterian Church 855.00
Sharpsburg Presbyterian Church 3,195.00
WDM Covenant Presbyterian Church 3,240.00
Windsor Heights Windsor Presbyterian Church 1,750.00
Winterset First United Presbyterian Church 3,330.00
TOTAL $161,119.14

[Page 66]
Total
Jan - Jul, 2020 (PY) Change
945.00 -135.00
877.50 -22.50
3,195.00 0.00
3,285.00 -45.00
1,750.00 0.00
1,665.00 1,665.00
$159,510.46 $1,608.68

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 89



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 67]

[Appendix 7]

Dennis Sang
Statement of Faith

I do believe that God is the creator, God is love, and everything is in God's hands. I believe
in the trinity of God: The Father, the Son, and the Holy Spirit. God is justice for everyone, all
human beings are equal in God’s presence and God is always present with us. I believe our God is
the one true God: there are no other gods and our God is higher than everything.

I believe that human beings are created in the image of God. We are created to do good
work for the glory of God and to be in fellowship with God. We are created to have free will with
a choice of doing the right things for good. Human beings are created to have dominion over all
creatures in the right way. I believe we are created to love one another. I believe that God calls
everyone to be God’s people. Since the Garden of Eden human beings have fallen, but our heritage
is that God saves us through Jesus Christ his only begotten Son. Sometimes we turn away from
God and have sinned but God still loves us even when we do not deserve love and brings us back
in God’s hand and presence. We are saved by God’s grace alone, there is nothing we did but we
are saved by God’s grace. We all are called to have a relationship with God and to do justice.

I'believe Jesus Christ is the son of God, and Jesus Christ is the second person of the Trinity.
I believe that Jesus Christ took on human nature and came to the world to save humankind. He
died on the cross and the third day he was raised from the dead. I believe in all the miracles of
Jesus Christ and Jesus’s teachings. Jesus Christ not only saves us from our sins but also called us
to do good works, and he sends us to proclaim the Gospel and make the disciples. I believe Jesus
Christ is not only my Savior but also my friend, my way, my light, and my everything.

I believe the Holy Spirit is the third person of God. The Holy Spirit is always present among
us on behalf of Jesus Christ. I believe the Holy Spirit is the one who guides me in the right way
and comforts me when I am falling. The Holy Spirit is working in the church and sustains the
Church in the right way. I believe the Holy Spirit is working in the church to renew and comfort,
and bring us into the presence of God. The Holy Spirit is always present and active in the church
and among the people.

I believe that the church is the body of Christ. The church is not just a building or
organization but it is the community of the people called out by Jesus Christ. I believe the mission
of the church is to reach out to those in need and strive for those around us. I believe the mission
of the church is to be engaged in the horizontal dimension— social, political, economic, and
ecological transformation in the world.

I believe that Scripture is the living word of God. I believe Scripture is an important center
in Christian lives. The guide of the Scriptures shows us how to live, what to do and draws us near
to God. The Scripture is the word of God and we have to be careful when we interpret it. I believe
Christians cannot be separate from Scripture.

I believe in the sacraments of baptism and communion. I believe to be baptized is to have
a new life in Christ. When we are baptized, we not only encounter forgiveness of sin but also
encounter God’s grace, which brings us into the new community --- the community of Jesus Christ.
I believe baptism must be the first step that we practice in our Christian faith for the ministry of
the Lord. I believe in the Lord’s Supper and the significance of partaking in it; we restore our
spiritual lives with the blood of Jesus Christ and in the remembrance of his death and faith in his
second coming. | believe the celebration of the Lord’s Supper renews our spiritual lives.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 90



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 68]

[Appendix 8]
Committee on Preparation for Ministry Report
Sept. 18, 2021

The Committee recommends the following actions:

1. That Candidate Ellen Keyser Endelman be allowed to complete the Bible Content Exam through
alternate means of examination. (BOO G-2.0610)
Reasons for this recommendation: Due to Ellen’s medical leave for the past year and a half, the
traditional Annual Review format was inappropriate. Ellen submitted comprehensive
commentary about medical, spiritual, educational and personal events and developments which
was reviewed and discussed. Ellen’s health is much improved overall although there are still
concerns; she will mark the one-year anniversary of her bone marrow transplant on August 28.
She transferred to Chicago Theological Seminary and should be able to complete M.Div.
classwork through synchronous online classes in three semesters. Ellen had hoped to work as a
Hospice Chaplain but had to withdraw from this position since she is medically unable to be
vaccinated against COVID-19 or other diseases at this time.

Ellen is registered to take the “standard form” Worship and Sacraments Ordination Exam on
September 23. Her need for accommodations to take the Bible Content Exam was discussed.
CPM will present rationale for Ellen to be allowed to use alternate means to complete the Bible
Content Exam to Presbytery on September 18 and will move that the following alternate means
be approved: verbal instead of written questions and responses; examination based on
knowledge of major themes, important concepts, context — “tell me what you know about ... “;
a one-on-one “interview” format (possibly via Zoom) with someone not previously involved with
Ellen; three hours maximum time limit plus time for break if needed; and a 30 minute “pre-test”
ahead of the actual exam to verify that format and procedure will allow Ellen to demonstrate
her knowledge of Bible content satisfactorily.

2. That Dawt Lian “Dennis” Sang, a member in good standing of Ankeny Presbyterian Church in
Ankeny, recommended by the Session of that congregation and having been an Inquirer for
more than one year, be enrolled as a Candidate in seeking to become a Minister of Word and
Sacrament (Teaching Elder).

3. That Dwight Tomes be approved as Ruling Elder reader, Sandy Wagener be approved as Ruling
Elder alternate reader, and Marcy Campbell be approved as Teaching Elder reader of Ordination
Exams in 2022.

The Committee reports the following:

1. The Committee conducted a final assessment of RE Amy McGriff’'s readiness to receive a
commission, as outlined in the Procedures, Program and Policies for becoming a Commissioned
Pastor/Commissioned Ruling Elder in the Presbytery of Des Moines, following which the
Committee certified Amy adequately prepared to be examined by the Commission on Ministry
(COM) for designation as a Commissioned Pastor/Commissioned Ruling Elder in the Presbytery
of Des Moines.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 91



$24th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 69]

2. The Committee granted a request from Inquirer Amy McGriff to withdraw from the process
seeking to become a Minster of the Word and Sacrament (TE). G-2.0609

Committee members: TE Betty Sandy (HR)
RE Dwight Tomes (Des Moines, Central)
CP Bob Waldron (Earlham, First)
TE Jessica Wietzke (Grimes, First)

Respectfully Submitted,
CP Linda Curtis-Stolper, Moderator (Newton, First)

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 92



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 70]

[Appendix 9]
Des Moines Presbytery Crisis Team Meeting
March 30, 2021
Attendees: Lynne Hanna, Tim Maxa, Myrna Rummer, Sandy Wagener, Annika Lister Stroope ex officio
Called to order with prayer at 4:06 pm.
Sandy Wagener as immediate past presbytery moderator volunteered to moderate.

Crisis Team description needs updated, one item needs to be designation of Crisis Team moderator. This
will be discussed at a future meeting.

Review of March 15, 2021 memo to Crisis Team from Camp and Youth Ministries Committee.

Suggestion of Dawt (Dennis) Lian Sang currently under care of Des Moines COM, to participate. Tim will
communicate this suggestion.

Myrna raised question of #17 of the memo re: household/cohort groups not wearing masks and would
like the mask requirement tightened up. Discussion about details of paperwork, parent communication,
etc.

Suggestions about disclaimers for parents to sign.

Maxa moved that Camp and Youth Ministries Committee be allowed to move ahead with the 2021 in-
person week at Wesley Woods camp following the guidelines in March 15, 2021 memo and Wesley
Wood’s 2021 guidelines and that parents sign a disclaimer that the presbyteryf not be held liable.
Second and approved.

Meeting closed with prayer at 4:40pm

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 93



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 71]

Mission Executive’s Report to Presbytery of Des Moines [Appendix 10]
September 18, 2021

As | reported in the last Presbytery meeting, | believe that our priority in the area of mission
should be to help our members and congregations to deepen their understanding of the
church’s calling and role in God’s mission and our identity as God’s people, as Christ’s
ambassadors. So, this continues to be the focus of my work.

An important part of my work is being in churches, meeting with sessions and mission
committees, and | enjoy it quite a lot.. So, I've been doing just that, and | would love to meet
with your session and mission committee. Please let me know when | can visit (either in person
or by video conferencing).

Two mission trips are coming up: US-Mexico border in December 2021, and Israel-Palestine in
March 2022. The purpose of these trips is not to “do” something or to “serve,” and certainly
not Christian tourism. Rather, the purpose is to learn what God’s doing among sisters and
brothers in other parts of the world, to deepen our understanding of what it means to be
disciples of Christ, and to experience the body of Christ that is the Church universal.

I am looking into the possibility of the Presbytery sponsoring a refugee family(ies) from
Afghanistan. Thank you to Sandy Wagener for suggesting the idea. Please let me know if your
congregation would be interested in taking part of this ministry.

Camping & Youth Committee — | want to thank Barb & Dennis Britson and Tim Maxa for their
work and leadership in the Summer Camp. It was another great success and a kids had a blast.
Preparation for Triennium 2022 is underway. Laura Schieber, Covenant PC, has agreed to be the

registrar. More information will be forth coming.

Living Legacy is ready to start giving ministry grants next year. Applications will be on the
website in February.

| am grateful to be in ministry with you all, and with my colleagues Annika, lan, and Jeannie.

Amgad Beblawi

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 94



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021 ] [Page 721
Commission on Ministry Report [Appendix 11 ]
September 18, 2021 - Meeting of the Presbytery of Des Moines

The Commission on Ministry continues to meet monthly. We make the following recommendations to the
presbytery:

1. In mid 2021, members of COM began the process of investigating our current minimum salary rate for
teaching elders. In the past we have tied our increases to the projected rates for the Cost-of-Living
Increases set by the Social Security Administration. The past few years we as a presbytery have had
increases at 2% each year which has more than covered the increase in the cost-of-living allowance.
This year economists are predicting a 6.2% increase to the COLA. The rate will be set in October after
the economic numbers for the third quarter are in. Below is a sampling of the current economic
thinking.

CNBC articles of August 11 & 24, 2021
Forbes Magazine - August
AARP — August

According to data from the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS), inflation has been picking up in a big
way over the past year. On Aug. 11, the BLS released data showing a 6% increase in the CPI-W over the
trailing 12 months. New consumer price index data points to a possible 6.2% cost-of-living adjustment
for Social Security recipients for 2022, according to the latest estimates.

Social Security’s annual COLA is calculated each year based on the Consumer Price Index for Urban
Wage Earners and Clerical Workers, or CPI-W. The official calculation, which is typically released by the
Social Security Administration in October, is based on the average of July, August and September data.
“With one third of the data needed to calculate the COLA already in, it increasingly appears that the
COLA for 2022 will be the highest paid since 1983 when it was 7.4%,” said Mary Johnson, Social Security
policy analyst. In 2021, the Social Security COLA was 1.3%.

Gasoline, for example, has risen 41.8% over the past 12 months, and is helping to push the COLA
estimate up. The broader consumer price index rose 5.4% in July compared to a year earlier, driven
mostly by rising food and energy prices, according to data released by the Bureau of Labor Statistics on
Wednesday.

While people may think an approximate 6% benefit increase is good news, it’s important to remember
it’s not necessarily additional income, said Patrick Hubbard, research associate at the Center for
Retirement Research at Boston College. “Everything is 6% more expensive these days and is only the
minimum needed to maintain the purchasing power that you’ve had all along,” Hubbard said.

With all this in mind, the Des Moines Presbytery COM is recommending a 6% increase to the
minimum effective salary rate, effective January 1, 2022. The 2021 rate is $49,926 — the 2022 rate
would be $52,920.

2. The Commission on Ministry recommends that Amy McGriff be commissioned to serve the
Oskaloosa First Presbyterian Church as commissioned ruling elder/pastor. Assuming the way be clear,
we propose that the commissioning service be held during September 18 presbytery meeting.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 95



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 73]

3. The Commission on Ministry recommends to the presbytery the following changes to the Manual of
Operations of the Presbytery of Des Moines. Items to be removed shown with a strikethrough and
items to be added in bold.

1. 13.2.5.1

Schedule boundaries/ethics training atleast every twe years and to keep a record of those who
have attended such events.

2. 13.2.7
The commission is authorized to act on behalf of Presbytery:
13.2.7.1 to find-in-order confirm calls issued by churches;
and then adjust the numbering for the current 13.2.7.1 through 13.2.7.4
3. 13.2.7.2 (with the new numbering this will be 13.2.7.3)

to approve the examination of and approve membership of ministers of the Word and
Sacrament and laypasters Commissioned Ruling Elders transferring from other presbyteries;

4. 13.2.8

Commissioned-Lay-Pasters Commissioned Ruling Elders: The Commission shall recommend to
Presbytery for approval ef all actions with regard to commissioning ruling elders lay-pastors:

5. 13.2.13

Pension Representative: The Stated-Clerk-ofthe-Rresbytery Pastor to the Presbyteries shall

serve as the Board of Pension’s’ Representative, to resource the Commission and the
Presbytery and to coordinate retirement and memorial recognitions of ministers.

6. 13.2.14

Continuing Education and Pastoral Care: The Commission shall review regularly the continuing
education and personal well-being of ministers of the Word and Sacrament and Commissioned

Ruling Elders fay-pasters.

7. 13.2.15

The Commission shall provide for ethiesfbeundaries- boundaries/ethics training opportunities
atleast every ether year.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 96



[524th Stated Meeting - September 18, 2021] [Page 74]
The Commission on Ministry took the following actions, and we are reporting them to the presbytery for
information.

1. Approved the updated temporary covenant for Mount Ayr United Baptist Presbyterian and TE Ed
Wegele.

Approved TE Pat Summers as Moderator for Malcom First Presbyterian Church session.
Approved the Dissolution of the Call between TE Ben Nti and Brooklyn First Presbyterian Church.
Approved TE Kristin Pike as Moderator for Brooklyn First Presbyterian Church session.

Approved our 2022 Budget Request to the Budget and Finance Committee

o u k~ w N

Approved granting the status of Honorably Retired to the Rev. Judy Winkelpleck.

Additional Information for the presbytery:
1. The COM is working on coordinating a boundary training event for the last weekend in October to be
held via Zoom. Also, we are reviewing some other online training programs that might be used to

satisfy the boundary training requirement.

2. Platte Center Presbyterian Church will celebrate its 150" Anniversary on Sunday, October 10, 2021.
Worship will be at 10:00 a.m. and a time of fellowship and refreshments will follow.

3. We continue to work with lan as Pastor to the Presbyteries and our webmaster to get all the necessary
forms on the website so in the future you may be able to submit those electronically.

4. Three COM members have completed the 5-day Mediation Skills Training Institute offered by the
Lombard Mennonite Peace Center.

The Commission continues to work diligently to serve the pastors and churches of this presbytery.

Respectfully submitted,

Myrna Rummer
COM Moderator

Rev. Jessica Paulsen
COM Secretary

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 97



Josh McKenna - Statement of Faith Appendix 5

I believe God is the creator of the Heavens and the Earth. I believe God is triune in nature; Father, Son,
and Holy Spirit. God the Father is all powerful, timeless, spaceless, immaterial, and personal. God loves
all of creation and desires to have relationships with people. God calls us into relationship with Godself.

Jesus Christ is my savior, my hope and my foundation. Jesus is both fully God and fully human. Jesus is
the living Word, and is eternal with the Trinity. Because of Christ Jesus’ sacrifice on the cross, we have
hope for salvation. We are recipients of God’s grace and mercy because of Jesus’ death and resurrection.

The Holy Spirit is also a distinct person of the Holy Trinity, eternally with God the Father and Jesus
Christ. Because of Jesus’ sacrifice, those whom God calls are recipients of the Holy Spirit, indwelling
within us. The Holy Spirit infuses us with unique gifts, comforts, and strengthens us. It is through the
Holy Spirit that we come to have the inspired Word of God.

The Holy Bible is the collection of Scriptures that have been discerned to be the authoritative Word;
God’s special revelation of Godself to people. The Scriptures are our most objective source for
understanding who God is and God’s will for us, but is not the only source for God to communicate to us.
The proclaimed Word, prayer, the sacraments, and creation are also ways in which God speaks to us.

Baptism is the sign and seal of God calling us to be in relationship with Godself. Baptism is the initiation
into the Church community, and marks the beginning of the process of sanctification through which we
grow deeper into our relationship with God. Like circumcision for the Israelites, baptism is the sign of
God’s covenant with God’s chosen people. The act of baptism is an act of worship in response to the
receiving of the Word performed by the Church, but is a work of God and is completed through God. The
symbolism found in baptism is deep. Among others, it symbolizes death to sin and resurrection to new
life.

Likewise, the Lord’s Supper is a sign and seal of God’s covenant with God’s chosen people. It is an act of
worship done in response to the hearing of the Word, through which God calls us deeper into relationship
with Godself and communion with the Church. Through the act of communion with ordinary bread and
wine, God nourishes people’s spiritual needs.

Human beings are created in God’s image to bring glory to God. We do this through the worship of our
lives and by being in relationship with God. By seeking to love God with our whole heart, mind, and
strength we worship God. When we fail to live up to loving God and loving our neighbors we sin.

The Church is the body of Christ, placed under the authority and headship of Jesus. Like individuals
within the Church, the purpose of the Church is to worship God in all that we do by loving God and our
neighbors.

The Reformed tradition of the Church affirms the headship of Jesus Christ and that the true church is
anywhere that the true Word of God is preached, church discipline is lovingly provided, and the
Sacraments are rightly administered.

[10/15/2020 ]
Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 98



Appendix 6

Committee on Preparation for Ministry Report

November 9, 2021

The Committee recommends the following:

That Candidate Josh McKenna, having completed the requirements of G-2.0607, be certified ready
for examination by a presbytery for ordination, pending a call.

CPM enthusiastically congratulates Josh on completion of seminary and his ordination examinations and
asks that members of Presbytery prayerfully support Josh as he seeks a call to serve God’s church.

Committee members: TE Betty Sandy (HR)
RE Dwight Tomes (Des Moines, Central)
CP Bob Waldron (Earlham, First)
TE Jessica Wietzke (Grimes, First)

Respectfully Submitted,

CP Linda Curtis-Stolper, Moderator (Newton, First)

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 99



Appendix 7

Leadership Council Meeting Minutes
Presbytery of Des Moines
Des Moines, Iowa
October 19, 2021

A meeting of the Leadership Council for the Presbytery of Des Moines was held Tuesday, October 19,
2021, at 1:00 p.m. via Zoom. In attendance were Rev. Tim Maxa, Rev. David Endriss, Rev. Lynne
Hanna, Rev. Ekram Kachu, Roxanne Neary, Joe Weiman, David Boyd, Sandy Wagener, Carol Ferrell,
Nate Boulton and Polk Davison. Present from staff were Rev. Dr. Annika Lister Stroope, Rev. Ian
McMullen, Amgad Beblawi and Jeannie Stolee. Rev. Ken Rummer from the Personnel Commission
was also in attendance.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Rev. Tim Maxa, Moderator of Leadership
Council. A quorum was declared.

The opening prayer was offered by Tim.

It was moved, seconded and passed to approve today's meeting agenda which was previously
distributed.

It was moved, seconded and passed to approve the minutes of the August 17, 2021, Leadership
Council meeting.

Polk Davison was appointed as recording clerk for the meeting.

REPORTS

Personnel Report

Rev. Ken Rummer, moderator of the Shared Personnel Commission of the three presbyteries, gave a
report. Highlights of the report:

Formalized the hiring of Jeannie Stolee as office manager beginning July 1, 2021.

Extended contract with Karen Kaiser through the end of 2021 for accounting services related to
the shared budget.

Approved Personnel Policies which are distributed to Leadership Council today.

Approved Financial Policies for shared budget which are distributed to Leadership Council
today.

Extended the contracting of communications through the end of 2021.

Conducted six-month reviews for shared staff. The reviews were positive and satisfactory for
the four staff positions.

Received the funds remaining in the Search and Start account. Each presbytery initially
contributed $25,000. $38,000 remains. The funds will be used at the direction of Personnel
Commission for additional start-up expenses and for needs falling outside the seven-year budget
plan.

Personnel Commission, acting on the recommendation of the executive team, voted to cancel
the September in-person gathering of the three presbyteries due to the worsening COVID
situation.

Recommending a 3% pay increase for staff for 2022.

Administrative Executive and Stated Clerk Report

Annika is working with the Insurance Task Force. The Task Force will meet next week.
She will give an update on status of the Des Moines Presbytery office space at another time on
the agenda today.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 100



Pastor to the Presbyteries Report

Ian is the COM resource person and reported that the churches are doing reasonably well. The
Grimes church and pastor have dissolved their pastoral relationship.

Amgad and Ian have been working on the Seven Stages in hopes of bringing restoration and
health to the churches and their leaders.

Ian reported that the Malcom Church will pay their Per Capita in full as they recognize the
assistance the Presbytery has made.

The Shared Parish Council of Brooklyn and Malcom want to continue discussion on being
yolked.

Mission Executive Report

Amgad reported that the pastor from the Miso Church has submitted the R1 Visa form and it
has been received. It should be about six months before Immigration can make a decision.
New Worshipping Communities has new co-chairpersons: Rev. Bill O'Connell and Rev. Eric
Pasanchin.

Jim Thompson will give a Living Legacy report at the next presbytery meeting.

A Budget & Finance resolution will be sent to Leadership Council.

A proposed trip to Israel-Palastine has received seven applications.

The U.S.-Mexico trip has not received enough interest and is postponed, not canceled.
Compassion, Peace and Justice has been investigating sponsoring a new immigrant family, but
there hasn't been enough interest shown at the presbytery level. Three individual churches are
considering sponsorship: Central is currently sponsoring; Westminster Des Moines and
Heartland may consider sponsorship.

Presbytery Moderator’s Report

Lynne reported that the Tuesday morning prayer gathering has fewer participants but is still a
vital ministry. She also thanked Annika for her leadership.

Budget and Finance

Bev Evans reported on the budget and other items. Budget and Finance recommends the budget
to the Leadership Council to present to Presbytery. There was general discussion regarding the
Budget Report forms that were distributed to the Council. We discussed donor restricted funds
and Presbytery designated funds. Rev. Endriss wants the Presbytery to know the budget was
developed in consultation with our accountant and Living Legacy.

There was a motion and a second to approve the budget as presented. A motion was made to
amend the line item for Cross Outreach support from $8,000 to $7,000. The amendment passed.
There was a motion and a second to approve the new budget as amended. The motion passed.

It was moved, seconded and passed to transfer $2,500 from the Colfax Money Market fund to
the regular fund.

It was moved, seconded and passed to move the presbytery banking account from West Bank to
United Community Bank in Milford, lowa. The other two presbyteries are currently using the
bank in Milford and have received excellent service.

The Budget and Finance Committee has proposed to the Leadership Council a calendar for
budget preparation beginning in 2022, taking into account the significant role to be played by
Living Legacy in that process. Amgad mentioned that Living Legacy wants to change some of
the dates shown in the Budget and Finance calendar. The motion to receive the original calendar

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 101



was placed on hold in order for B&F and Living Legacy to agree on the dates. The new
calendar will be voted on by Leadership Council by e-mail once the dates have been agreed on.

Tim had to leave the meeting and turned over the moderator's gavel to Sandy Wagener.

Future Presbytery Meetings

The question was raised as to whether the Des Moines Presbytery should have three meetings per year
instead of four. The other two Presbyteries in our Tri-Presbytery relationship currently have two stated
meetings per year. The Des Moines Manual of Operation and By-Laws call for four meetings. The
three presbyteries would like to schedule a fall gathering for sharing and conversation, but no business
would be conducted. After much discussion, it was moved, seconded and passed that the proposed
meeting dates for 2022 would be February 12, May 17 and November 12, and the Manual of Operation
for 2022 would be set aside.

November Presbytery Meeting

It was moved, seconded and passed that the next Presbytery meeting will be held Tuesday November 9,
2021, at 9:00 via ZOOM. It was moved, seconded and passed to approve the proposed docket with one
amendment: adding the Nominating Committee report.

Update on the Sale of the Presbytery Office

An offer to purchase has been received and the necessary paperwork has been signed by Annika.
Annika said a letter will be going out to Presbytery churches asking for storage space for current office
possessions. Annika said the closing date is set for mid-December.

Emergency Funds for Congregations in Need
As Tim had to leave the meeting, this topic will be discussed at a future meeting.

Crisis Team
It was moved, seconded and passed to approve the amended Crisis Response and Communication Plan.
Tim will present this plan to the Presbytery at the November 9 meeting.

LIAISON REPORTS
Property Committee
e David Boyd had no report.

Commission on Ministry
e Polk said Ian had already reported for Commission on Ministry.

Committee on Preparation for Ministry
e David Endriss reported that several candidates passed a portion of their ordination exams, but

one candidate did not pass; this candidate will receive additional tutoring.

Personnel Committee
e Carol reported that Personnel had already been discussed.

Living Legacy Committee
e Roxanne said Living Legacy had already been discussed.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 102



Compassion, Peace & Justice Committee
e Joe reported that the committee members had asked in their meeting: Why do we exist? How do
we remain relevant? What is our purpose? Joe asked for input from the Leadership Council to
answer these questions. The Harvest Offering was discussed. Joe will come back with
suggestion on repurposing the Harvest Offering. Sandy suggested that continued conversation
on this subject take place at our next Council meeting.

There being nothing further to discuss, it was moved, seconded and passed to adjourn the meeting at
3:17 p.m. with a prayer by Annika.

Respectfully submitted,
Polk Davison

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 103



Report of Mission Executive Amgad Beblawi Appendix 8

Des Moines Presbytery Meeting, November 9, 2021

Since the last Presbytery meeting two months ago, it has been mostly business as usual.
However, the Compassion, Peace & Justice Committee is asking good questions &
rethinking their mandate. Members of the committee have been wrestling with the
question: “What are we offering to our congregations?”

We all hear, “Why the presbytery? What does the presbytery do for us?” First, I submit to
you that our Reformed theology - and the NT for that matter - make it clear that if one is a
follower of Christ, then he/she belongs to the Body of Christ. We cannot choose Christ but
not the Body of Christ; that’s not an option. In the Body of Christ, we all labor together in
God’s mission. Our vocation - everyone of us - is to give witness, to give reason for the
hope that is within us (1 Pet.3:15).

Nevertheless, the question about the presbytery’s role is legitimate. “Why is the larger
Church relevant to mission?” The denomination - and the global Church - can help local
congregations expand their understanding of God’s mission: that God’s mission, and
thereby the vocation of the church, cannot be reduced to a few projects or activities on the
local level. Rather, God’s mission is the overarching divine act to heal, redeem, and restore
humanity and all creation. What we do on the local level - our witness in the community
where we live - is significant because it is part of that overarching divine redemptive work
of God.

But, as presbytery and denomination, we do disservice to our congregations and our
members when most of what they hear from us about mission is in the form of fundraising
& Special Offerings.

The very purpose of a presbytery and the very purpose of the denomination is God’s
mission. The character of the gathered community of God’s people is mission. The church of
Jesus Christ is a sent community. May we reflect this reality in everything we do as a
presbytery and congregations.

Announcements:

Registration for Youth Triennium 2022 is on the website. Deadline is January 15.

A four-part seminar on “Re-Formation of the Congregation” is scheduled for next year. It is
primarily for the ministry of the laity, but it is important that pastors and congregational

leaders attend together.

Amgad Beblawi
Mission Executive

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 104



PRESBYTERY
“DES MOINES

Living
Legacy
Fund

Appendix 9

» Presbytery actions since 2017

» Endowment Funds of the Presbytery

v

Living Legacy Fund Policy

Grants

v

Presbytery Meeting MinuTesl

» August 2017

The Leadership Council agreed to form a
Temporary Task Force to research the formation
of a Living Legacy Fund that would be a financial
fund receiving, investing, and/or distributing funds
received from the sale of church properties.

» November 2017

A Temporary Task Force is organized fo research
the formation of a Living Legacy Fund.

Presbytery Meeting Minu’resr

» February 2018

Leadership Council presented a proposal for
the formation of a Living Legacy Fund:

Purpose: To empower and support the
churches of the Presbytery of Des Moines in
growing the mission of the Church of Jesus
Christ.

Presbytery Meeting Iv\inu’resl

The Living Legacy Fund will be:

- Comprised of the proceeds from the sale of the
property of a church which has closed...

- Managed in a way that will ensure the fund will
continue in perpetuity

- Grants from proceeds made to grow and expand
the mission of the Church of Jesus Christ.

- Committee to oversee the assets of the Living Legacy
Fund, make grants to churches, report regularly to
the presbytery.

Presbytery Meeting Minu’resr

» May 2018
Presbytery voted to approve the formation of a
Living Legacy Fund.

» November 2018
Living Legacy Fund Committee elected.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 105

[1]



Presbytery Meeting MinuTesl

» November 2019

» May 2021

Updated Living Legacy Fund Policy approved by
Presbytery.

https://dmpresbytery.org/documents-forms/

Living Legacy Fund Policy approved by Presbytery.

Endowment Funds r

» Donor-Restricted Funds

Restricted donations. Can only be used for the
purpose specified by the donor.

» Unrestricted Funds

Monies that belong fo the Presbytery (e.g., from
sale of church property). The Presbytery can
designate these funds for a specific purpose.

7
Endowment Funds l
» Donor-Restricted Funds
= Swan
= Walther
= McCahon
» Unrestricted Funds
= Albia Pitzer
= Colfax
= Knox Knolls
= Living Legacy
9
Endowment Funds l
Swan $51,889
Walther $41,012
McCahon $83,895
Albia Pitzer $37,320
Colfax $34,620
Knox Knolls $540,723
Living Legacy $1,224,320
11

8
Endowment Funds r
» Donor-Restricted Funds
= Swan - “for the education of young men for the ministry”
= Walther — “underprivileged and handicapped children”
= McCahon - “for the small churches in south-central lowa”
» Unrestricted Funds
= Albia Pitzer
= Colfax
= Knox Knolls
= Living Legacy
10
Living Legacy Fund Policy r
» Approved at November 2019 Presbytery Meeting
» Revision approved at May 2021 Presbytery Meeting
» https://dmpresbytery.org/documents-forms
12

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 106



Living Legacy Fund Policy l

= Statement of Purpose

= Responsibilities of the Committee
= Management of the Endowments
= Presbytery Reserve

= Categories of Grants

= Procedure for Requesting Grants

13

Living Legacy Fund Policy r

Donor-restricted endowments are not part of the Living Legacy
Fund and shall be kept in separate accounts.

» Grants from the Swan Fund will be in the purview of the
Committee on Preparation for Ministry.

» The Walther Fund shall be used at the discretion of the
Camping and Youth Committee for scholarship aid for children
in need to attend youth conferences and activities.

» McCahon Fund shall be used for Congregational Revitalization
Grants in consultation with the Commission on Ministry.

Living Legacy Fund Policy l

The Committee on Living Legacy Fund recommends that
proceeds from the sale of church properties at Highland
Park, Clifton Heights, Colfax, Albia, Pitzer, and Knox Knolls
(which are currently in four different accounts) be combined
into one account.

14

15

Categories of Grants r

Congregational Revitalization Grants

v

v

Leadership Development Grants
» Mission Grants
» Youth Ministries

» New Worshiping Communities

Total for 2022 about $58,000

Categories of Grants l

» Grants made through an application process

» Application may be made by a congregation or
a committee of the presbytery.

» Seminary student, feaching elders, and ruling
elder may submit applications with the
endorsement of the appropriate committee of the
presbytery.

» Applications will be available on the website.

17

16

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 107

3]



Exhibit 10
Presbytery of Des Moines

Living Legacy Fund Policies DRAFT

Statement of Purpose

The Presbytery of Des Moines established the Living Legacy Fund to empower and support the churches
of the Presbytery in growing the mission of the Church of Jesus Christ. The Living Legacy Fund has been
built upon the proceeds of the sale of church properties within the Presbytery and with donations
directly to the Fund. The Fund therefore is intended to be managed to grow and continue in perpetuity
and to stress long-term total return (income and capital gains) that is consistent with a moderate
amount of short-term risk of principal. As of December 2020, proceeds from the sale of church
properties at Highland Park, Clifton Heights, Colfax, Albia, Pitzer, and Knox Knolls comprise the Living
Legacy Fund.

This policy is to provide guidelines on the investment of financial assets of the Presbytery and the use of
income from them.

Donor-restricted endowments — namely the Swan Fund, Walther Fund, and McCahon Fund — are not
part of the Living Legacy Fund and shall be kept in separate accounts. The Committee on Living Legacy
Fund will oversee the investment of donor-restricted endowments along with the Living Legacy Fund.
However, disbursement of grants from the Swan Fund will be in the purview of the Committee on
Preparation for Ministry. Interest earnings from the Walther Fund shall be used discretion of the
Camping and Youth Committee of the Presbytery for scholarship aid for children in need to attend youth
conferences and activities. Interest earnings from the McCahon Fund shall be used for Congregational
Revitalization Grants as specified below in the “Categories of Grants from the Living Legacy Fund” in
consultation with the Commission on Ministry.

Use of the Living Legacy Fund

For definition purposes, the term “investment” means any financial asset owned by the Presbytery of
Des Moines that is not cash deposited with a FDIC insured institution (including Certificates of Deposit)
or Money Market funds with assets guaranteed by the U.S. government.

1. Allinvestments will be held in accounts with institutions recommended by the Committee on
Living Legacy Fund and approved by the Leadership Council.

2. The Presbytery accepts a moderate level of investment risk. This precludes investments in high-
risk securities. This requires a balance asset allocation strategy to diversify risk.

3. The Committee on Living Legacy Fund is responsible to review investment performance, risk,
and advisor performance (after receipt of the quarterly statement from the Investment Advisor)
and make recommendations for changes to the Leadership Council.

4. The Committee on Living Legacy Fund will set aside each year a specified amount to be available
for grants. This amount will be 4.5% of the 12-quarter rolling average of the total market value

[1]

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 108



Presbytery of Des Moines Living Legacy Fund Policies DRAFT

of the fund. The first grant allocations will begin no sooner than one year after the funds are
invested.

Responsibilities for the Committee

The Committee on Living Legacy Fund will oversee the assets of the Fund, new donations to the fund
and the distribution of funds. The Committee will manage the fund to conserve capital while obtaining
returns that will enable the granting of funds to support requests using established criteria.

The Committee on Living Legacy Fund will also oversee the investment of donor-restricted endowments
such as Swan Fund, Walther Fund, and McCahon Fund.

Management of the Account

1. The principal of the fund will be managed by New Covenant Trust Company, subsidiary of the
Presbyterian Foundation of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.).

2. The social criteria for investing will be met, as much as is feasibly possible, by adhering to the
General Assembly guidelines for social responsibility through investment.

3. The Committee on Living Legacy Fund recommends that proceeds from the sale of church
properties at Highland Park, Clifton Heights, Colfax, Albia, Pitzer, and Knox Knolls (which are
currently in four different accounts) be combined into one account.

Presbytery Reserve

The Presbytery shall maintain at least $250,000 as reserve. In case of shortfall in presbytery cash, funds
from this account shall be available on request of the Committee on Budget and Finance. Replenishment
of the reserve account will not be from the Living Legacy Fund.

Categories of Grants from the Living Legacy Fund

1. Congregational Revitalization Grants
15% of the annual allocation will be available for grants for congregational revitalization. These grants
will be made in consultation with the Commission on Ministry and are intended to enable and
support initiatives toward congregational growth and vitality. Accordingly, these grants cannot be
used for property repair or payment of loans and are not intended for cases in which long-term
financial support is needed.

2. Leadership Development Grants
10% of the annual allocation will be available for grants for leadership development. Teaching elders
and ruling elders pursuing ministry-related continuing education or theological education may apply
for grants. (Additional funds are available for leadership development events through the Pastors’
Seminar Fund.)

[2]

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 109



Presbytery of Des Moines Living Legacy Fund Policies DRAFT

3. Mission Grants
10% of the annual allocation will be available for grants for churches or committees of the presbytery
to be used for mission activities or mission trips.

4. Youth Ministries
15% of the annual allocation will be available for camping and youth ministries of the presbytery.
Additional funds for camping and youth ministries of the presbytery are available from the Walther
Fund. These funds can be accumulated for up to three years to be used as scholarship for
Presbyterian Youth Triennium.

5. New Worshiping Communities
50% of the annual allocation will be available to the new church development committee with the
approval of the Presbytery for use in starting and supporting new worshiping communities (Manual of
Operations 13.5.). These funds can be accumulated for up to five years.

Procedure for Requesting Grants

1. Funds may be requested through an application process established by the Committee on Living
Legacy Fund. Application may be made by the session of a local congregation or a committee of
the presbytery. Seminary student, teaching elders, and ruling elder may submit applications
with the endorsement of the appropriate committee of the presbytery.

2. Congregations applying for a grant must have paid their per capita assessments, thus
demonstrating their commitment to the unity and interdependence of the church and their
commitment to strengthening the church’s witness to the mission of God (G-3.0106).

3. Each application will establish the limit for funds to be requested.

4. Normally application for funds will be for one time only per project.

Review

The Committee on Living Legacy Fund will review this policy at their first meeting every year. A
recommendation for any changes or for confirmation of the policy without changes will be made to the
Leadership Council and reported to the presbytery at its next regular meeting.

Procedures for Soliciting, Receiving and Acknowledging Gifts

The Living Legacy Fund may receive donations with restrictions from individuals or churches within the
Presbytery.

(3]

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 110



Presbytery of Des Moines Living Legacy Fund Policies DRAFT

The Committee on Living Legacy Fund will develop a strategy for promoting the Living Legacy Fund
within the bounds of the Presbytery of Des Moines. This might include but not be limited by some of the

following:
a. Developing and sending promotional materials to the churches in the presbytery.

b. Promoting the Living Legacy Fund as a possible recipient of the Wills Emphasis Program.

c. The Committee on Living Legacy Fund might meet with individual donors or sessions to explain
the options available.

d. Unrestricted donations are always preferred in the interest of administering funds more
effectively.

e. Donations below $10,000 are not eligible for separate-account treatment.

(4]

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 111



Presbytery Report

Presbytery of Des Moines
For the period ended September 30, 2021

Exhibit 11

the
PRESBYTERY
*DES MOINES

Prepared by

Corwin, Reichter & Company, P.C.

Prepared on

October 20, 2021

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 112



Table of Contents

Statement of FINANCIAI POSITION ......cooiiiiee e s e e e e e s rnn e e e e eanes
YTD Actuals VS BUAQEt SUMIMANY ...ttt e e e e e e e s se e e e e s e e e s aase e e e enneeeeanneeeeanneeeann
AJR AQING SUMIMAIY .ttt e et e e s s e e e e e s e e e e e ase e e e e s s e e e £ amse e e e e s e e e e ems e e e s anse e e e anneeesannneesannneenann
AP AQING SUMMETY ittt e e e e s s e e e e e ss e e e s e b e e e £ e se e e e £ aab e e e £ e ne e e e e ase e e £ aas e e e e e nneessannneesanneesanns

Year to Date Per Capita PAYMENTS .........ooo ittt e e e e e e e e e e rane e e s enneeeenns

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 113



Statement of Financial Position

Total
As of Sep 30,2021  As of Sep 30, 2020 (PY) Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Checking 110,594.21 250,477.21 -139,883.00
1105 Money Market 262,623.56 262,361.17 262.39
1180 Certificates of Deposits (deleted) 0.00 314,251.78 -314,251.78
Total Bank Accounts 373,217.77 827,090.16 -453,872.39
Accounts Receivable
1200 Accounts Receivable 97,797.87 109,929.49 -12,131.62
Total Accounts Receivable 97,797.87 109,929.49 -12,131.62
Other Current Assets
1220 Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts -22,000.00 -22,000.00 0.00
1280 Inventory Asset 0.00 450.16 -450.16
1290 Prepaid Expenses 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
1300 Investments 2,015,945.15 1,471,564.00 544,381.15
1320 Life Inc Char Int-Restricted 1,286.51 1,227.57 58.94
1321 Pastors Seminar Fund (Endowment) 21,222.83 19,562.66 1,660.17
1410 Due from Others 0.00 178.88 -178.88
Total Other Current Assets 2,021,454.49 1,475,983.27 545,471.22
Total Current Assets 2,492,470.13 2,413,002.92 79,467.21
Fixed Assets
1510 Office Equipment 22,143.64 22,143.64 0.00
1520 Real Estate - Buildings 97,500.00 112,551.23 -15,051.23
1590 Accumulated Depreciation -63,330.97 -60,318.61 -3,012.36
Total Fixed Assets 56,312.67 74,376.26 -18,063.59
TOTAL ASSETS $2,548,782.80 $2,487,379.18  $61,403.62
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable 24,577.99 41,028.47 -16,450.48
Total Accounts Payable 24,577.99 41,028.47  -16,450.48
Credit Cards
2120 Credit Card (deleted) 0.00 378.05 -378.05
Total Credit Cards 0.00 378.05 -378.05
Other Current Liabilities
2300 Trust Funds 15,196.61 18,697.86 -3,501.25
Total Other Current Liabilities 15,196.61 18,697.86 -3,5601.25
Total Current Liabilities 39,774.60 60,104.38 -20,329.78

Long-Term Liabilities

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 114



2520 PPP Loan - West Bank
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3100 Net Assets, without Donor Restrictions
3500 Net Assets With Donor Restrictions
3998 Retained Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

As of Sep 30, 2021
0.00

0.00

39,774.60

2,250,244.70
210,611.06
0.00
48,152.44
2,509,008.20
$2,548,782.80

As of Sep 30, 2020 (PY)
36,200.00
36,200.00
96,304.38

2,297,266.05
189,669.63
0.00
-95,860.88
2,391,074.80
$2,487,379.18

Total
Change
-36,200.00
-36,200.00
-56,529.78

-47,021.35
20,941.43
0.00
144,013.32
117,933.40
$61,403.62

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 115



YTD Actuals vs Budget Summary

Total
Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget
INCOME
4000 Total Per Capita 246,960.00 246,960.00 0.00 100.00 %
4002 Synod Support Staff Salaries 7,500.06 7,500.00 0.06 100.00 %
4004 Presbytery General Mission 50,789.18 55,000.00 -4,210.82 92.34 %
4009 Donations 203.00 203.00
4020 Interest Income 4,693.93 1,218.75 3,475.18 385.14 %
4024 Investment Income 98,125.98 30,600.00 67,525.98 320.67 %
4100 Designated Gifts 3,000.00 3,000.00
4300 Youth Mission Revenue 11,200.00 -11,200.00
4700 Compassion, Peace & Justice 6.25 6.25
4820 Misc Income 7,960.00 7,960.00
Total Income 419,238.40 352,478.75 66,759.65 118.94 %
GROSS PROFIT 419,238.40 352,478.75 66,759.65 118.94 %
EXPENSES
5100 Governance Expenses 105,647.24 114,916.24 -9,269.00 91.93 %
5200 Administrative Expense 30,828.00 31,381.75 -553.75 98.24 %
5300 Office Expense 5,473.05 17,850.00 -12,376.95 30.66 %
5500 Personnel -2,677.48 -2,677.48
5600 Shared Services 204,000.03 204,000.00 0.03 100.00 %
6000 Designated Expenses 3,000.00 3,000.00
6100 Extension of Ministries 23,250.33 36,700.01 -13,449.68 63.35 %
6200 Support of Local Ministires 3,000.00 -3,000.00
6300 Youth Mission Expenses 1,564.79 11,200.00 -9,635.21 13.97 %
Total Expenses 371,085.96 419,048.00 -47,962.04 88.55 %
NET OPERATING INCOME 48,152.44 -66,569.25 114,721.69 -72.33 %
NET INCOME $48,152.44 $ -66,569.25 $114,721.69 -72.33 %

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 116



18'/61°16% 00°08}°LE$ 00°0% 00°005‘+$ 00°0% L8°L11'G9% V101

00'G29‘C 00'G29‘C yaunyQ ueualhgsaid JOSpUIp SiybloH JOSPUIM
00°066°.L 00066~ yoInyy ueuslhgsald WUBUBACD INAM
00°G¥8‘L 00°G¥8°L yoiny) ueuslhgseld 1si4 Aeuinobig
0G'Ley 0S'/2v yoiny) ueushgsaid 1sii4 Alued
00°0sY 00°0Sv Aqqog  us|eH ‘ulleAQ
00'¥60°C 00'¥60°C yoInyQ ueLlhgsald pepun UomeN
00°050‘¥ 00°0S0‘Y yoiny) ueuslhgseld 80IUON
0062}t 0062l yoIny) ueuLLIAgSaId pPalun 1S4 WOooB
00°068 00°068 yoinyo ueusiAgsaid 18114 seon
00°00S‘}+ 00°00S‘+ yoInyQ uelalhgsald isiid o|jiAxouy
00°09€‘Yy 00°09€‘Yy yoiny) ueuslhgseld |ned 1S uoisuyor
00°089°S 00°089°S yoiny) ueuslhqsaid panun Aluu] ejoueipu|
000262 00°0/6°2 yoiny) ueusihgsaid panun Alunwuwod piojueH
¥9'991y ¥9°991Yy yoInyQ uelslhgsald isild |leuulD
8y6v.L L 8y 6v.L |t yoiny) uelsihqsaid 18114 Sawln)
GLESL L 00692 G/'88¢€ yoinyp uelalAgsald 1sii4 plolusalL)
00" Ler L1 00" Lev'LL yoInyQ ueuslhgsaid Jeisulwisap NG
0G'G6. 0566/ yoiny) ueuslhqsaid enuaay yied NG
00'0cs 00°0cL yoiny) ueusihqsald SauIop Seq Uo4 NG
00°02.Y 000252 000022 yoiny) ueuslhgsalid 1si4 NG
00°02E‘} 00°02E°L yoinyy ueusihgsald I8iual ane|d uoisaln
00°098‘Y 00°098‘Y yoiny) ueuslhgseld 1Sii4 Uoisal)
0S'/vL'E 0S°L¥.‘€ yoiny) ueuslhgseld 1si4 Buiuio)
ge'lee’e gelee'e yoiny ueuslhgseld pueesH aAlQ
00°02¥‘c 00°02¥‘c yoIny) ueuslAgsald 1sii4 uApjoolg
0005959 00050V 00°00S°2 yoiny9 ueusihgsald 1sii4 uognpny
0062l 00'G62L2 yoinyo ueusihgsaid panun isii4 onuepy
G2'90.9 G2'90.9 yoiny) ueuelAgsald Auayuy
00'GISY 00°G9¥‘¢c 00°0S0°} yoiny) ueuslhgseld palun Uous|y
el JeA0 pue |6 06- 19 09- 1€ oe- | juaund

Arewwng Buiby Y/v

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 117



A/P Aging Summary

Corwin, Reichter & Company, PC
Joanne Page

PCUSA Box 643751

Presbyterian Foundation TEF
Synod of Lakes and Prairies
TOTAL

Current
2,790.00

16,198.91
150.00
5,408.08
$24,546.99

1-30

31.00

$31.00

31-60

$0.00

61-90

$0.00

91 and over

$0.00

Total
2,790.00
31.00
16,198.91
150.00
5,408.08
$24,577.99

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 118



Year to Date Per Capita Payments

Adair First Presbyterian Church

Allerton United Presbyterian Church
Ankeny Presbyterian Church

Atlantic First United Presbyterian Church
Bedford United Christian-Presbyterian Church
Carlisle Scotch Ridge Presbyterian Church
Centerville First Presbyterian Church
Chariton First Presbyterian Church

Clive Heartland Presbyterian Church
Corning First Presbyterian Church

Creston Platte Center Presbyterian Church
Dallas Center First Presbyterian Church
Deep River United Church

Dexter First Presbyterian Church

Diagonal United Church

DM Central Presbyterian Church

DM Douglas Avenue Presbyterian Church
DM First Arabic Presbyterian Church

DM First Presbyterian Church

DM Fort Des Moines Presbyterian Church
DM Park Avenue Presbyterian Church

DM Union Park Presbyterian Church

DM Westminster Presbyterian Church
Earlham First Presbyterian Church

Gibson First Presbyterian Church
Greenfield First Presbyterian Church
Grimes First Presbyterian Church

Grinnell First Presbyterian Church

Guthrie Center First Presbyterian Church
Hartford Community United Presbyterian Church
Indianola Trinity United Presbyterian Church
Johnston St Paul Presbyterian Church
Knoxville First Presbyterian Church

Lenox United Presbyterian Church

LeRoy United Presbyterian Church

Lucas First Presbyterian Church

Monroe Presbyterian Church

Mount Ayr United Baptist-Presbyterian Church
Newton First Presbyterian Church

Newton United Presbyterian Church
Oskaloosa First Presbyterian Church

Jan - Sep, 2021
2,295.00

6,581.25
2,000.00
765.00
2,295.00
1,980.00
1,035.00
8,703.75
2,497.50
990.00
7,830.00
405.00
1,035.00
1,080.00
22,365.00
3,645.00
990.00
1,192.50
720.00
2,362.50
2,250.00
34,299.00
1,260.00
855.00

3,440.52
4,545.00
1,710.00
2,070.00
10,665.00
2,210.00
937.50
7,785.00
1,665.00
765.00

2,835.00
5,850.00
1,867.50
6,840.00

Jan - Sep, 2020 (PY)
2,250.00
3,915.00
6,750.00
1,500.00

765.00
2,250.00
1,980.00
1,260.00

10,665.00
4,860.00

990.00
8,235.00

405.00

810.00
1,080.00

23,580.00
3,645.00

1,192.50

2,632.50
2,250.00
34,998.75
1,485.00
945.00
382.50
3,342.28
4,410.00
1,035.00
3,071.25
8,190.00
2,350.00
1,125.00
8,100.00
1,710.00
855.00
3,200.00

6,435.00
1,935.00
7,020.00

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 119

Total
Change
45.00
-3,915.00
-168.75
500.00
0.00
45.00
0.00
-225.00
-1,961.25
-2,362.50
0.00
-405.00
0.00
225.00
0.00
-1,215.00
0.00
990.00
0.00
720.00
-270.00
0.00
-699.75
-225.00
-90.00
-382.50
98.24
135.00
675.00
-1,001.25
2,475.00
-140.00
-187.50
-315.00
-45.00
-90.00
-3,200.00
2,835.00
-585.00
-67.50
-180.00



Total

Jan - Sep, 2021 Jan - Sep, 2020 (PY) Change
Ottumwa First Presbyterian Church 3,960.00 3,960.00
Ottumwa Westminster Presbyterian Church 810.00 945.00 -135.00
Perry First Presbyterian Church 1,282.50 1,316.25 -33.75
Sharpsburg Presbyterian Church 3,195.00 3,195.00 0.00
WDM Covenant Presbyterian Church 3,240.00 4,927.50 -1,687.50
Windsor Heights Windsor Presbyterian Church 2,220.00 2,250.00 -30.00
Winterset First United Presbyterian Church 3,330.00 1,665.00 1,665.00
TOTAL $180,654.52 $185,903.53  $-5,249.01

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 120



Presbytery of Des Moines

Per Capita Rate

$ 45.00

2022 Budget Summary

2021 Budget % |2022 Budget, % | Variance
Income
Per Capita $ 246,960 67.55%| $ 241,335 57.28%| $ (5,625)
Synod Support Staff Salaries 10,000 2.74% 10,000 2.37% -
Presbytery General Mission 55,000 15.04% 50,000 11.87% (5,000)
Interest & Investment Income 42,425 11.60% 100,000 23.73% 57,575
Other 11,200 3.06% 20,000 4.75% 8,800
Total Income $ 365,585 | 100.00%| $ 421,335 | 100.00%| $ (55,750)
Expenses
Governance Expenses $ 120,066 32.84%| $ 117,256 27.83%| $ (2,810)
Administrative Expense 38,509 10.53% 31,850 7.56% (6,659)
Office Expense 23,800 6.51% 5,100 1.21% (18,700)
Shared Services 272,000 74.40% 277,440 65.85% 5,440
Extension of Ministries 45,200 12.36% 45,500 10.80% 300
Support of Local Ministries 4,000 1.09% 2,500 0.59% (1,500)
Youth Mission Expenses 11,200 3.06% 20,000 4.75% 8,800
Total Expenses $ 514,775 | 140.81%| $ 517,306 | 122.78%| $ 2,531
Budgeted Earnings (Deficit) $ (149,190)| -40.81%| $ (95,971)| -22.78%| $ 53,219
Spending to be drawn from restricted/designated funds
Youth Mission funded from Living Legacy $ 20,000
New Worship Communities funded by Living Legacy $ 2,500
COM funded from Pastor Seminar Fund or Living Legacy $ 14,000
Funding from existing assets $ 36,500
Remaining Deficit $ (59,471)
Unrestricted Cash on Hand 8/17/2021 $ 384,812
Number of years sustainable 6.5

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 121

Appendix 12



Appendix 13
COMMITTEE ON NOMINATING REPORT

November 9, 2021

The Committee presents the following persons to be elected to the positions
noted:

Presbytery Moderator 2022

RE David Boyd (Des Moines, Central)
Presbytery Vice- Moderator 2022

TE Nathan Williams (West Des Moines, Covenant
Synod Commissioner 2024

RE Nancy Lister-Settle (Dallas Center, First)
Leadership Council

Moderator 2022

TE Ane Fitzgerald (At-Large)

TE Ane Fitzgerald (At-Large) 2022
RE Carol Ferrell (Clive, Heartland) 2024
TE David Endriss (Indianola, Trinity United) 2024
TE Ekram Kachu (Des Moines, First Arabic) 2024

Committee on Budget and Finance

RE Ron Grohe (Windsor Heights, Windsor) 2024
RE Tom Daft (Des Moines, Westminster) 2024
RE Jim Thompson (Clive, Heartland) 2022

Committee on Camping and Youth
Moderator 2022

RE Dennis Britson (Dallas Center, First)

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 122



RE Leslie Mettler (Des Moines, First) 2024

RE Barb Britson (Dallas Center, First) 2022
Committee on Compassion, Peace and Justice

Moderator 2022

RE Margaret Blair (Indianola, Trinity United)

RE Margaret Blair (Indianola, Trinity United) 2024
Committee on Living Legacy Fund

Moderator 2022

RE Jim Thompson (Clive, Heartland)

TE Bob Houser (HR) 2024

RE Dennis Hohn Ottumwa, First) 2024
New Worshipping Community

Co-Moderators 2022

TE Eric Pasanchin (Ankeny)

TE Bill O’Connell (Johnston, St. Paul)

TE Ed Wegele (Mount Ayr, United Baptist) 2024

TE Eric Pasanchin (Ankeny) 2024
Commission on Ministry

Moderator 2022

TE Kristin Pike ((Hartford, Community United)

TE Randal Lubbers (Winterset, First United) 2024

TE Maricarmen Campos Castro (At-Large) 2024
Permanent Judicial Commission

TE Bill O’Connell (Johnston, St. Paul) 2024

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 123



Committee on Stewardship and Mission Education

Moderator 2022

TE Nathan Williams (West Des Moines, Covenant)

TE Nathan Williams (West Des Moines, Covenant) 2024

Committee on Property

Moderator 2022

RE Gary Owens (Ankeny)

RE Jeff Egge (Des Moines, Central)
Committee on Preparation for Ministry

Moderator 2022

RE Dwight Tomes (Windsor Heights, Windsor)

Committee on Presbytery Worship
Moderator 2022
TE Sue Tomlinson (Ankeny)
RE Cindy Ray (Windsor Heights, Windsor)

Committee on Sexual Misconduct Response

RE Lola Peters (Ankeny)

Vacant Positions

Budget and Finance Moderator
Budget and Finance 1 position
Commission on Ministry 1 position

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 124

2024

2022
2024

2024

2022
2024
2022



Commission on Ministry
Compassion Peace and Justice
New Worshipping
Property

Stew & Mission Educ
Sexual Misconduct
Sexual Misconduct
Sexual Misconduct
Permanent Judicial

Prep for Ministry
Representation
Representation

Presbytery Worship

Respectfully submitted

4 positions
1 pOsition
1 position
1 position
1 position
Moderator
1 position
2 positions
Moderator
1 position
Moderator
2 positions

1 position

RE Jim Hoffman (Clive, Heartland)

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 125

2024
2024
2023
2024
2024
2022
2023
2024
2022
2024
2022
2024
2024



Appendix 14

Commission on Ministry Report
November 9, 2021 - Meeting of the Presbytery of Des Moines

The Commission on Ministry continues to meet monthly. The Commission on Ministry took the
following actions and we are reporting them to the presbytery for information.

1. Approved the covenant between DSM Union Park Presbyterian and Rev. Doug Basler.
(This was verbally reported to the September 18 presbytery.)

2. Approved the Terms of Dissolution between First Presbyterian of Grimes and Rev. Jessica
Wietzke.

3. Approved Rev. Bob Houser, HR as the moderator of First Presbyterian of Grimes.

Additional information for the presbytery:

The boundary training possibilities will be announced via the presbytery newsletter.

Respectfully submitted,

Myrna Rummer
COM Moderator

Rev. Jessica Paulsen
COM Secretary

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 126



Property Committee Report Exhibit 15
November 9, 2021

Our property committee meeting in October dealt with the sale of the Presbytery condo in
Urbandale, lowa. Our realtor (Mark Grossman) presented Annika with an offer, which we
discussed in detail. It was determined by all committee members that we would have need
for the file cabinets as Annika would use them in her home office.

We countered with us keeping the file cabinets. They agreed and we unanimously approved
the sale of the Presbytery office for $105,000. Closing will be the middle of December.

Gary Owens
Property Committee Moderator

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 127



Committee on Preparation for Ministry
Report for Presbytery
February 12, 2022

Individuals under care by CPM:

Josh McKenna

Laurie Berry

Ellen Keyser Endelman
Sheryl Puderbaugh
Cindy Ray

Dennis Sang

Dwight Tomes,
CPM Chair

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 128



Presbytery of Des Moines
Living Legacy Committeekund-ReliciesPolicy

Statement of Purpose

The Presbytery of Des Moines established the Living Legacy Fund to empower and support the churches
of the Presbytery in growing the mission of the Church of Jesus Christ. The Living Legacy Fund has been
built upon the proceeds of the sale of church properties within the Presbytery and with donations
directly to the Fund. The Fund therefore is intended to be managed to grow and continue in perpetuity
and to stress long-term total return (income and capital gains) that is consistent with a moderate
amount of short-term risk of principal. As of December 2020, proceeds from the sale of church
properties at Highland Park, Clifton Heights, Colfax, Albia, Pitzer, and Knox Knolls comprise the Living
Legacy Fund.

This policy is to provide guidelines on the investment of financial-assets-ofthe-Presbytery-and the use of

income from-them the Living Legacy Fund.

Donor-restricted endowments — namely the Swan Fund, Walther Fund, and McCahon Fund — are not
part of the Living Legacy Fund and shall be kept in separate accounts. The Committee on Living Legacy
Fund will oversee the investment of donor-restricted endowments along with the Living Legacy Fund.
However, in keeping with donor specifications, disbursement of grants from the Swan Fund will be in
the purview of the Committee on Preparation for Ministry. Interest earnings from the Walther Fund
shall be used at the discretion of the Camping and Youth Committee of the Presbytery for scholarship
aid for children in need to attend youth conferences and activities. Interest earnings from the McCahon
Fund shall be used at the discretion of the Commission on Ministry for the benefit of small

congregations in south-central lowa-ferCoengregational-Revitalization-Grantsasspecified-below-inthe

” . . I .
vinelesaev-EFund’Zinconsutationwith-the-Comm on-onr-Min y
o o .

Use of the Living Legacy Fund

For definition purposes, the term “investment” means any financial asset owned by the Presbytery of
Des Moines that is not cash deposited with a FDIC insured institution (including Certificates of Deposit)
or Money Market funds with assets guaranteed by the U.S. government.

1. Allinvestments will be held in accounts with institutions recommended by the Committee on
Living Legacy Fund and approved by the Leadership Council.

2. The Presbytery accepts a moderate level of investment risk. This precludes investments in high-
risk securities. This requires a balance asset allocation strategy to diversify risk.

3. The Committee on Living Legacy Fund is responsible to review investment performance, risk,
and advisor performance (after receipt of the quarterly statement from the Investment Advisor)
and make recommendations for changes to the Leadership Council.

4. The Committee on Living Legacy Fund will set aside each year a specified amount to be available
for grants. This amount will be 4.5% of the 12-quarter rolling average of the total market value

Approved May 18, 2021 1

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 129



Presbytery of Des Moines Living Legacy Committee Policy Fund-Policies

of the fund. The first grant allocations will begin no sooner than one year after the funds are
invested.

Responsibilities for the Committee

The Committee on Living Legacy Fund will oversee the assets of the Fund, new donations to the fund
and the distribution of funds. The Committee will manage the fund to conserve capital while obtaining
returns that will enable the granting of funds to support requests using established criteria.

The Committee on Living Legacy Fund will also oversee the investment of donor-restricted endowments
such as Swan Fund, Walther Fund, and McCahon Fund.

Management of the Account

1. The principal of the fund will be managed by New Covenant Trust Company, subsidiary of the
Presbyterian Foundation of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.).

2. The social criteria for investing will be met, as much as is feasibly possible, by adhering to the
General Assembly guidelines for social responsibility through investment.

3. The Committee on Living Legacy Fund recommends that proceeds from the sale of church
properties at Highland Park, Clifton Heights, Colfax, Albia, Pitzer, and Knox Knolls (which are
currently in four different accounts) be combined into one account.

Presbytery Reserve

The Presbytery shall maintain at least $250,000 as reserve. In case of shortfall in presbytery cash, funds
from this account shall be available on request of the Committee on Budget and Finance. Replenishment
of the reserve account will not be from the Living Legacy Fund.

Categories of Grants from the Living Legacy Fund

1. Congregational Revitalization Grants
15% of the annual allocation will be available for grants for congregational revitalization. These grants
will be made in consultation with the Commission on Ministry and are intended to enable and
support initiatives toward congregational growth and vitality. Accordingly, these grants cannot be
used for property repair or payment of loans and are not intended for cases in which long-term
financial support is needed.

2. Leadership Development Grants
10% of the annual allocation will be available for grants for leadership development. Teaching elders
and ruling elders pursuing ministry-related continuing education or theological education may apply
for grants. (Additional funds are available for leadership development events through the Pastors’
Seminar Fund.)

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 130



Presbytery of Des Moines Living Legacy Committee Policy Fund-Policies

3. Mission Grants
10% of the annual allocation will be available for grants for churches or committees of the presbytery
to be used for mission activities or mission trips.

4. Youth Ministries
15% of the annual allocation will be available for camping and youth ministries of the presbytery.
Additional funds for camping and youth ministries of the presbytery are available from the Walther
Fund. These funds can be accumulated for up to three years to be used as scholarship for
Presbyterian Youth Triennium.

5. New Worshiping Communities
50% of the annual allocation will be available to the new church development committee with the
approval of the Presbytery for use in starting and supporting new worshiping communities (Manual of
Operations 13.5.). These funds can be accumulated for up to five years.

Procedure for Requesting Grants

1. Funds may be requested through an application process established by the Committee on Living
Legacy Fund. Application may be made by the session of a local congregation or a committee of
the presbytery. Seminary student, teaching elders, and ruling elder may submit applications
with the endorsement of the appropriate committee of the presbytery.

2. Congregations applying for a grant must have paid their per capita assessments, thus
demonstrating their commitment to the unity and interdependence of the church and their
commitment to strengthening the church’s witness to the mission of God (G-3.0106).

3. Each application will establish the limit for funds to be requested.

4. Normally application for funds will be for one time only per project.

Review

The Committee on Living Legacy Fund will review this policy at their first meeting every year. A
recommendation for any changes or for confirmation of the policy without changes will be made to the
Leadership Council and reported to the presbytery at its next regular meeting.

Procedures for Soliciting, Receiving and Acknowledging Gifts

The Living Legacy Fund may receive donations with restrictions from individuals or churches within the
Presbytery.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 131



Presbytery of Des Moines Living Legacy Committee Policy Fund-Policies

The Committee on Living Legacy Fund will develop a strategy for promoting the Living Legacy Fund
within the bounds of the Presbytery of Des Moines. This might include but not be limited by some of the
following:

a. Developing and sending promotional materials to the churches in the presbytery.

b. Promoting the Living Legacy Fund as a possible recipient of the Wills Emphasis Program.

c. The Committee on Living Legacy Fund might meet with individual donors or sessions to explain
the options available.

d. Unrestricted donations are always preferred in the interest of administering funds more
effectively.

e. Donations below $10,000 are not eligible for separate-account treatment.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 132



Presbytery of Des Moines

Living Legacy Committee Policy Fund-Policies

LIVING LEGACY COMMITTEE

The committee is responsible to oversee the investment of all
unrestricted and donor-restricted funds. Their purpose, policies
and procedures can be found in Manual of Operations (MOO),

section 13.13.

All unrestricted funds from
past and future sale of
church properties will be
combined to make up the
LIVING LEGACY FUND.

Responsible for
distributions of

Fund.

Living Legacy =)

Applications for grants can
be found on Presbytery of
Des Moines’ website under
Resources —Documents
(Living Legacy Fund Policies)-
Forms.

DONOR-RESTRICTED FUNDS

Each committee below is responsible for distribution of that

Swan Fund
This is designated for
seminary student’s
assistance.

l

Committee on
Preparation for Ministry
Their purpose, policies
and procedures can be
found in MOO, section
13.3.

Walther Fund

This provides scholarship aid

for children in need to
attend youth conferences
and activities.

l

Camping and Youth
Committee

Their purpose, policies and
procedures can be found in

MOQOO, section 13.6.

McCahon Fund
This provides funds for
the benefit of small
congregations in south-
central lowa.

l

Commission on Ministry
Their purpose, policies
and procedures can be
found in MOO, section

13.2.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 133



Presbytery of Des Moines Crisis Response Team - Minutes from 1/31/22 Zoom meeting

Members present: RE Amgad Beblawi, RE David Boyd, TE Ane Fitzgerald, TE Lynne Hanna, TE
Ian McMullan, TE Kristin Pike, TE Annika Lister Stroope, TE Nathan Williams

Meeting opened with prayer by L Hanna

Team reviewed the DSM Presbytery Crisis Response and Communication Plan.

The goal of today’s meeting is the annual “reconstitution” of the team, because each year
approximately half of the team will rotate off service and new members rotate into service, as
their assignments within the presbytery change. The rationale and goals were reviewed and
affirmed for 2022 operations.

Annual Training needs for 2022 were discussed. The group agreed that communication training
1s our priority. K Pike will pursue a resource with the Presbyterian Missions, Ministries and
Communication Network.

When the training topic and date is confirmed, an open invitation to the presbytery will be sent,
to prepare as many members and ministries as possible.

The Crisis Team will utilize the Administrative EP, A Stroope as the first point of contact if a
crisis occurs. Stroope will assign leadership to appropriate staff, committee chairpersons,
congregations and other presbytery contacts as needed. To facilitate rapid communication, all
cell phone numbers of team members will be shared among the team.

Congregational leaders have requested this team to provide an updated 2022 Covid-19 response
plan. Members will submit suggested language and points to N Williams. A draft document will
be provided for the team to review. The team sees it’s role as providing guidance for presbytery
staff and committees, conducting presbytery business and activities under the presbytery’s
jurisdiction. The team will provide recommendations for congregations and assume that each
session will discern how to best implement the recommendation for their community. Individual
congregations are free to adopt more rigorous standards for their location.

The next meeting of the team will coincide with the communication training event.
K Pike closed the meeting with prayer.

Amgad 502-592-3223
Ane 320-583-7325
Annika 402-942-1636
David 515-490-0540
Ian 515-450-7534
Kristin 515-230-6511
Lynne 512-231-5485
Nathan 515-380-8102

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 134



Leadership Council Meeting Minutes
Presbytery of Des Moines
Des Moines, Iowa
November 16, 2021

A meeting of the Leadership Council for the Presbytery of Des Moines was held Tuesday, Nov.16,
2021, at 1:00 p.m. via Zoom. In attendance from Leadership Council were Rev. Tim Maxa, Rev. David
Endriss, Rev. Lynne Hanna, Rev. Ekram Kachu, Rev. Ane Fitzgerald, Roxanne Neary, Joe Weinman,
David Boyd, Sandy Wagener, Carol Ferrell, Nate Boulton and Polk Davison. Present from Commission
on Ministry were Rev. Kristin Pike, Rev. Jessica Paulsen, and Myrna Rummer. Present from staff were
Rev. Dr. Annika Lister Stroope, Rev. lan McMullen, Amgad Beblawi and Jeannie Stolee.

Anika asked everyone to introduce themselves by giving their name, whether a teaching elder or a
ruling elder, their home church, and position they hold in the presbytery.

CALL TO ORDER

e The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Rev. Tim Maxa, moderator.

e The opening prayer was offered by Tim.

e It was moved, seconded and passed to approve today’s agenda which was previously
distributed.

e It was moved, seconded and passed to approve the minutes of the October 19, 2021,
Leadership Council meeting.

e Polk Davison was appointed as recording clerk for the meeting.

Living Legacy

Amgad introduced Edna McCahon’s Last Will and Testament, which identified the Presbytery of Des
Moines as a beneficiary. It stated that funds to be used by and for small churches (150 members or
less) in south-central Iowa. In 1986 the Presbytery of Des Moines passed a motion from the Task Force
on Wills and Bequests, instructing the Finance Committee to invest the McCahon bequest in a
permanent trust, with the income going to be available to the Presbytery of Des Moines.

There was a great deal of discussion regarding the use of the McCahon Fund: Should it stay in the
Living Legacy Fund? What does it mean to be small? What does it mean to refer to south-central lowa?
There was also confusion as to Living Legacy Fund or the Living Legacy Committee.

A modified Living Legacy Statement of Purpose was shown on our shared screens. The red text
represents the suggested changes. After discussion, it was moved, and seconded to approve the new
Statement of Purpose as shown below in red.

Donor-restricted endowments — namely the Swan Fund, Walther Fund, and McCahon Fund —
are not part of the Living Legacy Fund and shall be kept in separate accounts. The Committee
on Living Legacy Fund will oversee the investment of donor-restricted endowments along with
the Living Legacy Fund. However, in keeping with donor specifications, disbursement of grants
from the Swan Fund will be in the purview of the Committee on Preparation for Ministry.
Interest earnings from the Walther Fund shall be used at the discretion of the Camping and
Youth Committee of the Presbytery for scholarship aid for children in need to attend youth

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 135



Living Legaey Fundin-consultationwith-the- Commisston-on-Ministry at the discretion of the

Commission on Ministry for the benefit of small congregations in south-central Iowa.

An amendment to the main motion was made and seconded to make particular note that there should be
a cross reference between the following: Committee on Preparation for Ministry and the Swan Fund;
Camping and Youth Committee and the Walther Fund; Commission on Ministry and the McCahon
Fund. Second part of this amendment would show a picture diagram that would better clarify these
cross-references. The amendment passed. With the amendment attached to the main motion, it was
moved, seconded and passed to approve the amended Statement of Purpose. Roxanne offered to create
the diagram.

Additionally, it was moved, seconded and passed to change the name of the Living Legacy document to
the Living Legacy Committee Policy.

The Leadership Council actions regarding Living Legacy Fund policies will be sent to the Presbytery
for approval.

Administrative Commission

After the COM members left the meeting, Tim called on Annika to identify the duties and
responsibilities of an Administrative Commission. She said there should be a minimum of five
members with at least a 50% TE-50% RE ratio.

Tim, Carol and Polk received calls from Judy Winkelpleck, who recommended that Joanne Page serve
on the commission. Judy had shown a willingness to serve, but she currently is the liaison to the Dexter
church and wants to continue in that roll. Tim called on Myrna Rummer, moderator of COM. She
referenced the COM policy on Administrative Commissions. Myrna also said it is important that the
Greenfied Session and church members trust the individuals who are selected for the Administrative
Commission.

Ian was asked if he had any suggestions for individuals who might serve on the Administrative
Commission. He gave the following list:

TE: Jessica Paulsen, Tim Maxa, Judy Winkelpleck, Ed Wegele, Sarai Rice

RE: Joanne Page, Darca Boom, Jeff Egge, Dennis Britson, R.J. Wagener, Mark Kilian
Greenfield Session members: Lynn or Pat

It was suggested all these individuals be called to see who would be willing to serve. It was decided to
remove Mark's name from the list, and also Judy's name, as she will remain the liaison to Dexter. David
Boyd agreed to make the calls and will report his findings to the Leadership Council. Jeannie will help
furnish contact informatiion. Tim suggested having a special Leadership Council meeting on November
30 at 1:00 to talk about who is willing to serve. December 21 will be the next regular Leadership
Council meeting.

There being nothing further to discuss, it was moved, seconded and passed to adjourn the meeting at
2:30 p.m. with a prayer by Jessica Paulsen.

Respectfully submitted,
Polk Davison

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 136



Leadership Council Meeting Minutes
Presbytery of Des Moines
Des Moines, Iowa
December 21, 2021

A meeting of the Leadership Council for the Presbytery of Des Moines was held Tuesday, Dec. 21,
2021, at 1:00 p.m. via Zoom. A quorum was present. In attendance from Leadership Council were
Rev. Tim Maxa, Rev. David Endriss, Rev. Lynne Hanna, Roxanne Neary, Nate Boulton, Joe Weinman,
Sandy Wagener, and Polk Davison. Present from staff were Rev. Dr. Annika Lister Stroope, Rev. lan
McMullen, Amgad Beblawi and Jeannie Stolee. Rev. Ane Fitzgerald, in-coming moderator of Council,
was present as a guest. Bev Evans from Budget and Finance was also present.

CALL TO ORDER
e The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Rev. Tim Maxa, moderator. A quorum was
present.

e The opening prayer was offered by Tim.

e It was moved, seconded and passed to approve today’s agenda which was previously
distributed.

e [t was moved, seconded and passed to approve the minutes of the November 30, 2021,
Leadership Council meeting as modified. Joe Weinman should be listed as an RE and not a TE.

e Polk Davison was appointed as recording clerk for the meeting.

Administrative Commission

Tim called upon Annika to give an update on First Presbyterian Church, Des Moines. She read a letter
from Myrna Rummer, COM moderator, regarding the congregation's December 12 meeting. Based on
the current financial situation, a motion was made by the congregation to dissolve the congregation
effective April 30, 2022, and ask the Presbytery to form an Administrative Commission. Their Session
met on December 19 to give approval to continue the temporary covenant with TE Doug Basler on a
month-to-month basis until April 30, 2022. Nate Boulton, a member of First Des Moines, gave his
impressions of the current situation. He said the church is not suffering, but they felt it was time to
move for closure. He said the church has been proud to have served the east side of Des Moines for 173
years.

Tim asked Annika to share her list of potential candidates to serve on the commission. lan also
contributed names. The following members of Presbytery were presented: RE Barb Brown, RE Polk
Davison, TE Shamaine Chambers King, RE Christine Reinders-Caron and TE Doug Basler. A motion
was made, seconded and passed to appoint this list of individuals to serve on The Administrative
Commission. Should any of these individuals decline to serve, the Leadership Council will select
another candidate. The Administrative Commission will get together at the beginning of January.
Annika suggested the Commission have a dialogue with the Union Park Session. Ian and Annika will
serve as staff resource. Polk mentioned that COM members voted to approve Des Moines First
Presbyterian's request for an Administrative Commission to dissolve their congregation and make
decisions regarding the property.

Presbytery Meeting

The Ankeny Presbyterian Session agreed to hold the February 12, 2022 Presbytery meeting at their
church. The meeting with be conducted in person and via Zoom.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 137



Other Business
The Administrative staff told the Council of their holiday schedules. The Presbytery office will be
closed December 24, 27 and 31.

The program calendars will no longer be purchased at a discount by the presbytery.

There being nothing further to discuss, it was moved, seconded and passed to adjourn the meeting at
1:37 p.m. with a prayer by Rev. David Endriss.

Respectfully submitted,
Polk Davison

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 138



Leadership Council Meeting Minutes
Presbytery of Des Moines
Des Moines, Iowa
January 18, 2022

A meeting of the Leadership Council for the Presbytery of Des Moines was held Tuesday, Jan. 18,
2022, at 1:00 p.m. via Zoom. A quorum was present. In attendance from Leadership Council were Rev.
Ane Fitzgerald, Rev. Nathan Williams, Rev. Ekram Kachu, Rev. Tim Maxa, Rev. David Endriss, Rev.
Lynne Hanna, David Boyd, Roxanne Neary, Nate Boulton, Joe Weinman, Carol Ferrell and Polk
Davison. Present from staff were Rev. Dr. Annika Lister Stroope, Rev. lan McMullen, Amgad Beblawi
and Jeannie Stolee. Also present were Rev. Brad Braley, chair of Tri-Presbyteries Personnel
Commission, along with Rev. Bill O'Connell and Rev. Eric Pasanchin, co-chairs of New Worshiping
Communities Committee.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Rev. Ane Fitzgerald, moderator. A quorum was
present.

The opening prayer and devotion was offered by Ane

It was moved, seconded and passed to approve today’s agenda which was previously
distributed. This motion also included several action items proposed by Amgad.

It was moved, seconded and passed to approve the minutes of the December 21, 2021.

Polk Davison was appointed as recording clerk for the meeting.

Personnel Commission Recommendations
Rev. Braley came to make three recommendations on behalf of the Personnel Commission.

1.

The Personnel Commission of the three presbyteries, acting at its December 16, 2021, meeting,
approved new language for the Manual of Operation and recommends it for adoption by each
presbtyery as a replacement for the Personnel Commission section (6.7) in the existing Manual
of Operation. The new wording is: the Commission will be authorized and expected to have the
following responsibilities: shared Personnel, shared budget and financial management, shared
office and process for making revisions and resolving difficulties. It was moved, seconded and
passed.

The Personnel Commission recommend that each presbytery create an ongoing Adminstrative
Commission to be trained specifically to deal with church closures and possibly other things, to
be determined. Currently, each presbytery elects their own Administrative Commissions on an
as-needed basis. Should this recommendation pass, the Commission would beginning work
right away and the pre-selection of commisssion members would lessen the burden on the
executives in having to find new commission members. It was pointed out that COM doesn't
have a section in their Manual of Operation on church closings and the Council would not want
to overburden COM with Administrative Commission oversight. It was noted that several
additional congregations may be making the decision to close in the coming year. A motion was
made to approve the recommendation. There was a second, but the motion failed to pass: 6 yes
and 6 no.

The Personnel Commission recommends that Annika be able to recruit a Recording Clerk to be
responsible for taking the minutes at each meeting. This would eliminate one of Annika's
responsibilities at presbytery meetings so she can help the proceedings run more smoothly. This
could be a volunteer or paid position. It was moved, seconded and passed to approve the
recommendation.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 139



Brad indicated that Amgad will be responsible for staffing the Commission on Ministry in the Des
Moines Presbytery which would relieve Ian of his heavy work load. This change in responsibilities will
be for one year.

In review of recommendation #2, Lynne would like to revisit the decision we made, as she didn't
believe we had enough time to reflect on the subject matter. Annika agreed that this will be an agenda
item at the February Leadership Council meeting.

Administrative Commission Reports

Rev. Tim Maxa gave a preliminary report for Greenfield AC. They are in the process of arranging to
sell the manse. Polk Davison reported for Des Moines First AC. The AC is just getting started, having
formed teams from the Session and AC members to complete the AC checklist.

New Worshiping Communities Committee

Amgad introduced Rev. Bill O'Connell and Rev. Eric Pasanchin, co-chairs of the committee. They
shared the background for their committee's work. They mentioned the book they have been reading as
a committee, New Worshiping Communities - A Theological Exploration. Previously, church
development was from the top-down, but now church development is from the bottom-up. First Arabic
Presbyterian is an example of a new worshiping community. The committee wants to educate the
presbytery about the possibilities for new worshiping communitie possibilities can be and hopefully
draw people into the process.

Leadership Council Liaison Assignments

Members of the Council were asked if they would want to remain in their current liaison pairings or if
they would want to change. No one spoke up about changing so all liaison pairings will remain the
same.

Presbytery Meeting

David Boyd said that the Presbytery will meet at Ankeny Presbyterian and initially it was decided to
meet in person and by Zoom. After considerable discussion, the decision was made to meet via Zoom
out of an abundance of caution. It was moved, seconded and passed to meet by Zoom only.

A preliminary draft of the meeting docket was reviewed. A few additions were made: add Living
Legacy Report; add New Worshiping Communities presentation; add a time for general
announcements. The start-time for the meeting was changed to 9:00 a.m. The theme for worship is
God's Love.

A special offering will be taken at the meeting with all proceeds going to the Native American Church
in North Dakota. It was moved, seconded and passed to approve this special offering.

Other Business
It was moved, seconded and passed to approve TE Kristin Pike and RE Mickey VanBaale as
commissioners to General Assembly.

It is the responsibility of the Leadership Council to nominate someone to the Nominating Committee.

This year the Council needs to add a male TE to the list. Three names were suggested. Rev. David
Endriss will make the call(s).

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 140



David Boyd said he would contact Lisa Peterson to serve as moderator of the Nominating Committee.
During the course of this meeting, David made the call to Lisa and she agreed to serve.

RE Carlyn Crowe is the new moderator of the Living Legacy Committee.

Trey Hegar from the Eastern lowa Presbytery will be asked to speak to the Des Moines Presbytery on
either February 12 or May 17 on the subject of immigration. Amgad will extend the invitation.

Crisis Team

The Presbytery was asked to give guidance on how churches should respond to the Omicron variant.
Lynne will call together the Crisis Team to prepare guidelines. In the meantime, refer to the Crisis
Team guidelines from last year.

Mission Trip

Amgad reported that there are 12-13 individuals from the presbytery who have signed up to go on the
mission trip to Israel. They would like be commissioned before departure. The commissioning will be
added to the February 12 Presbytery meeting docket.

There being nothing further to discuss, it was moved, seconded and passed to adjourn the meeting at
3:05 p.m. with a prayer by Rev. Nathan Williams.

Respectfully submitted,
Polk Davison

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 141



Pre Audit Presbytery Report

Presbytery of Des Moines
For the period ended December 31, 2021

he
PRESBYTERY
“DES MOINES

Prepared by

Corwin, Reichter & Company, P.C.

Prepared on

February 2, 2022

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 142



Table of Contents

Statement of FINANCIAI POSITION ......cooiiii e e s e e e s nr e e e e ennes
YTD Actuals VS BUAQEt SUMIMANY ...ttt e e e sae e e e e se e e e s ane e e s amne e e e e nneeeeannneeeanneeeann
AVR AQING SUMIMAIY .ottt e e e e e e e e e e st e e e e as et e e e ase e e e e s e e e e £ aane e e e e R e e e e enn e e e s anne e e e anneeesannneesanneenanns
AP AQING SUMMETY ittt e e e e e s s e e e e e as e e e £ e b e e e e e s ee e e £ aase e e £ e ne e e e e nne e e e e ane e e e anneeesannneesanneesanns

Year to Date Per Capita PAQYMENTS .........oo ittt sttt e e e e s e e e s enne e e e snneeeean

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 143



Statement of Financial Position

Total
As of Dec 31,2021  As of Dec 31, 2020 (PY) Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Checking 474,078.79 246,758.19  227,320.60
1105 Money Market 0.00 262,427.28 -262,427.28
1180 Certificates of Deposits (deleted) 0.00 315,757.31 -315,757.31
Total Bank Accounts 474,078.79 824,942.78 -350,863.99
Accounts Receivable
1200 Accounts Receivable 5,470.00 8,285.00 -2,815.00
Total Accounts Receivable 5,470.00 8,285.00 -2,815.00
Other Current Assets
1220 Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts -4,720.00 -10.00 -4,710.00
1250 Undeposited Funds 17,818.91 9,303.08 8,515.83
1280 Inventory Asset 0.00 431.30 -431.30
1290 Prepaid Expenses 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
1300 Investments 2,095,336.49 1,594,446.67 500,889.82
1320 Life Inc Char Int-Restricted 1,286.51 1,286.51 0.00
1321 Pastors Seminar Fund (Endowment) 21,157.14 21,442.94 -285.80
1410 Due from Others 690.00 0.00 690.00
Total Other Current Assets 2,136,569.05 1,631,900.50 504,668.55
Total Current Assets 2,616,117.84 2,465,128.28 150,989.56
Fixed Assets
1510 Office Equipment 1,500.00 22,143.64 -20,643.64
1520 Real Estate - Buildings 0.00 97,500.00 -97,500.00
1590 Accumulated Depreciation -1,500.00 -61,071.70 59,571.70
Total Fixed Assets 0.00 58,571.94 -58,571.94
TOTAL ASSETS $2,616,117.84 $2,523,700.22 $92,417.62
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable 48,385.92 60,631.96 -12,246.04
Total Accounts Payable 48,385.92 60,631.96 -12,246.04
Other Current Liabilities
2300 Trust Funds 1,443.00 2,212.50 -769.50
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,443.00 2,212.50 -769.50
Total Current Liabilities 49,828.92 62,844.46 -13,015.54
Total Liabilities 49,828.92 62,844.46 -13,015.54
Equity
3100 Net Assets, without Donor Restrictions 2,243,423.92 2,285,434.29 -42,010.37

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 144



Total

As of Dec 31,2021  As of Dec 31, 2020 (PY) Change

3500 Net Assets With Donor Restrictions 217,431.84 201,501.39 15,930.45
3998 Retained Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Income 105,433.16 -26,079.92  131,513.08
Total Equity 2,566,288.92 2,460,855.76  105,433.16
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $2,616,117.84 $2,623,700.22 $92,417.62

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 145



YTD Actuals vs Budget Summary

Total
Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget
INCOME
4000 Total Per Capita 246,960.00 246,960.00 0.00 100.00 %
4002 Synod Support Staff Salaries 10,000.08 10,000.00 0.08 100.00 %
4004 Presbytery General Mission 52,316.95 55,000.00 -2,683.05 95.12 %
4009 Donations 203.00 203.00
4020 Interest Income 4,753.19 1,625.00 3,128.19 292.50 %
4024 Investment Income 191,382.11 40,800.00 150,582.11 469.07 %
4100 Designated Gifts 3,000.00 3,000.00
4300 Youth Mission Revenue 11,200.00 -11,200.00
4700 Compassion, Peace & Justice 4,039.00 4,039.00
4810 Misc Product Sales 52.92 52.92
4820 Misc Income 8,671.40 8,671.40
Total Income 521,378.65 365,585.00 155,793.65 142.61 %
GROSS PROFIT 521,378.65 365,585.00 155,793.65 142.61 %
EXPENSES
5100 Governance Expenses 108,328.74 120,066.24 -11,737.50 90.22 %
5200 Administrative Expense 34,175.85 38,509.00 -4,333.15 88.75 %
5300 Office Expense 6,508.79 23,800.00 -17,291.21 27.35 %
5500 Personnel -2,677.48 -2,677.48
5600 Shared Services 272,000.04 272,000.00 0.04 100.00 %
6000 Designated Expenses 3,000.00 3,000.00
6100 Extension of Ministries 33,750.44 45,200.00 -11,449.56 74.67 %
6200 Support of Local Ministires 4,000.00 -4,000.00
6300 Youth Mission Expenses 2,014.79 11,200.00 -9,185.21 17.99 %
6700 CP&J Expenses 800.00 800.00
Total Expenses 457,901.17 514,775.24 -56,874.07 88.95 %
NET OPERATING INCOME 63,477.48 -149,190.24 212,667.72 -42.55 %
OTHER INCOME
9000 Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets 41,955.68 41,955.68
Total Other Income 41,955.68 0.00 41,955.68 0.00%
NET OTHER INCOME 41,955.68 0.00 41,955.68 0.00%
NET INCOME $105,433.16 $-149,190.24 $254,623.40 -70.67 %

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 146



A/R Aging Summary

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 91 and over Total
DM First Presbyterian Church 2,200.00 2,520.00 4,720.00
Knoxville First Presbyterian Church 750.00 750.00
TOTAL $2,950.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,520.00 $5,470.00

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 147



A/P Aging Summary

AMOS IPL

Corwin, Reichter & Company, PC
CROSS Outreach

lowa Interfaith Power & Light

Our Sister Parish, Inc.

PCUSA Box 643751

Presbyterian Foundation TEF
Rev. Nathan Williams

Synod of Lakes and Prairies

U.S. Committee for Refugees and Immigrants
TOTAL

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 91andover Total
500.00 500.00
1,350.00 1,350.00
450.00 450.00
875.00 875.00
50.00 50.00
37,293.74 37,293.74
150.00 150.00
800.00 800.00
5,542.18 5,542.18
1,375.00 1,375.00

$48,385.92 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $48,385.92

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 148



Year to Date Per Capita Payments

Adair First Presbyterian Church

Allerton United Presbyterian Church
Ankeny Presbyterian Church

Atlantic First United Presbyterian Church
Audubon First Presbyterian Church
Bedford United Christian-Presbyterian Church
Brooklyn First Presbyterian Church
Carlisle Scotch Ridge Presbyterian Church
Centerville First Presbyterian Church
Chariton First Presbyterian Church

Clive Heartland Presbyterian Church
Corning First Presbyterian Church

Creston First Presbyterian Church

Creston Platte Center Presbyterian Church
Dallas Center First Presbyterian Church
Deep River United Church

Dexter First Presbyterian Church

Diagonal United Church

DM Central Presbyterian Church

DM Douglas Avenue Presbyterian Church
DM First Arabic Presbyterian Church

DM First Presbyterian Church

DM Fort Des Moines Presbyterian Church
DM Park Avenue Presbyterian Church

DM Union Park Presbyterian Church

DM Westminster Presbyterian Church
Earlham First Presbyterian Church

Gibson First Presbyterian Church
Greenfield First Presbyterian Church
Grimes First Presbyterian Church

Grinnell First Presbyterian Church

Guthrie Center First Presbyterian Church
Hartford Community United Presbyterian Church
Indianola Trinity United Presbyterian Church
Johnston St Paul Presbyterian Church
Knoxville First Presbyterian Church

Lenox United Presbyterian Church

LeRoy United Presbyterian Church

Lucas First Presbyterian Church

Malcom First United Presbyterian Church
Monroe Presbyterian Church

Jan - Dec 2021
2,295.00
3,465.00
8,775.00
4,725.00
4,050.00

765.00
3,420.00
2,295.00
1,980.00
1,035.00

11,925.00
4,995.00
4,860.00
1,935.00
7,830.00

405.00
1,035.00
1,080.00

22,365.00
3,645.00

990.00
1,192.50
1,440.00
3,150.00
2,250.00

45,720.00
1,260.00

855.00

765.00
4,590.00
4,545.00
1,710.00
4,140.00

14,220.00
6,570.00
1,437.50
7,785.00
1,665.00

765.00
1,125.00
4,050.00

Jan - Dec 2020 (PY)
2,250.00
3,915.00
8,910.00
4,995.00
4,320.00

765.00
3,420.00
2,250.00
1,980.00
1,260.00

14,220.00
6,480.00
5,085.00
1,980.00
8,235.00

405.00
1,080.00
1,080.00

23,580.00
3,645.00
1,170.00
1,192.50
0.00
3,510.00
2,250.00
46,665.00
1,485.00

945.00

810.00
4,455.00
4,410.00
1,755.00
4,095.00

16,380.00
6,345.00
1,687.50
8,100.00
1,710.00

855.00
1,260.00
4,050.00

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 149

Total
Change
45.00
-450.00
-135.00
-270.00
-270.00
0.00
0.00
45.00
0.00
-225.00
-2,295.00
-1,485.00
-225.00
-45.00
-405.00
0.00
-45.00
0.00
-1,215.00
0.00
-180.00
0.00
1,440.00
-360.00
0.00
-945.00
-225.00
-90.00
-45.00
135.00
135.00
-45.00
45.00
-2,160.00
225.00
-250.00
-315.00
-45.00
-90.00
-135.00
0.00



Mount Ayr United Baptist-Presbyterian Church
Newton First Presbyterian Church

Newton United Presbyterian Church
Oskaloosa First Presbyterian Church
Ottumwa First Presbyterian Church

Ottumwa Westminster Presbyterian Church
Perry First Presbyterian Church

Sharpsburg Presbyterian Church

Sigourney First Presbyterian Church

WDM Covenant Presbyterian Church

Windsor Heights Windsor Presbyterian Church
Winterset First United Presbyterian Church
TOTAL

Jan - Dec 2021
2,835.00
5,850.00
3,735.00
6,840.00
3,960.00

810.00
1,710.00
3,195.00
1,845.00
6,480.00
2,970.00
3,330.00

$246,665.00

Jan - Dec 2020 (PY)
2,970.00
6,435.00
3,870.00
7,020.00
4,140.00

945.00
1,755.00
3,195.00
1,845.00
6,570.00
3,015.00
3,330.00

$258,075.00

Total
Change
-135.00
-585.00
-135.00
-180.00
-180.00
-135.00

-45.00

0.00

0.00

-90.00
-45.00

0.00
$-11,410.00

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 150



Des Moines Presbytery Commission on Ministry
Report to the February 2022 Presbytery Meeting

The Commission on Ministry continues to meet on the first Thursday of each month.

We took the following actions and are reporting them to the presbytery for information:

e Appointed Rev. Meghan Davis-Brass as moderator of the Brooklyn, First session

e Approved the terms of dissolution between First Presbyterian, Dexter and Rev. David
Kincaide

e Approved the terms of dissolution between First Presbyterian, Greenfield and Rev. David
Kincaide

e Approved that RE Amgad Beblawi be commissioned to preside at the sacraments for
ministries within the bounds of Des Moines Presbytery.

e Appointed Rev. David Kincaide as moderator of the Dexter, First session effective
January 1, 2022 through April 30, 2022

e Appointed Rev. Nicole Wegele as moderator of the Dexter, First session effective May 1,
2022

e Approved Lisa Whitmarsh Peterson to moderate the January congregational meeting at
Brooklyn, First.

The Commission approved the following contracts:
e Rev. Jan Scott serving Des Moines, Westminster as Stated Supply
e Rev. Dr. Bill Ekhardt serving Des Moines, Westminster as Stated Supply
e R.D. Blount serving Centerville as Temporary Supply

The Commission approved recommending to the presbytery the formation of an Administrative
Commission for Des Moines, First Presbyterian for the process of dissolving their congregation
and consideration of property. This recommendation was handled by the presbytery’s Leadership
Council.

The Commission continues its liaison assignments with all the churches in the presbytery,
working to build those relationships.

Respectfully submitted,

Rev. Jessica Paulsen
COM Secretary

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 151



First Presbyterian in Des Moines to conclude its ministry

For 173 years, the congregation of First Presbyterian Church in Des Moines has been sharing the love
of Jesus Christ. At a meeting on December 12, the congregation made a unanimous decision to close
the church, based on their current financial situation. They asked the Presbytery of Des Moines to form
an Administrative Commission. The Leadership Council of the Presbytery in December did just that;
two Teaching Elders and three Ruling Elders were selected to serve. Sitting on the Commission are TE
Shamaine Chambers King from Windsor (Windsor Heights), TE Doug Basler from First (Des Moines),
RE Christine Reinders Caron from First (Des Moines), RE Barbara Brown from Central (Des Moines)
and RE Polk Davison from Westminster (Des Moines).

The Commission has met both in-person and on Zoom several times since the first of the year. They
have reviewed the Administrative Commission Checklist they were given by the Stated Clerk. The
Session and the Administrative Commission have formed teams to carry out the various tasks as
defined in the Checklist, such as making decisions about the property, organizing church documents,
dealing with finances, etc. The teams include representatives from the Session and the Administrative
Commission, as well as several Deacons and other members of the congregation. It was felt that by
involving a broad cross-section of individuals, the process should go more smoothly. The Session and
the Administrative Commission have also met with a representative from the presbytery's Property
Committee, RE Jeff Egge from Central (Des Moines).

The church’s goal is to complete the Checklist by the April 24 date established by the Session. April 24
represents the 60" anniversary for First Presbyterian at their current address. The church appreciates
your prayers as they transition to the close of their ministry.

Respectfully,

Polk Davison
First Presbyterian Church Administrative Commission Moderator

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 152



Greenfield First Admincitrative Commession Meeting Minstes
December 28, 2021
Present: Sars Kuce, E0 Wegete, Pat Armstrong. Tim Masa, oanne Page avwd Deno Brtwon
Abnont or Excused: Darca Boom

Presbytery Staff un McMulien, Paster 1o The Presbytery, Annia Later Sroope. Admsnlratve
Carcutive and Stated Oerh, and Armgad Sclbdeowt, Minaom LaOdive

Uisinons: sty Wnkelphech

The meetrg began with & joit crentation for both thes commisson and the Des Moiws Fost
Admirestritive Commauon Arnika Later Stroope ked the orentaton

Among other things, Avnvka dncussed the connectenal nanure of our Chwrch, the Prestytery’s
reiponsmiities regarding Church property and [he reevant goversance secton of the ook of Order

Arviih g esgdained That 8 cOmmiion i empowered 10 conuder and (0 dude mutters referred to it by 2
council (which = the Presdytery in the matance) A comemmuon i empowered 10 take scton and can
muho decwions

ARgr The SOeRtIDON The two COMMANONS Meparsted and we MeT i 32 (OMMISLon
Agenda Mama
The alocton of 3 chaw and a Cavk were the ondy Agends fems.

MOTION CARRED: Upon moton, socend, decussion and vate, J0enne Page was slected Ohair of the
Commisson

MOTION CARRILD: Upon moton, second, dacusson and vote, Denes etson win elecied Clers of e
Commasson. T was noted That he Can 20009E SOMEone 10 take mnutey when he n unabie 10 aftend 2

meeting
Divcwnivion

Arhough everything does not need 1o Be dow by then, our Umelne i compressad and many things
st e done by the oo of Agril A conciuding worshp service asd progesty matiers will be smong the
2CBON items at the top of owr agenda

Notably, Ssa0luton of The CONregaton & due 10 & lack of membeniup snd not fnanced stren. The
Curch has 3 financial endowment that n sisrable 5 deugnated money and 10 e used for commurty
masen A second monetary fund a4 not desgrated The Grester Green'nld (ommundy | cundeton was
trufly dncusses

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 153



The commasion Istemed 10 the CONregaton's Thoughts and deas for commursty misvom, wuxh o 8
(omrmanty Corter, Cale and/or (Outy extenaion office spece

Dacussons wit begm with 2 loca! realtor, but Dewid Kincaide wil have use of the mame wntil June 3™
Pout Mewting information

Ater the meeting, the Presbytory’s Office Manager, Jeannie A Stolee, distrbuted 1) & It of thw
Greenfeld 7 irst Administy ative Commason Members and 1) o documant entitied Gudeines for

Dssoiving o Congregation Aepoméidities of the Admeatratve (ommvison by email Roth are
attached and ncivded by reference

Next Mesting: Mnusy 12, 2022 & 400 g m. by Joom
Berpmcthlly vomtted
Dennis Sritson, Clerk

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 154



Greenfield First Adminkstrative Commission Members

TE Saral Rice TE Tim Maxa

MR Lenax United & Sharpaburg
515-231-3958 712-621-6780
sfalana nced sl comn enosupcharch@runticineinegt
TE Ed Wegele RE Joanne Page

ML Ayr United Baptst Interim Des Moines Undon Park
160.265.0545 5152435740
churched 128 ymailcom pagcedwycom

RE Darca Boom RE Dennis Britson
Clive Heartland Dallas Center First
5152105793 51549681360

RE Pat Armstrong

Gavenfichd First

{armerrec@mecom

Malsons with 0o yote

RE Jeff Egge (from Property Commitiee)

612-807-4320

el wibonlawlirmpocom

TE Judy Winkeipleck (frem COM)

515-314-31604

Ladywiskelpioh@®cnall oo

Poesbytery Stafl

TE lan McMullen, Pastor to the Prestytery

S15450-750

wall presbyteiesory

TE Annika Lister Stroope. Administrative Executive and Stated Clerk
$02-942-1636
amnia@presbyienesong

RE Amgad Beblawy Messson Executive

502-592-3223
angad@presbyiencaorg

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 155



Guidelines for Dissolving a Congregation:
Responsibilities of the Administrative Commission

1eam Camponan 10 The ComuTunion of the Presdyterms Cheret U 34 )

When a (Par (™ 1 Dnsolved or Damissec

At 8t the Prosbytery & the goversing body INM argasies partiofar (hurche, andy the Prebytery ha
B U0y 10 Sssohve Charches o to damise churche 10 anether denomeniton |G 3 0301b)

Ml a5 e Preshyteny conauts with memdery ot the timw of Organiing mergng ant formeg o feoerated
o & Union Charch, S 8 ComUNETOnN takes place ot the time of SLOuBon or Samasal (63 0%
 the Preshyterian Church (U SA L property & Swid & trust by the sartiouar cherch on beball of the
Senomnation. (G4 0001)

When 2 particular charch i dascived or dlsrvsed, the real and penons groperty b held, wed, or
traraferred a1 drected by the Praskytery (G4 0005)

il 2% the COmpeling question at the time of organuing & chusth b, “=ow an Ohvist's mesuen be Carred
st mort affectively ™ the sime ouestion & asked at the time of drmolution Agam, it i ipproprate o
the Mresbytery 10 CoNSrate The mauon (MTed Ot Dy That (Ich and the people whowe Ives were
posftrewly anrhed Guring 3 years of servee

This document does Mt redate 1O the Process Dy eMich e Seouon 10 S1S0Ne 3 CONregaton A reached
rather & apglir only 1D the procedur ol @uoiution of & congragiton Recograng that the hurck of Jesun
Chvist (annot De Closed Or dasoived by human achion & apphes only 10 Congregations, i that term »
defined in the ook of Orger. of the Presbyterien Churth (USA | The attiude of the Prestyieny of Dey
Maines ¢ Tha grocest. Bom begineng 1o ond, wall aiweyt be patorst

™o Prevbytery and sesiions of its member (ONEregations underitand and sct = the igird of the precps
Dot progerty resl and penocal (langitle and ntangbie) of the Prestytenam (hurch U SAL of =
councis and entines, and of s CONGregations, 1 3 took for the accompiihwent of the mason of Jesu
Chvist e workd. I regerd 10 Sasohuson of congragation, the Frmbytery hus sstiosve power o
Seterrrane the e and Bpoution of (hrch progerty mien 4 property Cesses 10 e used 2or 3 partiouts
Ihurh, and a Sasolvng church has the right to Sapose of Chure h progerty ovly 23 the Presbytery directs.
The pecedarasl daohames of 2 congregation wil simost shwiys be accompinhed Thiough =
Agrinatrative Commnsion m heresfie: frovded

HOW THE ADMEINIS TRA TIVE COMMISSION (AC) 55 ESTABLISMED

1 The Pemabiytery of O Mainas o 25 Losderihig Councl votes 10 contur with 4 segues! Trom &
Sesnion, the (OM o Sated Clork Dt & Sarticular CONgregaton be Smokves and Bat an AL be
ppoertet 10 overvee the COseg procest

1 0 oweting the ASvinstrative Commason, The Prestytery el avthoriae 1 1 K1 with the
autherty of the Prviviery by atogtng e following rewoluton whoh may be modified, from
e 50 T 21 the e T Crumilanies Of The (Ongregetam o gueslion requie ALSOLWTD,
Thot Presbytery of Des Mownes sppoint an Admnintretive Commusen for (e [msert name]
Prrstterian Chured af (eert location) Neote) 10 ect om Prebyteny s Bedet with the powe:
10 Anee! wih (Ne Sersan ond members of INe (angregation, mciudeg (oWng @ Mmerting of the
Sewion andier of the congregetion, & secerivy, 10 arange for the pentored core of the

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 156



membery, pubicioe the dasontion of INe conglegaton. scertan the foancd itote and
SutsIonding francn’ coMatans of 1% CONETeRaton, e the Season recond. secwre e
ego/ rights 1o off property fresf or pevsonal el By or for the Deoefit of the congrrgetion,
dupose of Ihe moveodle personal groperty of the congregation, secuse the buiiling and
SroperTy. artend (0 mortery of Nswrpnce. dagose 1f My buddng ond P Oownds (sebject 1 any
TS EITAEANCT by INe Fresdylery) OF (aemewy (he Dutiing and grounds (o the Pretytery
of Des Moines of the Presbytenion Church (U LA )", recommend e wse of the sxsets of the
(INGregation pan and condxt @ Servce of Wt Mt Ure the anaatance of other ndwvaduely

o Spprogrialr, 10 S1sal Wi 13 word, g gemwrally 1o @9 werh Thngs ond tokr such acions,
for, i e nome of. and o0 Beholf of the Prmiytery o4 shall be recsenalbly secessery to
BTGNS TAE Jesertl Purpose of Tha resoimon

The Chaw and membens of the AC are wincted by the Presbylery o Leadenig Courct Modes stor snd
estatinded by Sefrovbytery The AL “vhall consist of Both munster of the Word and Sarament
and Members of (ONETEATIoNS., M numhen) #1 Nearly ooud it poastie” 16 ) 010%, and ihoud ¢
possitie. inchudes Rulng [ider on Sesuon from the (ongregiton beng dmotved

T™he Chaw of the AL, in comauiation with the Sated Derk, sl conwene the AC = » timedy fashion
» order for the Stateg Uert 13 revwrw these responsOlities with the AL srd alcm 2 10 Bege
work A Secorder shall Be (howen fom among the AC who will keep sctutate records of the ACs
Sebderastaons and actions and prompy Turseih them 10 the AC and the Stated Oerk.

T™he A, in commultation with the Stated Owmri. will Carry 0wt the iolowing “eiporsbiitie and wil
Determene (he S0e(1) vPon whh Wrvces of woOrMg and aINmies Wal (e ot e congegaton
12 be Smohved noting That The CONgregation is nat duschved ustl the conclulon of the fnal
Presbytery-approved] closng worvhp wervies The AL Cher will bring o recomwmenditions to
Presliptery Qureg regutar meetngs

1 the course OF CArryng OuUt I3 responubitties, the AL may remove Of teplace the Sevson or may
mall 5t a8 the Sension thereol, ssy deckion 30 tebe ech sction shall be mude only sfier
censideaton of the gerersl pastoral polcy of Be Presdytery with regard te dissoton of
congregatiom. s sxgreuied Seren sed suh sction Ahel Be comvmune sted (o 'he Steed (e
IMMedatedy

THE RESPOMNMIILITIES OF THE AC
(WOTT: When peisibie and aporopriate. the AC shousd exrcete thee responsline in comsultaton
with the tevsem of The congregation |

L ARRANGE FOR THE PASTORAL CARE OF CONGREGATION MEMBERS

e

WOrs wih (he Wison 10 Kerrily atinre Membe s wah ey memitery iy @ be ©ealer el
A0PONT 3 Pastor to be responsitie for pustoral cire UMl MeMersg & tramsferted or exch
evnber Aot mado 3 chear BeCmon Lo (eave heng a0 JTive mambe of any congrngaton
COMMmuriCate 19 e mamtey that memduriip u hetd by the Sated Cerk Sor ane year I not
varsferred prar to dmohtion of the (ongregation

7 e mamber wishes 19 Uiander member i Betore (he congregaton n dinsohed, the Ot of
Se330n will send e letter of trarafer I the memisrshig o Uamterred 3Mer the dasokton of the
rengregsten and withn e cre yoor tove gurad the Waned Ot will wemud The witer of 1 amber

B PLAN A CLOSING WORSMIP SERVICE CILERRATING THE LIFE AND MINISTRY OF THE
CONGRLGATION

1

set the datte sod the Sme for the service slowing for ample tme for publcitng and sending
lgleny

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 157



2

e

Coodde what spme o bealt ey the weivn e Whuend i hade
2 Deoermire stether the criebr stion of 1he Lord 3 Supder wouls be apgroprate
B Comider structurmg the srvice 25 & Service of Wilness to The Reserrection, Uy
resorcm form the Sool of Common Wavshe, 0 partiouier the service ko the
“Vacating of 8 Chureh Bulding (wchuding the Dissobation of 3 Charch) in the Bock of
Ocosmong Servicrs, 4 wpglement 10 the Sook of Common Worshg.
€ idertify 3 possbie prescher and othet DaCDITL.
1 Forme panton/praachen might be partcipants
I AL east one regresentatove fram NG (WAErEgEtion MNOUN be nchuded.
I AL et one regrevenilative bem the AC houdd be nduded
. The Moderaton of the Prestiytery sed/or sn Esscatun Prenbyter ssd/or the Stated Clert
should dengiuded
€ Inchude lamidiar and lawtr te muse of the congreganon . ncluging yTmmn, O1her 1@ocal Muss
PEIUMETINss, and/or ChoIry o SOl
e Inchade a brief history of the church, ncluding the remony's 1or the @ssobtion of ths
(Ongregaton
Request that the Sewvpon devgnate where the procoeds from the Offering will go
e wly & sl e 10 wha T CONgragenon K conneced
Arrange for uden, ekders 10 serve (Ommanon. and parsng 101 ssantants. # newded
Owvwieg and print buletne
Artange 10f (reDar stion Of COMMUNON cloment). ¥ needed
Arrange 107 sy needed Cleanng of taciity Sedore the wrece

L

8

L 8

-

Request the Sewion 19 develcp & “porst Int” of reltiver, Sendy COMmmunity comnections,
former mambers, pators, and Ve whom he congragetion shbes 1 insle 10 he
celebraton

Request that the Seiusn developn and send & Srnted avitston or fyer 1o e “gumit Is1” e (ot
of which i Usually covered By the Sesson

Owwwice 3 Myer o anmouncement 3tout the Closing %0 be wed M communitaton Through the
weeh 19 the (ongregations snd memlen of the Prewdylery aroviding Smgie Live S didrSuton
Arrange for 0L fewipepe! Covert it and photogragher

IV, ARRANGE FOR A RECEPTION FOLLOWING THE CLOSING WORSMP SURWCE

v

a

ertify the Wacaton for & reception wheh wwaly 1olowy the tlming worig servce

Deide "ow 10 1000 will e Jrovided (| @ Coering, congragetions donetion) amd what Feenos
130uTes M seallatie, approgrete or needed 1o fout tha evest

Bequest that the Sessen antesnt 3 “Wam” 10 take (harge of Socorating, gathering mermoratelis %
Sesplay. and musing Gther st argements

PLan the progren wit bme Ity recogrieg tendees, harng memoniey, 1omth, efc

1 8
2

1

4

Canduct 2 Ninendial reveew of e Traaurer s racorth for the ast 127 maorttn.

Outermune OCaon Of sl aCCoures, st 35 Checkng, sawngn. Svestimenty, endowimed, Sufdsy
WAOK., wOMmen's group, and avy other fmancsl resources.

Dutormine ! there are any Deguest or dorer stguiations relsted S0 mumcr sl accounts o an
endowment.

ave 3b scromrts cloned. tranaberring sy balancm (s the gremary (Mg oot of the Setuon

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 158



S Subemwt new sgnature cardin) for AcCOUMES WIS ot leanl two members of the AL devignated

pnator el

. mnmmum-wmou&*bu

7
.
*

effect “The ___ Pestytevion Ohwch of Wil coase aperation on ar abowr
mm“nﬂbm.mnnMM
oce adsven hergl by the clowe of b on___°

Oversee the dacharge of sl Sinancial obihgataons by the Tressurer.

Ovarses the proviues of & “Watemunt of CONrSuBon” 16 sl Cuvent year COMNIAGN.

# the ongragation owni any stocks, bonds, Certificenes, or other fnancid watraments, have
et g U araterted S the Prodsiery

10. Folowing e Ssschnon, trinalor il remaneg bileace: 10 the Presbytery and dose Ml remaning

Vi SICURE THE SESSION RECORDS
Laxate oll Sevwon and congrogasonal mrute, the chuarth register. and any olher fineccel snd egsl
reconds 1o be tramferred 10 the Prestaytery (f5Ce and tRen arthoed with other axirean woorch of the
Presbytery

VIL SECURE THE LEGAL RIGHTS TO THE PROPERTY

NE pew N

>

Secure 2 Clew Nithe or "Qukch Claen™ 10 the property,

A copy of the deed may be obtained from the County Courthause, # copy iheuld be sent 10 Ihe
eated Owrh Sor Hling » the Presbytery o™ce

Ascerian 1 thece ore arvy Oeed restnction, Mgadstomn or lesm

Tramwler title of the property tn the Srebytery

Have M progarty lated om the Presbiylery s progarty end Salality Inuwr ance Cov age and
LT By CLTTERT T IO COVET A

Doacower f (he congregation & incorpor e, i wn kocate the Artacies of Woorgor st

A pulidc Note 10 Dasotve 3 Coporaion may need 10 be pubdshed in the Kcal rewspaper ang
dsohwed with South Carudng's Secretary of State. whrating ™ “Artcies of Diviobation” toren
AL the Tme of the sale of progery, the Presiytery must sotfy the County Asmesant's Offce that the
property A ne longer used m 2 charch,

AGOPt st Prdind 1he 10B0WINg motiom " Aususst 10 e Comntuton of the Proadyterion Chrch
RLSAJ ook of Qoger G-40005), the Proxtytery of Des Momes s the lepof successer of the
Proshytenas b [vlate) *

SECURE THE BUILDING AND PROPERTY

Asrangs for The duponton of furnihngs

B The Sesson, with the concurrmce of the AL needt 12 arrange for the duposition of furnaiings,
COMMIuren were Syl Surday MOO00! REEIeL PUPR et and commuron talke F
If they are NOL 10 Be 30M o Indudiod m the s Of The Church progerty. Otherwise, thess tems
may be ghan suay 10 cangregeton mermbert. s00d by The peece. or bith may be recewed for
e entre Jot Of furnihngs T s recommended At 3t ast one v asal by an tigues
deale \eatate prasior be obtaced before sccepting any by

B, e decnsars NOUN] be GOCumented in Getal in Dot Sevon st AL meutes.

Asceriam whoh Uit thould remain tonnected and ahch may be Sacommeciod st make

Thase arvangirmants with the praper comganes. Tramder Milng for the it 1o the

Presbytery 10howing the Cloning sesvice.

R May De NOCEISary 30 Martain heat durng tThe winter or (oofng durng the summes to swvosd

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 159



Npe e

Sarragr

Blectrc £y ang watey (£ avafatie ] shOUMS remain on unti the Cosryg Criedr aton.
Arangements IAouM e made to &ran e peet mhen Jtites are twred oft

Secure the Dudding and recover beys Om aryore who S0es Rot Noed M Oris

2 At &uton of heyy A waeread Ind Bty CoMenty a¢ valusbie (oruder having e locks
(Narged

Vabe provascom for 3 caretaser Uil the fnal GRgoution of the property, INChding Mowing the
W and Maetenance of vy LOCw IR

D ATTIND TO MATTERS OF INSURANCE

L
2
1

All iraurance toverage shouid be muntned ot keast ustl the Tral dosng celebration
Labitty coverage should be maimaned wrtil the fnal doposition of the property
Once the congregation is desoived, coverage thould be moved 10 the Preabytery’s policy .

X OtPOSTION OF SURDINGS & GROUNDS

7.

Have The property surveyed f tha & seeded

Ottan an apgrana from at want orw real eitate agency ¥ sy of e progerty g 10 be sold. moudng
Wy Manse

¥ the talding m 1o be wold, make o0 200Ut how 1 el e placed on the market

T ihere in 8 Church cemeteny. sceran f £ sepur ety moorporatog with its own board, snd il
Weratng. the AL will determine 2 recommenaaton 1o The Presbyteny concerming £ dapowtion
Rocommmmnd 23 the Frasbtery any Bpuisrton regardng the wale of bulding ind progerty weh m
Arvt attermpling 00 sl 10 BrCthaT (ONgTeEEiOn O 1D ANGERET AEETCY OF SIEATRIAtON WO TGN
will alow for e 4 "muerer rmpectiyl of congregaton’s heritage” the Trustees shall sct on
Sehull of he Preabytery with regarts 10 approving any plan or Lale

Oranardy. atter ol expenses for mirance. lsteg ang sale are pavd. he Tunds remaning vl go
W0 D Preabytery, o0 order 1o awsd snd gport B3 mirntry and MRAon L CONgrRgation.

A e Closng Celede on remave any Sentfying UgNage and the correritone. I poasbie.
thecking for 4 Seme Capsie 0 the process

L
ES

AL prowates » Wnal wethen 1egort 10 the Presliytery, sulsmiing £ mingtes 10 the Sated Clert
AL regaesty That the AL be dsohved and Be Preytery ordmardy 3083 50, wih deep tharis.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 160



Greenfield Frit Agministrative Commusson Meeting Mnutes

lansary 12, 2002

Present: Joanne Page, char, Pat Aratrong, Darca Boom, Dervws Beimson, Tem Maxa, Sars Ree, and 19
Woegele

Alrient 0f Encused Nooe

Guests: Gary Mowduch, Lynn Menbuch and Daved Lincade,

Presbytery Seaft: lan Mctlen, Pastor 1o the Prestiytery, and Amgad Seblaw. Misson Luecative
Limnont. Judy Weaeloeo

The Mecting Began with SroducTons.

Agenda Mems

Aportem of Masey
Review of insncel nformation

Areangements for an onslte tow
Sale of manse

HY CONSENSUS Those who are miaredted and sliie wil 3O 80 0N W00 10U Of INe Dustiings 08 Saturdey,
longary 22, viaring a1 100 p.m. A second date and time may be scheduled

MOTION CARRIED. Upon mobon, second, Sacunuon and vote, the December 28, 2001, meeting misutes
were approwed as crodeted

MOTION CARRIE D Upon motion, second, dacuason and vote. a subcommutice of Derca loom and
Derenia Britnon was formed 1o review the Groenfieid Tust linascisl mionmaton in accordance with the
Book of Order. The commession & authorised 1o expend funds 25 Necessary 1o hre a0 acTourtant o
Sudtor. This s not soticionted. howewn

The commamaion revierwed and dacussed 2 page of fnancal Indormation snd Rev Kincade's wewersnce
pachage Further darficaton and additiona! infarmation are seeded There i 2 noed for bemter
PACrMIton 35 we move forward

Action ftem: The wie of the manie hes srnady ween svthorued A prepossl fom & lecal restor for the
sale of the mamse, which 5 bebeved 10 be the hest option, was dacussed The street address of the
et i 112 SW ST I wan agreed thet Tee roshur will be ashad 1o et ipate s o Rture mesting
Joanne will contact jeff Eage about the sale of the manse.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 161



Acton Item: A =webwer of the Greetfeid Fourndaton wil te ashed to meet with the commisson at our
nedt moetng

AcSan em: Joswrw’s husband, 8 NEtorc proservaton speciaint, wil e sshod 13 dacum the
ponitdities/dowmides of a2 histore deugnaton for De charch

Folowing Sacusson, the comenun o That hgud fundy NECeIsary 10 Pay espenses are svailable
Port Meeting Info maton

Ahwr the meeting, Joanre datributed 1) an agends for the nest menting. 1) a2 ¥t compiied try Oerk Ly
Henbunch of many prevous, Carrent, and futwre endowment funded progects and 3| a2 Greenfeld
history. Al three are attached and ncaded by redecence

Afer the meeting, Davi? Uncade sent Josnne 1he Tmancal statement from September 2021, ahich e
Deteves was AC0wrate ot ING! Dene and the languape oM the agreement wilh the doner that sevuited in
the pft of the restricted Endowsent fund.

1 COMPBTIILON Wit Joaww, Giry HEencN i the £NA0wmest Fund orginaly contned
sppronimately SH00.000 00 In the years since the g win made. the church han d@atributed sdoul one-
thied of the money n & werws of ymal gty lor 2 wide variety of maUOn promcts n and round
Geeenfiedd. They 350 are comtinuing 10 use the funds for messiaon and hawe 2 It of future progects they
would She 50 puniue They dad not e32a083h 2 separate fToundabion 1 J0 s becmne the termm of the

bequest grve that authority 1o e church (congregetion) Now that the corgregation b voted 1o
duactve, (he aRprsalive provison of the Leguest Lakes eMect

Joanvve Yalce dntribstied 4 recwring Loom lok for e Adrsnisirstive Comminon ot 00 p m raeh
Thuarsdiiny antl March 317 The Snk will e the same for Ml meetings.

Nest Meeting: Jenssary 20, 2022 ot 500 p m By Zoom
Rerpectiy whmtied
Deneds Brtson, Gerk

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 162



From, Cary Hnabuch < lynngsey h@gmail com -
Sebyect. List of Endowment prejecs:
Dt Jurssary 18 2007 ot 01442 '™ OSY

Tor Judy Winkelphook - pudy winhelpbes hggmanl com -

Aedy . | kg Joanne | would send & bt of Ourrent and past propocts al tell unsder the € ndowmernd
funds 0 you

CURRENT

$20.000 1o a local tamsly 10 Bde I hor Baby s MM Sxpanses

$5.000 19 ade n a local man's medical rehabitaton

$2000 1o the el mvslonsd fund that sces af communty WICHes  NpVg DOORs Quhly »
Neod | Tes & & yRarly donaton)

$5000 10 # farmey whe 1081 every®hing in 3 house fve

Donated 1 the local schogt i & program (Xeep Our Chiadren Waerm) $600 worth of warler coats
mitters. hats and boots. This is a0 a yearly donaton 'We shop for these tems personally
Every yoar we choces 2 ) ical tamdies and provede Covistmas 9fs in the form of clofeng uys gt
Cardds olc. we SNOP A wrap ok gty

Ve mabe up of bags 10 gwve 1o local PurEng home ewdents

Purchase and Jeliver Chitstmas ponsetia o Esster thes 10 st ins

Purchase fams 10 hand oul #t communty Halloween celetration

" P paal we have uand furd 10 feplace the Meafing and &1 CONMTONEG SYSIem Wil 0eo e
unt at the chusch

Maor regairs on the churth oundation

Rapleced carpet and Mchen R00MNg In OO Dasomen! aso Wreng

Bust on 2 structure 10 Make church handcapped accesslee

Instabed char ifts 10 he sanchuary

Instalied equpment 10 ade N DURING WOrship Service ONENe NG PUICHENNG KOSCIERONS 1
tacitate same

Repars of the marae (new J00M. wining windows Lelroom update Mthen countens and wrrg.
reseediry the Wwan)

Sponsored free showng of movie at the 0oal heater

Ve saggly Trancil seppont 10 hasting and rect assatance

Audy, el me # you have any questions. Thamks, Lymn

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 163



Miutory of COM contact with Greenfiedd n 2021

L

COM has laisor to cach congrogation. Judy is the person lor Greenfield which was

joined with Dexter until December 31 of 2021

Uatsons are expected 10 be in regular touch with congregations to suppor them

Cvory two pearn a congregation is 1o have ¢ mectng with the weswion, the hanon and

another COM member.

On March 1 COM members Joanne Page and Judy Wekeiplock mot wah the

Greenfield sesson and uied what COM sdvned 19 use —the Seven Marks of

Congregatonal Vitaley.

The most refevant results of what Joanne and fudy heard were

A. This congregation i very focused on responding 10 local commenity needs
their prayerhu response 1o God's call. The evidence of Greenfield focusing on
mission for many years was clear and they feel called to continee this mission
work, whether 3 formal church or mot.

L Musion work i Lrgeted 10 sgecific commundty seeds that support on-going
needs oy well i emergency needs. Laamglos incude contrifating to the local
minssteny assooation emergency fund, heat and reet assistance, support of
fames 3t Christmas tme, and having a hygiene pantry. Other musson work,
which the church highly values, is the blanket mmistry.

B The numbers of pecpie involved in the church is limited but the finances aMord
the opportunty 1o 40 Misiion work in the Greenfield area

I aditionsl comversations COM learmed 1hat there 1s 2 large restricted endowment

fund that supports capital projects and local misson efforts. it & this money that the

church feel called to use and & legally obligated 10 use 1o care for Greenficld.

As a result of the meotng with sesson the COM chair Mygrna Bummer, lan McMulien

as Presbytery staft, Joarne, and fudy invited Dave Kincade to two meetings, on une

10 and October 14 The goal was to understand cuactly what the situation was at

Greenfield We did not understand the financal numders Dave peovided  Me was not

at a place 19 even comuider the church closing and had given no thought to

retirement.

A ot meetng wth Denter and Greenfield sessions and Dave was held on

September 2, with lan, Judy, Joanne, and Myrmna present. At that time, both sessions

asked about options for contingng o dissohving No one expressed the opinion that

ministry could continue in either city as it had in the past.

On Sunday, September 16, Joanne and lan met with the Greenfleld congregation, »

woll 34 2 Mparate, carber mecting with the Dexter congregation. Greenfield had §

members present, which they sand was “everyone * Judy had a preaching

COormuratimees

A The clear message from that meeting was the church was 10cused on continung

10 be the church for the Greenfiold community but the Tirst Prestyterian Chusch

nevded to close 30 that priority could go to beng God's hands in the world,

(wurch members talked about thew prioritios for mssion work » Greenfield,

what they had done and hoped to do.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 164



On Octoder 6, Joanne and Gn moderated ancther jomnt meeting of the Dexter ang
Greenfied wesuons and Pastor Dave Judy wa meeting ot the same time with
anather of her COM churches and could not attend. At that meeting, Dave indicated
he could not atford to cut s hours to 30/week as Dexter was requesting. We
discussed other options, Incduding locking for a third church that could join the yole,
bt none seerms to be available.
On October 7, Joanne had 3 call from Lynn Membunch, Greenfield clork of session,
describing 3 proposal from the Geeenfield session. Mere & Joanne’s report:

| pat had » phone call fom the Greendiold ok, Lynn She caled

me because she could not resch Ay  She told me the

CONgragaton had cormw upd wih a proposal Dut she ded not feed

confortabie mertoning i Bt sl NgNT 8 JoNt sesson

meetng  Greendeld would be withng tn have the curment

wrangerents with Dave and Daxter 0 terng of safary . berwity,

and hours comtinue through Be end of Decermter  Then Groenfield

would be willing 1 pay 100 of the salary and benefts that Dave

s QrTenPy recewng (Dexer and Greonfiohs shases combed) for

an addtional 6 months. Prough the end of June 2022 But not an

asatony %) Dave would continue with ha curont dutios ot Dot

churches. and he and Pam would contine 10 fve » he

marse  But then Dave s cal would De teeminated on June 30 with

NO EASUonE seBlamert  She has not dscussed his wih Dester of

Dave and Pam  Greerdeld would then close the chures

The Greenfield session voted on October 31 10 dussoive the yoke with Dexter, for
Dave to be unimstalied from both churches, and for san Admwnistrative Comemssion to
be appomted 10 Sssolve the church and deal with ssues of property.

Theough many converiations wik memders of the sesuon 1pociic tonceptusd plars

have been ideredied for what session members feel God o calling them to do. Actson

on these have rot occurred, awaiting AC being on board

A Sell the marse. As part of the agroement the church voted to sllow the Kincades
10 live in the manse thry June.

B Utilize the church bullding 1o serve the communty. Idess are to locate socsal
services there, locate 3 combined food and hygilene partry, provide a2 hoalth
Chnig, explore 3 low cost day care, #ic. AL neods to help guide the explorstion of
these idoas. Alse, AC ray comsider explonng histonical designation for the
bundng.

At the November 4 COM meeting Presbytery approved foemation of an

Admirestrative Commaaion to help support Greentield in actualinng the plars they

have airesdy made to continue 1o d0 mission i the ocal community wiing as many

finsncial resources of the local (herch a3 possidie for that mession

On November & lan, Annika, Myrsa, Judy, and Joanne met with Greenfield session

members via Zoom 1o work out the specfications for the recosssry semion and

congregationa! meetings
On January 12, 2022, the first meeting of the AC occurred.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 165



i

Mo

Top agenda iterm are moving the Langer endowment ard other funds to a fudiciary

ageet; determining how to deal with the church bullding. and selling the manse. AC

s aho responsible for the cdosing service which is planned for Aprdl 24,

FYL Greonfiekd is paying Dave's Tull salary and besefity through fune. Mis

responsibalities end at the end of Apnl Froen January-Agril Greenficldd setwon

ehected to Mlow him 1O serve Deator, and Greenfield views this as 8 mession efton

given the puarded financial position st Dexter.

Koy themes throughout all mteractions have been

A. God s calling this church to continue 1o be the “thurch” in & new lorm

8 rmumummuhmmmumuam

C  Dave and Pam have been 3 lrge part of the Greenfield congregason and
community for 31 years, and everyone weshes them well 1or the Sture.

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 166



Greenfield Fint Adminatrative Caommntion Meetog Meutes
lasvary 20, 2002
$:00 pm.

Present: Joanne Page, chav, Pat Avmtrang, Darca Boom, Denods Botson, Tim Masa, Seem Rice, snd £
Wegele

Alsent 0f Excuses: None
Guesty: Gary and Lymn MemBuch

Prestytery Saaft Amgad Setiaw. Misvon (ur tive
Uinsons: Judy Winkelpiech and »f! e

Amgad opened the meetng with prayer

Ageeda nems

Apgroval of Mimutey

Bachgrownd and Nstory of everts leadog to Adminstrative Comumsson
Arrangerments S0t an Om wte towr

Sake of manse

BY CONSENSUS. Those who are available wil 30 an oo-site 1our 0f the buldngs on Saturdey, Jamary
227, 4t 100 pom smarting at the manse Some muy only g0 10 the thurch bullling A second date and
time may be scheduled.

MOTION CARRILD Upon mouion, second, aceason snd voie, the Janusry 12, 2002, mesting menutes
Wt 2DPEOved WD 3 COMECHION i the sgeling of Ly and Gary Membuch’s last same.

MOTION CARRIED: Tn will help design the final servie. Upon moton, second, Sscusson and vote, 2
whcomminiee inflaly conusting of Tim and Pat was formed Othen may 2 and sveryene s obviously
wekome 10 particpate. A formal worship service |l indended, and Aankia provided 2 document to
Jowrre of who shouid be there.

MOTION CARRIED Upon motion secand, dsowvision snd vote, the Commmuon sfirmed wiling the
manse. The i of the meme hes already boen suthorisnd by the congragetion. The street addrew of
the manse & 312 W 5" Street.

ANNMOUNCEMENT Everyone win reminded 10t the commizuon’s meetings snd groceedogs arne
corfdentist

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 167



Action Res: joanse will contact Jeff Egge (Property Commitier) and request that he provide b opinon
Dy emal reganding the sale of the manse and the realor's popossl Becsuse Jef! had 10 stap swiy rom
the meeting and the hope &5 to decide ot our next meeting.

Action Ites: Tim will comtact Deve and start » Salogue and dscusson regarding he final service
Discuasion:

Pastoral Carw 13 0ne of the Commission's dutie and inciude sisisting memden of the congregation with
what happens regarding Teir church membership The commession dacused the process iInvolved
Memturs of the congregiton wil have an opgortunty 1o tassfer e it membeordhg turng the curvent
time gerod. Thiough the Presbytery, Thare wil Also S & process Tor memders 10 transfer thew
membernhig later for 3 period of time .

A mweting 4 whedudnd 15 form # boerd conshting of church memdery 1o cngoyg sdmmstration of the
fndoament funs

The Commizsion has Deen informed thet Daved s satafied with the termm of ha severance DaChage

The Communion Satuised how the Presbyteny becase awate of ths tituaton 1t wen & gradusl procew
403 pwarenets an The (hurth membensig gradually decleed The Sacussns inCreased when Joanne
nd Ny tecame ovolved

The Commauon GaOuised (he CIngregation s Senke! miniviry, whsth was very scoesshd over (he yoary
and recoived recagation s & leader in the state’s top ter of donor tharches, denpite the wmal wze of

the (ongregation
Currently membershg 1t sround 15 menber, But oy & 8 indniduals a0e reguiar, active members.

The Commasion dacunsed how Greenfield Fint got 1o this place. The church had » large memership
PR0 the sarly 19605 The congregation became older and did a0l grow. Thew pastor retred. Dawid Carme
from Caltlorng. Some yourger memben left and 10rmed 8 new Chrch. They 10t 30me hey membern.
Some membery died and sthen moved sway. The charch was unatie 10 sdd new, youngsr members
The ach o young members made it AMOWIN L 317 8T yonag Members.

The itatus of Greenfeld a5 2 rurdl aee2 wan dicussed Athosgh the popatation soe of Greenfied has
held relatively steady. the populstion o the surroundng county ha decressed » ot

The Cammmaion wes rformed St the congrogetion S00s not Care what Ngpenm Lo 1he manse
However, they corsider themseives 35 “stil on 2 misson,” beleve they “tuve 2 mission to do,” and have
8 vory WrDng Seaiw for the (hurch DUBGNg Lo e Fegnsr PO 10 sevve the rewds of (he Lerruunding
community They have ergaged o strategc thinking and have Duslt 3 consensus that the buliding be
wied 1o 4o “God s work i the community © The (ongrageton Joes 20t hw cOnete detaly yot on how
thet wil haggen but bebeve the 10lUton May de 1o Wiiize the Gresmer Greendeld Commenity
Fourdation as a path formerd. wih detals 10 be worked out = the hture

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 168



The Commiuon dincummed having the final service on the st Sunday = Agrid. April 24™ 1t wan noted
[t Daig i not contracted 10 preech after the month of Apnil

1 widd N0 [Nt FIrSt reabytenan n Des Mores is aho plannag » feal serice on that date Decsue £
coordinstes wh the 60 anniversary of when M CONgregation started i their curvent bolkling
AINough CONCemm was espretsed about twe NN M0rvices oo the 1ame day, the CONNSUS was 10
whedule the final service as Sesred by the congregation and & was agreed 1™at sutfcent resources
exnt 1O make that possDie.

Irviting the ODester chusch 10 partcigate was discvised Dors Kng s the Clerk of the Dewter church

Sirce Duvd hat Seen very actve in the Prestiytery for sach & long teme, there wan Sacussion of
something bhe a recepton in Me aMernoos TNat mould per it othe paston and eiders from other

CONGrogatons 10 attend
T closed the meeting with grayer st 607 p.m.

Post Meeting infermation:

The 10ur wis weld- attended Commusuion memten joanse Page. Pat Armistrang Denans Britson, Tem
Mans and [d Wegrle toured the mamse and hwrth Buitdng. Amgad toured ™he church bulding and
participated in dacussons. Willkam Page, ¢ Saltork preservation specing, stended and proveded
comment: and observation regardeg the (hurch buidding and the posssiity and domnade of a historx
desgnation for ™e chuth

The Commusalon received copams of the 2017, 2018, 2018, 2020, 2021 snd 2022 Avusl Reporty, ihe
Novernber 2021 and Decemnber 2021 checking account tank statemnents, tao December 2021 sevingy
SCCOUNt Bank stateementn, and s0me Bvesiment sccount statements (Mormed 11/19/2001 the
Endowment Fund 5/30/2021 and & mutual fund account 12/31/2021). Dennis scanced and distriduted
Ly of he duCurmerey

Amgad dutributed a new recurring Joom kek for the Admunistrative Commussion at $.00 pm. eah
Thursday wntil March 31%_ The Bnk will e 1he seme for sf meetngs. The switch allows us %0 control the
100 meeting. whh maght not have boen possibe Using Jeantea s acount

Josnne distributed an agenda for the leesary 17, 1021 meeting which s sttached and mcorporated by
refecence

Nest Mewting! Jnwary 37, 2002 o 500 p» by Joom

Rogmctiuly sutrmitted
Dennis Brtson, Oerk

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 169



Minutes from the 01/12/2022 Property Committee Meeting

The majority of the time for this property committee meeting was given to Joanne Page and
Polk Davison, members of the Presbytery Administrative Committee, to update us on the
happenings at the Greenfield Presbyterian Church and the First Presbyterian Church of Des
Moines. As itis very early in discussions with both of these churches Joanne and Polk gave
brief overviews of what may take place over the next few months. As itis still an ongoing
process, I feel it would be better to give more information on these churches as things
progress. At this time, both churches plan on services at least until Easter of this year.

The Manse at Greenfield will be put up for sale and a local real estate agent has been
contacted. The agent will come up with a suggested price for the manse. Jeff Egge, of our
property committee, will assist with reviewing the listing contract and any legal issues that
may arise.

Our next Property Committee meeting is set for March 3rd, 2022 at 4:00 p.m..

Respectfully submitted

Gary Owens

Moderator of Des Moines Property Committee

Presbytery Meeting Packet - February 12, 2022 - p. 170



Heartland Presbyterian & Trinity United Presbyterian Church

ECUMENICAL CONFERENCE
ON CLIMATE CHANGE

FOR THE LOVE OF ALL CREATION:
CHURCH AND CLIMATE CHANGE

EXPLORING THE SPIRITUAL, BIBLICAL AND ETHICAL
CHALLENGES OF CLIMATE CHANGE

APRIL 22-23, 2022

Location: Heartland Presbyterian Church
14300 Hickman Ave | Clive, IA 50325

SAVE THE DATE!
REGISTRATION INFORMATION TO COME




